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Highlights

s <odak Alaris performea solidly across 'ts mair businesses
throughout a very eventfui year, contending witn ever
INCreasing competitive revenue pressare, navigating the

US-China trade dispute uncertainty and in the final quarter

of FYZC theinitial outibreak of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Whilst the Group achieved tne key trading metrics set
by the Board for the vear. the directors recognise that
the Group operates ‘mnmature markets. The resu'ts kave
deciined 'r comparison to the prior year primarily duc

to e impact of weaker FX rates ang the initial impact of
COVID-19. The Group generated revenue of $628m for
the year, delivering an adjusted EBITDA of $42m, and
at the end of the year the closing net assets were $16m,
incluging acash balance of $69m.

The Group loss after tax was $21m (2019: $40m) which
includes impairment charges of $37m, {2019 nil} $33m
of which specifically relates to the trading challenges
forccast by the Kodak Moments business in the context of
the current global COVID-19 pandemic, Since the end of
the year the Group has experienced a material stepdown
intrading in ali core businesses due to COVID-1%. but

the Group has continued to corserve its cash position by
implementing several cost cutting measures.

Given this uncertain economic environment the disposan
programmes for the Alaris and Kodak Moments (including

Film) businessecs have been terminated and the knowledge

gaired through the strategic review, will allow the Group
to focus on optimising efficiency and growing value inits
core businesses.

As the COVID-19 pandemic developed globally towards
the end of the financial year, the Group took immediate
action to safeguard the wellbeing of its emp oyees by
closing all cffices and manufacturing sites, ahead of local
goverrment guidance,

The agllity and speed of the business continuity response
from the IT and supply chain functions enabled preductive
and effactive remote working for all office based staff

and ensured continuity of critical services to maintain
operations, supporting the continued flow of goods and
services to customers during the COVID-19 pandemic.

In September 2020 the Group successfully negotiated
athree-year funding arrangement with its sharcholder
KPP2 and has access to $50m of committea funding until
September 2023, Borrowing is limited based on aformula

of available obligor collateral and on signing the facility. not

all opligorswere in place and as such, the initial available
facility is limited to $40m.

During the year the claim orought oy I TyX Solutions

AG against Kodak Alaris Inc. has been concluded which
resulted in a payment oy the Group of $9m. A furtner
claim has been settled in the Group's favour for an action

brought against Tecn Park Owner, LLC, the owner of the
facility in Rochester, New York from wnick the Group
operates.

s After the reporting date Kocak Alaris Holaings Ltd settled

its dispute with Eastmar Kodak Compary (EKC) for aret
settlement of $11m resolving EKC's non-payment of the
contingent purchasc price adjustment and in the process
securing an extension to film and specialey chemicals
supplies.

The investment 1 engineering for the year was $58m
{2019: $49m) to develop innovative and sustainable
technology for customers that will continue ta drive
profitability across the businesses. Gf this total $11m
(2019: $8m) has been capitalised into intangible assets and
the balance has been expensed.

Alaris continucs to wir numerous industry accolades
forits product portfolio, innovative offers and channel
programmes. In 2020, Alaris won the BLI Scanner Uine of
the Year” award for the fourth time in five years, winning
morc awards thar any other scanner manufacturer in the
testing lab's 62-year history.

During the year Kodak Moments added a key partner,
Google Photos, and launched their 4x6 printing capability
to all US CVS stores, providing Google Photos users

with more than 7,400 printing locations across the US.
Kodak Moments also successfully defended 'ts patented
technology against misusc resulting in a settlement of
$1min the Group's favour during the year. All of the most
significant customer contracts have now heen renewed,
including those signed since year-end.

The anticipated sale of the PPF business did not complete
in the year and “cllowing an internal reorganisation, the
Film business has operated as a separate product line
within Kodak Moments from 1 April 2020, After the
reporting datc a definitive agreement was signed with an
existing trading partner for the sale of the remain'ng Paper,
Photochemicals, Display and Software (PPDS) business.

The PPF business introduced new formats in the
Ektachrome 100 product scrics generating positive
press interest and critical acclaim, film capture demand
continued to be strong in the year, with 3 30% ‘ncreasc in
sales compared to the prior year.

Al Foundry launched its Agile Mortgages ¥ soluticn ard
went live with several key accourts through the year,
notably AmeriHome has stated that the implementation
will enable them to significantly reduce costs and
accelerate their loan purchase cycle. After the reporting
date this business was sold to a subsidiary of one of Al
Foundry's largest and fastest growing customers in the
digital mortgage market.

1 Agusted LBHTIDA s carmings before nterest, laa deprociahion, armortbisoher amparment and non recur e fems and is refererced thraughout the Strateqic Ropor!

2 Bl anglysts bestow the raveted [na of the Year hon aur annaally 1o ine vendor whose oroducd [ing § rGLod 1he Dest overall, with models 6t Svery 'ove! eacaiind o1 BII'S figarous two mont lagoratory

cvaluglions.



Revenue $m

$628

2018": $697 | 2019: $656

The deciine intepor ted revenue of 4% from
Lne prior vear was broadly inine with the
oxpectations set by the Board.

The I ilm ousiness nas continued to
cutperform expectations and delivered a
30% growth inrevenue compared to 2079,

Loss After Tax $m

-$91

2018™-$137 1 2019:-%40

Loss for the year of $9Tm. is imoacted by
the $37mimpairment charge of which
$33m specifically relates to the trading
challenges being forecast by Kodak
Moments due to the global COVID 19
pandemic.

There was ngimpairment charge in Y19,

M

Gross Profit (GP) $m

$186

2018 %200 2019:$202

Gross proft percentage for the year of
30% was also N line with the expectations
sot by the Board. reprosenting a 1%
reduction on the prior year,

Successtully implermented Go 1o Market
changes in APAC in the year, transitioning
supply chain support has resulted in
improved operational efficiency,

Net Assets $m

$16

2018:$157 | 2019: $110

Net Assets recuced to $16min FY20.0n
part due toiimpairment of historical assct
carrying values taking account of the
change of strategy for the Group and the
uncertain trading impact of COVID-19.
reduction in bank balance and net
working capital.

12018 ravenue UP adusted r BITDA and ass alter tax bolances are unoudied.
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Adjusted EBITDA’ $m

$42

2018:$4012019: $48

Adjusted LBIT DA of $42m for FY20.
supported by maintainirg marging in
matare markets coupled with continued
investment in development of new
nrodurts forthe future.

Closing Cash $m

$69

2018:$70 . 201%: $100

The Croup ended the year witn
significant liquidity resulting from cash
halances of $69m {includes ~estricted
cashof $1m). adecrease of $31m from
the prior year.

[he Group has continued to conserve

its cash position since year-ond by
implementing several cost catting
measures. The managerrert team wall
continue to evaluate, enhance and adjust
our actions until the post COVID 19
trading pesition stabilises.

\fg5 BOFORC MILICST [ox, HEBREQIGLON MO Sl SH mpATMent 4ng fen Frrurnng ems and s re{orenced Throughout he STearcgc Report
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Chairman’s Statement

The Board of Kodak Alaris Holdings Limited
is pleased to report its results for the year
to 31 March 2020. These results reflect the
total business performance of the Company
and its subsidiaries, together referred to as
the ‘Group.

The last year nas proved to be a year of significant activity
across many areas of the bus/ness with scvera: important
technology, product and customer successes combined

with a continued focus on operating cost reductions, This
resulted in a solid operational and financial performance

in the year which met the Board's overall expectations for
trading performance. More broadly the year and the period
since the balance sheet gate, has seen considerable focus on
the strategic review, refinancing, managing the significant
challenges as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and
recently the completion of severai planned leadership and
Board changes. In all respects the Board are extremely proud
of the way the business and ocur crmployees have responded
both to the usual competitive chatlenges and the drive for
change but particularly through the early phases of the
pandemic that have touched so mary lives and Gusinesses

in 2020.

The Group's overall trading performance in the year was
solid with a mixed performance across the core businesses
as PPDS and Kodak Moments met and exceeded our
expectations respectvely whereas Al Foundry and Alaris
where slightly weaker, the later due entirely to the early
impacts of COVID-1% in February and March 2020, This
solid performance was a notable achievement given the
continued challenges for the end marxets in which we
compete in addition to the impact of giooal trade disputes
with tariff regimes and towards the end of the financial year
the early impacts from COVID-19.

Completion of the Strategic Review

As previously reported, KPP2 'ssued an instruction to the
directors of tne Company in September 2018 to undertake
astrategic review and the active exploration of an orderly
dispasal of the Group or its component businesses, within
the Kodak Alaris portfolio. Substantial activity on this
programme has been running througnout FY20 for many of
the lcadership team and our advisors.

I hroughout this pericd, the Board has held regular
discussions with KPP2, the UK Pensions Regulator (TPR) and
the Pension Protection Fund (PPF) regarding the options to
maximise the value of the Group.

The Board, with agreement of our current (KPP2) and futurc
shareholder (PPF), concluded these reviews with decisions
to dispose of two smaller/non-core businesses (PPDS and

Al Foundry) and retain both the Alar's and Kodak Moments
busincsses. We have now moved to a Retain and Run

strategy. These decis'ons were madc 10 order to maximise
value reflecting a deteriorating economic environment,
uncertainty due to COVID 192, and a more challenging M&A
envirgnment.

Qur focus has now turned to efficiently running and
growing these core businesses. Both Kogak Moments and
Alaris operate in markets tnat arc mature. Allied to beth
our decision 1o Retain and Run these core businesses ana
manage the near-term impacts of the panderic we arc
undertaxing a serics of transformation activities across
the Group. Qur priorities remain focused on drivirg the
mraximum value from these core businesses, exiting lower
return activit'es while adapting to create new opoorturities
for growth in an adjacent digital world. We will exploit our
core engineering, market and customer knowledge ard
rochnical expertise to facilitate their future growth plans.

Impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic

The near-term impacts of COVID-19 have been severe
acrass the globe in all societics and ousinesses. Kodak Alaris
has not been immune from these issues but | am glad to
report that a resilient arganisation which acted quickly to
protect our emplayees and customers means that whiic we
have haa a very small number of infections around the globe
we have thankfully not lost any of our global team to the
pandemic.

As tne situation initially developed in Chira, where the
Group has around 250 employees our pricritics instantly
focused first on the health and safety of our teams. This
rapidly expanded to our tearns in Eurapc, the LS and Latin
America as the pandemic spread. This focus onour teams
has been, and wiil continue to be, a central focus of cur
leadership group but also the Board - which has met much
more regularly than would normaily be the case to monitor
thesec issues and its impact on the business ard support our
executive teams.

Like many businesses Kedak Alar's has employed a complete
lockdown in all parts of the business in the carly stages of
the pandemic. Employces werked from home wherc that
was a possibility. As local, state, or national regulations
have allowed, we have executed a slow considered partial
releasc of thase restrictions where it makes sense. At the
dare of this report many oarts of our global team remain
working remotely and our operational plants have deployed
appropriate procedures to ensure social distancing, health
monitoring as advised by the WHO. It has been very
encouraging that despite this period of grave concern and
massive disruption that many parts of our business ard
support for our customers and suppliers has operated very
normally with limited/no disruption to daily activities - for
this, the Board and | send a sincere gratitude to a dedicated
ard resilient organisation.

Thesc initial actions then progressed to the actions that we
took to protect the business as we started to see a slowdown
of various levels in cach of our care businesses.



Chairman’s Statement

This extended to managing cost and cash flow and taking
anumber of actions to defer majer investment cecisions,
regot ate more favourable oayment terms with many
supaliers, reduce costs, move numbers of cur global teams
on tcroliing furlough arrangements all to nelp match our cost
basc w'th our reduced trading levels wh'le also accessing a
rumber of tax and fund'ng schemes in nuMercus countries in
which we opcrate,

fam gilad to report that these actions not anly achieved our
important pricrities of protectirg cur teams but also ensure
that the Group maintained a strong I'quidity position through
this phase as we also completed our refinancing activities.

Cur businesses arc slowly emerging from thesc challenges.
However, like all businesses we know that the ful ‘'mpact
‘stoo early to determine and o our focus remains on
pratecting our strong financial position, taking short and long
term decisions to adapt our cost base and ways of working
while ensuring we take no risk with the hea.th and safcty of
our teams,

After the Balance Sheet Date

inthe period since the balance sheet date we nave been
successtul to reaching agreement to scll both the Al Foundry
ana PPDS businesses - both to well established and
respected industry players in their respective markets, The
sale of A: Foundry completed on 7 July. We are currently
supporting Sina Prom'se Group (buyer of tne PPDS pusiness)
towaork through the transition ohasc and oxpect to complete
the disposal later in 2020 after completion of the usual
milestones customary with a transaction of this size and
global complexity.

The Group made changes to its financing facilities. The prior
RCF expired and has been replaced with an entirely new 3
year $50m facility provided by our owner (KPP2).

At the time of this report the facility remains undrawn but the
Board consider it impartant to maintain Anancial flexibility,
especially given the uncertain environmert caused by the
pandemic and the usual seasoral nature of our businesses.

This has been a testing period for our businesses and our
peaple, to wham | and the Board. owe our deepest gratitude
for their significant efforts and achievements delivered over
the last year. | kqow the Board mombers feel extremeiy
fortunate to have so rmany talerted and dedicated people
across our businesses. as we progress the turnarcund and
future growth of cur two core businesses.

Leadership and Board Changes

After many years of stability within cur Board we nave seen
several changes to the executive and non-exccutive directors
inthe period after the balance sheet date.

n anticination of the sale of parts of our business we have
veen waorking with Marc jourlait to plan his departure

and a smooth transition to his successor, Mark Alflatt. We
formalised this change on 23 July with Marc's departurc on

31 July. Marc has served the company as CEO far three and
a half years. He has led the transformaton of the cuture of
the campany and focused it on fulfilling commitments 1o our
customers and our owners with a real soirit of teamwaork. |
thank h:m for his vision and strong leadership of our Group
over that time and wish him well for the future.

The Board unanimously agreed that the right successor for
the CEO role was Mark Alflatt. Mark has been our CFO since
February 2016 and has a oread range of commercial and
financial experience and has the right skills, experience and
leadership gualit'es to take our Group forward.

Diane Gardrer, previousty Deputy Group CFO, was
appointed as Growp CTO and oincd the Board on 23 July
2020. Diane has considerable financial experience gained in a
number of tax, treasury and generalist financial roles and will
be a strong addition to the Board.

Patrick De Smedt, Non-Executive Director, refired from the
Board on 31 March 2020.

Stephen Ross, Non-Exccutive Director, retired from the
Board on 30 June 2020.

Brian Larcombe, Non-Executive Director, retired from the
Board on 21 July 2020.

Ithank all my former Board colleagues for their considerable
efforts and contribution o *he Group. They brought
impressive experience to bear as we formed the Comoany
and began the significant job of transforming the culture and
structuring its balance sheet to be fit for purpose.  wish themn
all well for the fururce,

Oliver Morley, current'y CEQ of the Pension Protection
Fund, joined tne Board on 9 April 2020 as a Non-Executive
Oirector and Shareholder representative on the Board.

Chris Howell joined the board as a Non-Executive Divector
an 23 July. Chris comes to the board with significant
experience leading companies thraugh strategic resets to
create .ong term growth. Chris previously held Chairman
roles at Maxeda DIY Group in Benelux and Ceceanico Group
and has led and supported rumercus private and publiciy
listed companies in an exccutive, non-executive and advisory
capacity including Managing Director at KPMG.

| wecome these now Directors to the Board.

With these changes | am confident that we have theright
Board to support and challerge the leadership ream through
a period of uncertainty, but also considerablc oppoertunity, for
the business.

140d3d 21931vHlS
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Chairman’s Statement

Investment focus

am p easec with a sohd year of orogress in A aris and
Kodak Momerts, The business divisions and Group's focus
or investing in future technoogy, procuct ard our pecple
cortinued througn FY 20 with strorg discipline in our canita.
a'location decisions.

Tnis ~cmains the key operational focus for our cadershin
teams at this t'me aswe balance the near-term liguidity
management with continuing te invest in pricrity, strong
retarn arecas of the portfo.ia.

Financial results from operations

The financial results continue to reflect the significant
investments being made across the Group to raticnalise the
pertfolia, reduce cost and irmprove productivity in'ts core
busiresses and position the portfolic ir the right growth
markets geing forward.

Revenue - The Group gencrated revenues of $628m in

the year to 31 March 2020 (2019: $456m). The Alaris and
Kodak Moments businesses protected their market share
positions although the PPDS Caolour Negative Paper position
weakened in a particularly competitive sector of the market.
The broader market changes combined with weaker foreign
exchange rates contributec to the majority ¢f the annual
rovenue reductions.

Adjusted EBITDA - Reflects the underlying performance
of tne business excluding one-off non-recurring costs and
benefits. For year endad March 2020 the Group delivered
$42m of Adjusted ERBITDA, a deteriaration of $6m from

Y 19. due mainly to the margins associated with the vowume
reductions duc to the declnes in the end markets. The
decline in underlying volumes and gross profit was partially
offset by good cost contral across the business, and an
increased focus or overhead spend,

Group loss - Qvera:l, the Group reported a loss after tax

of $91m for the yoar (2019: $40m lass) which was after a
tatal of $54m of non-recurring and impairment charges N
the period. $13m of this was costs incurred inrelation to the
strategic review and the $37m impairment related mainly
to the impact of COVID- 19 within the Kodak Moments
business. During the year there were charges of $50m

for depreciation and amortisation. a negative impact from
foreign exchange rates of $5m, and a further $23m reiating
to financing and tax charges.

Adetailed cxplanation of these areas in the Financial
Performance Review on pages 25to 27.

Cash - Cash balances of $69m at the end of the period
{2019: $100m) reflected a strong pericd of trading
performance and improved working capital management
such that the Greup finished the year with a strong balance

sheet  animportant asset as we moved 1 ro tne periog of
considerabie uncertainty caused by the nitial impacts of
the pandemic. The main driver of the cash outflow in FY20
reflected ongoing investments in the business, costs related
to the strateg'c review and progressing the sale of two
ousinesses in the year, with praceeds expected to be be'ng
~eceivedinFY21

Dividends

wWhiethe Group's balance sneet and liquidity (s ina strorg
position, the Board concluded that no aistribution should

be proposed for the period. The Board has reviewed this
position on a regular basis over the last two years. The Boara
will continue to moniter the Group's baance sheet strength
and liguidity needs, the ongoing cash and investment needs
of the Group and the uncertainty driven by the econamic
effects of the pandemic in determining the timing and scalc of
potential dividend distributions.

Financial outlook and risks

The conclusion of our strategic review to exit two non-core
businesses and retain and focus on our two iarger businesses
provides a new start and series of opportunities for the
Group.

In the rear torm we wiil see changes as we adapt to be
amore focused organisation but also continue to tare
act.ons to address the short and long-term impiications of
the COVID-19 pandemic, Thisis ar uncertain time for all
businesses - Kodak Alaris s no different in this respect -
but | am encouraged by the strength of leadership we have
across our businesses that we are well positioned to protect
and prosper inits chosen markets and emerge from this
alobal uncertainty better positioned to compete.

nthe near term our prioritics remain, as it has been since
the start of the pandemic, on the health and safety of cur
employees and customers and managing the economic
impacts of the pandemic including specifically on cost and
cash management.

Yot Lt

Mark Elliott
Chairman of the Board
8 October 2020



Chief Executive's Letter

Mid-way through my fourth year at the
helm of Kodak Alaris, | look back with pride
at what the team has accomplished and
delivered this past financial year: the fiscal
year ending 31 March 2020 represents

27 consecutive months of meeting or
beating my expectations. Despite all the
headwinds and unexpected events, the
team’s unshakable resilience, tenacity and
perseverance continued to shine through
and to deliver the targeted operational
results at the Kodak Alaris Group level.

Overall, Kodak Alaris nerformed solidly across .ts main
businesses throughout 3 very eventful business year:
contending with ever increasing competitive revenue
pressure, navigating the US-China trade dispute uncertainty
on areal-time basis, driving the renewal of the quasi-totality
of our Kodak Maoments retail contracts, managing through
supply constraints and significant cost increases an key film
supplies, and in the final quarter of FY20 (January-March
2020} the initial COVID-19 pandemic generated supply-side
shock which rapicly mutated into an unprececdented demand-
side shock. With each ore of these, | am pleased to report
that the Kodak Alaris team stepped up, tack'cd the issues, got
things back on track.

Having undergone a strategic review of the entire Kodak
Alaris group. it was concluded that Kodax Alaris wouid scll
the PPDS and Al Foundry businesses. We 'ntend to maintain
ownership of the remaining core businesscs, Kodak Momenis
and Alaris, and to invest 'n their long-term success. Having
completed the divestiture of Al Foundry and having reached a
definitive agreement for the sale of PPDS after the reporting
date, the Board and our shareholder concluded the right
appreach to maximising value was to retain and run the two
core businesscs.

Financials

FY20 revenue for the Group came in at $628m (2019:
$656m) which represented 99% of our targets. Adjusted
EBITDA, excluding costs relating to the strategic review
project, and reflective of true operational performance

of the Kodak Alaris businesses, camein at $42m (2019:
$48m). or 103% of Board approved targets. The Group cash
position ended at $69m (2019 $100m) despite a $14m
shortfall due to the unpaid last tranche of the reversc carn-
out income from Eastman Kodak Company and inclusive of
one-time strategic project costs of $13m. Operational cash
performance was strong thanks to sol'd carnings, disciplined
inventory and working capital management, and diligert
credit and collections across all our businesses. Despite
revenue shortfalls in Alaris and Al Foundry and higher tariff

Al Fopoet A Auceols 2020

costs, overa' favourable pricing and product mix drove
solid gross margin percentage performance. Strong cost
management came from across all Global Funct’ons, SG&A
and R&D.

Growth

Looking closer inta each business, the benefit and balance
orovided by a diverse cortfolio clearly come to light:

e Cur Alaris document scanrer business revenue declined,
albeit at 2 lower rate than the prior year, due to softer
sales in mature Producticr Capture {(PC) and Distributed
Capture (DC) products, half of which came through due to
the COVID-1% pandemic at the tail end of the fiscal year.
The upside in solutions and professional services reveruc
partiaily offset the shortfall,

Cur retail photo kiosk Kodak Moments cusiness ~evenuc
exceeded the metric set by the Board as a result of strorg
additional equipment sales ta a key retail customer as

well as afavourable mix of premium producrs. The new
partnership with Google Photos and CVS was successfully
launchea and exceeded expectations.

e QOur PPF business revenue delivered inline with the
expectations sct by the Board thanks to strong film capture
performance, despite tight supply throughout the year,
offset by reduced Color Negative Paper revenue aue to
difficult competitive and market trading conditions.

= Al Foundry.our A' and Machine Learning pusiness process
robetization fin-tech start-up, achieved lower revenue than
planned due to deal closure delays following a strategy and
technology pivet. Subseguent custaomer conversion cffort
from a system integration reselling approach te an in-house
develaped "Al bot” portfolio offering showed significant
traction in the second half of FY20 and early months of
FY 21 despite the COVID-19 pandemic thanks ta low US
interest rates driving a huge spike in demand for residential
mortgage refinancing which is evidenced through the 100x
volusme of mortgage being processed through Al Foundry's
bots in production environmants,

Transformation and simplification

On the continuous improvement journcy, FY 20 was no
exception to the on-going offorts to streamline. optimise,
cost-reduce and simplify our business: from our legal entity
structure, to our office leases, to how we interface with cur
key channel partners and customers, to our suite of IT tools,
to our day-to-day business processes, the entire Kodak
Alaris team has continued to push itsclf to never settle and to
constantly search for a better, faster, smarter more cfficient
way for the Cempany. The bottom line delivered cperationally
this past year is a testament to those incessant efforts to
never rest on our laurels when it comes to improving every
facet of Kadak Alaris. And this journey never ends.

140d3y D103LWHLS
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Chief Executive's Letter

People

Ir sLmmary for Kodak Auaris, FY20 was a remarkably sol d
year of operational execution delivered by the tcam. The
Kodak Alaris teamr indeed conterded with several surorises.
unfarescen headwinds, and a fow ane-off challenges, and for
the ‘eadership toam as well as many of cur peop.e this meart
juggling our day to day respons.oilities with the additional
workload resulting from the shareholder’s instruction 1o
complete tne strategic review and explore the potential sale
of our businesscs.

Woe are sad to see somce long-time colleagues 'cave the

Koaak Alaris family, and want to thank both the PPDS and Al
Foundry teams for their contributions to Kodak Alaris over
many years. We know they are both in good hands in what we
are certain is great future ownearship.

rull credit goes to the global Kogak Avaris teams for
executing and delivering on cur operational targets. It has
been another satisfying year for me personally as CEQ of
Kodak Alaris and certainly both humbling and tremendously
gratifying to lead and watch the team perform and deliver.

As the global effects of the recent COVID-19 pandemic
became apparent towards the end of the financial year,

the teams showed flexibility and willingness in their ability

te adapt quickly to the changing working environment.
Furthermore, the agility and high speed at which our global T
tcam have worked to enable remote working and continuity
of business services, has helpes mitigate some of the adverse
cffects that the pandemic has nad on Kodak Alaris, We arc

so grateful to our global team for such commitment and
dedication.

Trroughout 7Y 20 we have withessed our tcam memoers
cantinue to develop and flourish through the Koedak

Alaris mentorshio programme, Emergirg Professional
Network and varicus workshops including our nurturing
wellbeing workshops. Furthermore, by facilitating employec
participation in our company sponscred corparate social
responsibil .ty activitics we have seen true altruism at

work within our team, through erngagement within the
communities we 'ive and work in,

Each vear, Kodak Alaris runs a photo competition for

our global employees. The response cach year has been
overwhelming and it has been such a treat to witness

the wanderful talents of cur team, both professicnal
photographers and amateurs. This year, we have decided 1o
showcase some of these in this very report so thank you to all
involved and for allowing us to use some of your wonderful
“Kodak Moments”.

Our Mission at Kodax Alaris remains unchanged and our
teams lived up to it and delivered onitin FY20: to transform
and maximise the profitability of the portfolio of businesses
tnat make up Kodak Alaris, to create further vaiue in a
culturally rencwed values-driven Company: a Company that
invests in growth businesscs. systematically and reliably
delivers on its inancial commitments, operates within an

efficient, cost-effoctive infrastructure and based on acultural
foundatior of iInnovation, transparency, giscipl'ne and
accountabiity.

Cur Vision for cach one of our bus nesses remains as
ambitious: to be recognised by the market as the lcading
prov.der of products and services in cacn of the segmenrts
we participate in. We want to lead ineach key industry we
participate in through petter products, Detter quality and
reliapility, betier customer scrvice, the best and the origntest
employee taicnt, and world class partrers around the giobe.

Our well-gstablished Kodak Alaris Values that we live and
breathe by can be defined by the acronym |-ACT:

e Innovation as the corc of Kodak Alaris as a technology
company

e Accountability to deliver onour commitments
« Customer Satisfaction in all aspects of cur business

e Teamwork in how we resoive issues and grow cur portfolic

During the year there were numerous cxamples of team
members exhibiting our core valucs.

l{nnovation): Kodak Alaris established a new market
category "Smart Connected Scanning” with the introduction
of its INfuse Solution. INfuse addresses significant unmet
needs of selution ‘ntegrators including the need for faster.
cheaper and secure onboarding of business inputsinte a
workflow. This market requirement is particularby prominent
Ir the changing work processes caused by the COVID 19
pandemic. Analyst firms have recognised INfuse as highly
innovative and a uniquely differentiated capture solution.
The solution has alse received several awards including BLI's
Cutstanding Achicvement in Innovation award.

Alccountability): The Environmental Health and Safety tcam,
alongside the Alaris team, held themselves accountable to
ensure our products met requirements for EH&S regulations
worldwide. Through design testing and managemcent of
documentation they ensured compliance ir highly regulated.
frequently changing and complex environments. Recent
certifications include: Energy Star 3.0, EH&S Management
System irnplementation in LATAM, and EPEAT Silver status.

Clustomer Satisfaction): Kodak Moments and CVS partnered
with Google Photos to launch print-to-store service from
Google Photos onweb and mobile apps. Googic recognise
the value in the Kodak Moments' global retail printing
network to enable asame day printing service from their
apps for their users, The print volume cxceeded goals aided
by the additions of enlargements coupled with CVS &
Coogle marketing, Kodak Moments cfforts were essential

in providing the tocls that, combined with CVS and Google
expertise, brought customer satisfaction and great resufts.

T{eamwork): The Kodak Alaris iT Team, aiong with scveral
key business partners, rolled out the next generation of
collaboration togols from Microsoft called Teams.



Chief Executive's Letter

Teams ce:ivered major imorovements in both capanility

and re iability with their fui'y ‘ntegrated slatform allowing
users to collaborate on arother leve!, A great example of
teamwork tc develop, communicate, and train employecs to
ensure the entirc workforce was irformed and able to adant
to the transition.

Trese ol continue to be underpinned by four fowndational
strategic pillars that drive our action plans, priorities and
investments: Financials, Growth, Transformation &
Simplification and People.

Marc Jourlait
Chief Executive Officer [retued 23 Juiy 2020!
8 October 2020

Values

n nnovation

in praduct, knowledge ang exper: se, the markets we play 0 and the way
we 4G ousiness

ccountability

for resyits ana performance

ustomer Satisfaction

n performarce, quality anc custarmesfirst service ifo- partness, e~d
CONSyMErs, INLernal CusLomers)

eamwork

with start-up ke passion. crmpowerment and
delegar on, and cakesive ane efecuive callabarauon
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CEO Succession:

I have bad the honour and privilege to take over as Caicf
Executive Officer of Kodak Alaris from Marc Jourlait in July
2020 having been CFO of the Group since March 2016,

It's beer a pleasure to work for Marc over his time 'n Kodak
Alars ana now have the chance to build on his achievements
as | and the team now focus on taking the business forward
ina‘retain, run and grow” mode following the complction of
our strategic review. | appreciate the trust and the suppoert
of our Board in selecting me to lead the Group going forward
inwhat has clearly been a challenging phase as the Company,
our customers and colleagues have adapted rapidly to

the conseguences of a global heaith and economic shock
caused oy COVID-19. 1 amincredibly proud of the way our
global team has responded - firstly to ensure our teams and
customers have remained safe and well through this phase
through the accelcrated implementation of health and safety
protocols in our operations and then the full lock down of
most of our locations - many of which remain in aremote
working mode today.

wWhile | szart from the pos‘tion of an unpredictable
environment | take huge confidence in the dedication,
ingenuity and resiience of our global team and talented
leaders around the globe together with our continued focus
on Custorer First and ongoing investment in product and
service development across our portfotio. We have proved
ourseves to be both innovative, adaptable and responsive
again through the last inancial year and in the menths since
the start of the pandemic which provide us a significant
advantage as we move our business forward and while there
are undoubted uncertainties | am confident in this team to
also execute on the considerabe opportunities ahead of us.

' look forward to updating you at the end of FY21 onour
progress and performance inmy first year as CEQ.

AR s

Chief Exceutive Officer
8 October 2020

STRATEGIC
PILLARS
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Business Review
Kodak alaris

Kodak Alaris is on a journey to help people
and businesses reap the rewards of digital
transformation through its state-of-the-art
products and services.

Fuclied by ou- Kedak heritage, we'rc bringing our vision,
innovazior and digital solutions to the next generation of
professional anc amatcur photographers, Our reach spans
specialty films, advanced film processing labs, consumer
photo-printing <iosks creating more ways than ever for
peoplc to preserve their most cherished memories.

Through our vast expertise in image science and advanced
process automation, we're Lnlecking the power of digital
transformation. Our paterted systems help propel
businesses and governments forward by turning data into
powerful, actionable insights - combining breakthrough
technologies, artificial intefligence, machine learning and
hamar know-how.

Who we are and where we are going

Kodak Alaris was formed in 2013 by the UK Kodak Pension
Plan. after it had taken over the Kodak Personalised imaging
and Document Imaging businesses from the Eastman Kogak
Companry (EKC). At the behest of the UK pens'on regulatory
authority, it was subsequently transferred to a rew pension
plan, KPP2,its sole shareholder.

In 2018, KPPZ instructed the directars of the Company to
explore the salc of some or all of its component businesses if
an atiract've offer could be achieved but giver the uncertain
cconomic environment the disposal programmes for the
Alar's and Kodak Moments (including Film) businesses have
been terminated. Having completed the divestiture of Ai
Foundry and having reached a definitive agreement for the
sa'e of PRPDS after the reporting datc, the Board and our
shareholder concluded the right approach to maximising
value was to retain and run the two Core businesses.

What our businesses do
Kodak Moments

Kodak Momentsis a leading provider of self-service ~etai
photo kiosks and behind-the-counter dry technology photo
lab equipment with related consumables, break-fix and
network connected services. With a global base of more than
100,000 installed units (the majority of which are internct
connected for net-to-retail and retail-to-net ordering), our
retailers arc able to deliver a portfolio of high-guality photo
products (prints, enlargements and photo gifts) to consumers
for in-store fulfilment.

Alaris

Alarisis a lcading provider of information casiure solutions
that simplify business processes. We ex'st zo help the world
make sense of information wth smart, connected so-utions
powered by decades of image science innovation. Cur
award-winning ange of scanners, software and services arc
available worldwide, and through our network of channel
partners. For more information, please v'sit AlarisWorld.com.

Paper/Photochemicals/Film {PPF)

PPF s alcading provider of consumer and professional
photograghic products. It suppl'cs the world's highest guality
consumer, professianal colour negative paper, associatea
photo chemicals and display films and is a market lcader in
providing consumer and professional photographic Afm and
onec-time-use cameras. Fohowing an internal regrganisation,
the Ailm business has been managed as a separate product
line within Kodak Moments from 1 April 2020, After the
reporting date a definitive agreement was signed with an
existing trading partner for the sale of the remaining Paper,
Photochemicals, Display and Software (PPDS) business.

Al Foundry

At Foundry utilises the latest in Al, machine learning and
maching vision to trarsform raw data intc actionaple
inteligence. Cur Agilc Mortgages solutior contains a suite
of cognitive robots that harnesses the power of actionable
intelligence to help cur customers increase efficency,
decrease process bott.enccks and vastly improve customer
cxperience. Witn the power of actionable intelligence, Al
Foundry helps organisations achieve measurable results that
directly impacts their bottom line and shapes their future,
After the reporting date tis business was scld to a subsidiary
of one of Al Foundry's largest and fastest grow'ng customers
inthe digitat mortgage marke:.



Business Review

Kodak Moments

Kodak Moments is a leading global provider
of photo products and services to retailers,
consumers, and entertainment properties.

Kodak Moments inspires consumers to bring their memorics
to life through innovative, high-quality photo praducts and
experiences they find truly meaningful. Powercd by over
1C00.000 consumer retail touchpaints, the Kodak Moments
App and KodakMoments.com, it's our vision to be the brand
cansumers choose to discover, celebrate and relive tneir
magical moments in everyday life,

Business overview

Tniswas a milestone year due to the renewal of the majority
af key accounts. We've maintained financial sustainability
through a disciplined approach to expansion and a strong
commitment to developing mobile-first, consumer-

centric products. Qur category leadership sets us apart.

By continually investing in brand, channel, product and
technelogical innovat'on, we arc exccuting on our dynamic
transformation and reshaping the industry.

Qurinstalied base of more than 100.000 consumer
toucnpeints across 30 countries globally offers ease,
convenience and chaice in creating and delivering a portfolio
of high quality photo products such as prints, enlargements

Arcns Resot kAT 2070

From major mitestones to everyday
moments, print has the power 1o
connect us through the stories we
share. We believe that celebrating
life's meaningfui memories 15 what
matters the most.

Kodak Moments —
for all that matters™.

and photo merchandise to consumers through our retail
nartners. Our offerings include Kodak Moments iOS and
Android mobile apps as well as Kodak Moments desktop and
mobile wedsites for order creation with both shin-te-home
and BOPIS (Buy Online, Pick Up in Store) fulfilment options.
In FY20, consumer reach increased through expanding total
photo category participation, including prints and do-1t-
yourself products, supported by the Kodak Moments 7o Go
self-service kiosks, which are aimed at channel expansion.

Kodak Moments has a global supply chain reach with
expanded converting and packaging faciiitics around the
world for delivery to regional channel partners. Qurin
store equipment continues to be sourced from original
manufacturing partners andis assembled by third-party
integrators located ir the .S, and Germany. QOur retail
printing consumabics are manufactured in our 150-
certified {1SO 2001 Quality Management System and 150
14001 Environmental Management} facility in the U.S. and
through our strategic partner in Germany. In 2019, Kogak
Moments thermal paper products used in retail destinations
nationwide, achieved certification under the internationally
~ecognized ~ores: Stewardship Council® (FSC) Chain of
Custody (CoC) standard.

140d3d 21931vy 1S
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Business Review

Kodak Moments

Industry dynamics

Kodak Moments' market participatior is Dasec on the
overall g.obal photo output market, which was valued at
$18bnin 2019, split botween the prints market at $11bn
and photo merchandise (e.g, hone decor, photo books,
cards and mugs) at $7br. The market projection = 2020 for
photo merchandise is flat to slight growth, while prints are
projected to stay roughly flat. These numbers, however, may
be negatvely affected by the global pandemic.

Kodak Moments participates predominantly within the dry
tecnnology retail segment of the photo output market. Our
gigbal share of this highly competitive envircrment is 23%,
bascd on the latest available informaten.

Smartphones are projected to be ir the nands of 43.9%

of the worldwidc population by 2023, The smartphone
proliferation means millions more people will have cameras
in their pockets with access o e-corrmerce cn-demand.
eMarketer estimates retail sales will grow 4-5%, while mobile
commerce sales are projected to increase by double digits
each year for the next five years™. The opportunity lics in an
omnichannel approach—ncluding app, web, ang in-store —
leveraging the strength of our brand, technoiogy and retai!
partners to deliver innovative photo seiutions to consumers.

Key achievements

The year saw a continuation of investment in high-velocity
technology dovelopment across all platforms. The Moments
Finder™ was introduced as a state-of-the-art Al technology
to produce the “easiest photo books you'll make” New image
science features and new underlying technology bases were
acdded to the Kodak Moments website and mobite apps. 1N
retail, improved self-service technologies were put to trial at
mdltiplclocations.

Continued investment in the cxisting global retailer photo
offerings to enhance ongoing customer experierce through
improved workflows and expansion of premium product
offerings propelted many retailers to have sustained
ircreases ‘'n same-store sales. Borderad prints, SR {(5-inch
wide] formats and mini print formats have been added along
with Kodak Moments branded DIY products to consumer
warkfiows. BOPIS user cxpericnce improvements, partner
program expansion and product portfol o growth contributed
to double-digit revenue growth in our conrected services.
New product revenue for both retailers and Kodak Moments
grow by over 75% from the start of the year. Intotal, 104 new
retailer product features were introduced dur ng the year,
along with the introduction of the M1 Kiosk.

1 cMarxcter fabruary 2020
2 Rewered .oht for Ine comoarative year roresenied o ke canmstont weth note J Rovenue

Kodak Moments

Our continuous drive for innovation has 'ed to contract
renewals with several key retail partners. We renewed
contracts with DM, Rossmann, CV5, Walrrart Canada, <mart
Australia and Disneyland Paris during the year with some
finalised shortly after year-end.

We have zlso actively defended our intellectual prope-ty and
have settled a patent infringement lawsuit in 2019 with a
mutually agreecable scttlement consist ng of a license toour
Kodak Moments panoramic printing patents.

Kodak Moments financials

Cur geographic revenue composition is split between
operations in the Americas and thosc within the SMEA/APAC
regions.

B US/CAN
H LATAM
M EMEA
W APAC

$266m

Revenue by region for 12 months to 31 March 2020
(2019 Represented’: US/Can 33%, LATAM 11%, EMEA 42%,
APAC 14%)
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Business Review

Kodak Moments

Our revenue composition fram the products ana services we
provide to cur customers 1s as follows:

8%

Il Equipment
B Consumables
Ml Other

$266m

Revenue by segment for 12 months to 31 March 2020
(201%: Consumables 69%. Equipment 9%, Other 22%)

Revenue for the year endea 31 March 2020 was $266m,
compared to $281m for the year ended 31 March 2019.
Mare than balf of tne revenue decline is calculated to have
been driven by the unfavourable impact of changes in foreign
currency exchange rates. The remainder resulted from a
small cecline in total global print vo ume, which was only
partiaily offset by growth in gur premium product portfolio.

Gross profit for the year ended 31 March 2020 was $76m,
compared to $83m for the year ended 31 March 2019,
Excuding the unfavourable impact of changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, gross profit was $5m lower. Growth
inour premium product portfolio and global cost-savings
initiatives partially offset declines in totat global print volume.

Future outlook

We operate in a very competitive market that includes the
challenge of retail transformation. Qur focus for FY21 will

be continued innavation on mouile-first, multi-channel photo
printing and gifting tnat makes creating and purchasing high-
guality Kodak Moments photo products casy. We continue to
gain intellectual property from our investments in this area
and arc¢ integrating these innovations into both current and
future planned products.

We anticipate the Covid-1% panaemic will have an impact
on the retail photeo printing market particularly in the short
term, and the FY21 Q1 slowdown in trading has resulted in
animpairment charge for Fy20 of $33m (2019: nil) for our
busingss. However, there has been improvement in revenue
trends and increasing order sevels since the lows of April,

Within this new market enviconment Kodak Moments is

weii placed to recover, with a strong por:folio of key retail
customers who are themselves resilicnt. We are continuing
to invest In oLr branded eco-system as we dove oo a strategy
af omni-channe! retai” and arc seeing growth in our oni'ne
ousiness and cut of store order ng.

Kodak Momehts
Desktop & Mobile
Websites

Kodak Moments
Native Mabile

Kiosks
in Retail

Travel &

Leisure Venues
Channel

Kodak Moments provides a
great connected experience
across all of our touchpoints

1d0d3Y 21931vH 1S
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Business Review

Kodak Moments

Kodak Moments Prints APl Program
Enables App Providers Printing to Retail

Kodak Moments Prints API Program enables appg developers
to tap into a2 whole new revenue and business model powered
by Kodak Moments Prirts, With most U.S. corsumers
printing photos - ard 56% of those prefer-irg to order
orline - the program gives access to same-day arinting at
morethar 8,000 retarl locations across the US. The same-
day alternative delivery option in e-commerce provides a
competit've advantage.

The program has experienced significant growth with
corsumer orders and sales having doubled in the past year.
Over the last year, the program has fulfilled mare than 2
mil'icn orders, with forecasts increasing as more photo
preducts and app partrers are added.

Google Photos Joins Kodak Moments Prints Program

Cn 12 September 2019, Kodak Momentis added a key
partner, Google Photes, and launched their 4xé printing
capability to CVS stores across the US.

User & Retail Printing Scale

Googie Photos was established in 2015 and now has over
1hillon users. It serves as the home for photos and videos.
helping people store. organise and share their photo and
video librarigs.

Accessitle viaiQs or Android as well as through the Google
Photos website, Google's partnership with CVS and Kodak
Moments provides customers with the ability to print

T AGIR Kadax Ainns U S Atnitudes and Usane Study cor ducted by Keypaint inteigerce - infs lronds

Case Study

@ Google Photos

Print from Google Photos.

Looe 1, e b
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photos for same-day pick up across the US. This service

is underpinned 2y Kodak Moments’ enhanced software
technclogy and vast global retail network. Koda< Moments’
partnership with CVS proviced Google Photos users with
more than 7,400 printing locations.

Launch Day

Google Photos launcheag this service on 12 September 2019
with a press event in New York City.

The event was attended by CNET, USA Today and Yahoo
ameong many others. This cvent met its objective of driving
awareness to this now service, In addition, CVS and Kogak
Moments issued a joint press release which garnered
adcitional business-to-busincss coverage and generated over
375 million impressions.

Marketing the New Service

Baoth Google and CVS put great effort toward marketing the
new service (o their respective worlds, CVS placed attractive
marketing signage in all stares and cmailed their customer
base. Googlc placed in-app messaging in addition te emailing
their own customer base.

Great Results

Orders rececived over the last quarter of calendar 2019
exceeded aii oxpoctations with the revenue goal being
exceeded by 42%. The addition of the 5x7 and 8x10 sizes
in November boosted the great results even further.
Quperations went extremely well with a!l aspects of the
system, which delivered positive consumer experiences,



Business Review

Alaris

a Kodak Alaris business

Alaris is a leading provider of information
capture solutions that automate business
processes. We exist to help the world make
sense of information with smart, connected
solutions powered by decades of image
science innovation. Our award-winning
range of scanners, software and services
are available worldwide, and through our
network of channel partners.

The Alaris business designs, manufactures and markets a
broad partfolic of documert scanning solutions censisting
of scanner hardware, scanning systems, capture software,
repair and maintenance and professional services. Our
soluticns and scrvices are sold through a network of channel
partners who aperate in over 100 countries. We cstimate
that the Alaris portfoliois used by more tnan 85,000 end
customers including numergus Fortune 300 compan’es.

Business overview

Alaris enables organisations to digit'se content and
onboard critical information into business workflows, digital
repositories and the Cloud.

Alaris is uniquely differentiated through its industry leading
image scicnce technology, Alaris' inrovative Perfoct Page
Technology cnables businesses to increasc accuracy while
reduc.ng the time required to oxtract importart business
information. Alaris offers advanced paper handting
capabilitics in addition to fast and efficient image processing
that yield significantly smaller file sizes and reduce the time
spent digitising documents. Precise machine controls further
optimise scanning wor kflows and reduce costs.

Industry dynamics

The ubiguitous nature of Digital Transformation is driving
an increased market opportunity for docurrent scanring as
comrpanies digitisc and gutomate business processes.

ncustry analysts report that a‘a~ge percentage of
crganisations struggle to meet their digita sransformat’on
goals or make progress slower thar planred. A key reason
I'es in paper still being a core element of crizcal pusiness
workflows, which presents a hurdle for the automation of
processes and tne deploymert of data anaiysis and intelligent
automation tools,

The need to dig'tise paper processes continues te be akey
business requircmert in companies and public organ 'sations
of ali sizes and across ndustries. Opportunitics continue

0 exist in paper neavy processes that are commor in many
industries ncluding customer and employee onpoarding,
applications, expense reporting, content review and approval,
sales aperations. purchase orders, and document shar'ng,
Industres with particu.ar needs for document capture are
thosc inearlier maturity stages of digitisation like healthcare,
insurance. banking, and the pubiic sector.

Business applications that have morc aavanced automation
necds, and involve inteliigent autcmation tools like Robotic
Process Automation (RPA) and rrachire learning, requre
superiar document capturc inputs. Alaris is uniguely
positioned to meet tnese requirements with supericr image
quality as well as advanced paper handling capabilties,

The increasing market demand for informaton capture is
evidenced by the continued market growth of 2% in FY20.
driven by increasing demand for scanners in decentratised
scanning applications intarger organisations. ard demand
from smalier businesses. Global market demand slowed at
the ond of the fiscal year, especially in China, due to the start
of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Alaris portfolio and go-to-market model

The Alaris portfolio includes document captuire sclutions
that meet scanning requiremen:s ranging from small
organisations or personal scanning to high-end scanning at
the enterorisc level and business process oussourcers.

Kodak Alaris offers a broad range of document scanncrs
covering all market categories for professional use, including
options for both network and PC based scanning, The
portfolio of scanning hardwarc is supported by several
capture software offers optimised for centralised and
decentralised use cases. Alaris scanners and software

are supported by best inclass preventative, repair and
replacement services, as well as professional and managed
sorvices for implementation and optimisation.
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Business Review

Alaris

a Kodak Alaris business

Deocument capture solutions from Kodax Alaris ace nac<ed
oy decades of image science expertisc. Each year, Alar:s
wins numerous awards, which valicates it as one of the rost
‘nnovative information capture companiesin te world,
Further evidence is the number of patents Alaris has carned
for inrovations in image capture and processing.

Awaris partners with a global network of over 2,800 valuc
added rese'lers and distributors who resell anc integrate
caprurc components and solutions from Kodak Alaris in
business apptications and repositories. This network aiso
includes many strategic and development partners who offer
intelligent automation systems and services.

Key achievements

Inthe Production Scanner scgment Alaris heid the number 2
positionin FY20 (same asin FY19) with a 23% market share
in FY20, this compares to 24% in FY19. In the addressable
Distributed Scanner scgment Alaris accounts for 7% in Y20
(same asin FY19).

Alaris has peen awarced numerous industry accclades for its
pertfolio, innovative offers and cnannel programmes.

3Ll recognised Kodak Alaris with the Scanner Ling of the
Year awardin 2020 for the fourth time in five years winning
more awards than any pines scanner manufacturerin

the testing lab’s 62-year history. Furthermore, Alaris'IN2Z
Zcosystem won the KMWaorld 2019 Readers' Choice Award
for '‘Best Contert Management/Services’ solut an.

In Spring 2019 Kodak Alaris launched a new Workgroup
scanner platform, which received several industry awards
including BLI's Summer Pick as Outstanding Scanner

for SMBs, Better Buy's Editors’ Choice Award and the
Technology Reseller Editor's Choice.

In Y 20 Koaak Alaris ostablished a new market catecgory
“Smart Connected Scanning” witn the introduction of

its INfuse Solution. INfuse addresses significant unmet
needs of solution integrators incfuding the need for faster,
cheaper and secure onboarding of business inputs into a
workflow. This market requirament is particularly prominent
in the changing work processes caused by the COVID-19
pandemic. The solution includes INfuse AX Scanners,

smart network scanners which leverage capabilitics of the

T Aliaral

¥

inqovative S2C00 platform. These requre no PC or software/
drivers and securely transfer data, metadata and finished
image files diractly into a cloud-based business process
created and nosted by the Alacis channel partner or solut’'on
orovider {typica‘y an ISV or integrator]. “he system aiso
‘ncludes INfuse Management Software, whicn provides Avaris
partners with casy end-user set-up, remote configuration,
and fleet management.

Analyst firms have recognised INfuse as highly innovative
and a unique.y differentiated capture solution. According to
IDC. INFuse “is ar extremely unique offerirg on the market
today and may Iindicate the future of the scanning market

as a physical node of a solutions-based pratform rather than
as & hardware platform with software-based capabilitics™.
The solution has also received several awards includirg BLI'S
QOutstanding Achievernent in nnovation award.

Alaris has also further optimised its partner network and
che related support of its partners enrcled inits reseller,
developer and strategic alliance programme. Alaris
augmented its sales and marketing tearm with strong talent,
offering deep market expertisc. They use an array of d.gital
marketing and salcs tools to fostor strong partner anc
customer relatiorships.

Alaris has made a focused effort to grow in cmerging
markets, including China and countries in the Middle East
and Africa.

gital
Imag-ne
oy atr;

]

New customer demo centers were opened in Beijing and
Dubai to suppart the de-nard generation cfforts in these
geographies.

vsls Destow the coweted |ina 2f Lhe Year horour grnually 10 the venagr whose groduct nne o egled the Bost overan anit mode!s at cvery lovel cxceiin nin LS ior dus twa maontk loboratory
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Business Review

Alaris

a Kodak Alaris business

Alaris financials

28%
B Production Scanners
2 1 2 I Distributed Scanners
m B Service
’ Il Other

Revenue by segment for 12 months to 31 March 2020
(2019: Production Scanners 28%, Distributea Scanrers
22%. Service 44%, Othor 6%)

Alaris generated reverues of $212m for the year, a reduction
of 5% compared to the same prior year period {2019
$223m), driven partly by the market slow down caused by
the COVID-19 pandemic in calendar Q1 2020, adverse
foreign exchange rates and the continued decline of the
scanner maintenance service market.

B US/CAN
B LATAM
M MEA
H APAC

$212m

Revenue by region for 12 months to 31 March 2020
(2019 Represented’: US/Can 34%. LATAM 8%, EMEA 36%,
APAC 272%)

1 Reyeang spint for the compearelye year represented (o be consistenl weln note 3 Revenwe
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Grass profit for the year amounted to $92m, representing
adecline of 6% year-over-year (2019: $%8m). Gross profit,
as a % cf sales declirec sightly from 44% to 43% corrpared
to 2019, a esult of growing business nthe price sensitive
cmerg ng markets ard tie ‘mpact of the China taniffs i the
last fiscal year.

Future outlook

Industry analysts predict the imoact of tne COVID 19
nardemic on the Document Scanrer market to be similar or
siightly more severc than the global recession in 2008/2009.
Triswill result in a slow-down for the Alaris business duc 1o
tne expected delay or cancellation of dig'tisation projects.

Within this rew market environment Kadak Alarisis
particuiarly well positioned to continue as a market lcader
with its innovative portfolio of products and solutions and its
strong market expertise with the support and collaboration
of its partner network.

We arc commitied to provide differentiated solutions to our
partrers and chd customers through continued irvestmenrt
in technologies that provide supernior soluticns to business
probiems, including:

Brirging ‘nnovative features and functionality to the
Production Scanning market by leveraging the Systemor a
Chip {SoC) platform and associated cost advantages.

¢ Continuing to expand the INfuse platform to respora
0 requirements from integration partners and
large customers including authenticat'on, exoanded
usear interfaces and integration intoc windows based
applications.

* Cnhancing Internet of Things (loT) based managed scrvices
and scanner fleet management-based solutions.

Kodak Alaris will increase its focus on strategic partnerships.
Alaris crgages with these partners to jointly develop
customised solutions that fulfill vertical and/or local
requirements.

130d3Ay 21931vH 1S
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Business Review

Alaris

a Kodak Alaris business

iFLYTEK and Kodak Alaris develop
intelligent student grading solution for
smart assessment

AN E
iIFLY TEK

Since the strateg'c coliaboration was initiated in 2015,
IFLYTEK and Kodak Alaris have provided intelligent graaing
solution for educators and students throughout China.

iIFLYTEK is a leading provider of Al based sclutiors for
the Chinese ecucation sector. iIFLYTEK assists educators
to simplify the grading process while improving efficiency
and accuracy. Aiso, it pathers and digitises student test
datato cnable smart assessment of student and teacher
performance.

The system automatically calculates and adds scores for
objective guestions, wh'le subjective ones are evaluated

2y the teacher using its smart grading application. Big data
analysis based on the test results allow cducators to provide
persora.sed teaching for students, reshaping the trad'tional
teaching mode!.

Case Study

Al based assessment of Chinese students

The first step of thisintelligent grading solution is to scan all
tost papers and answer sheets and convert them into images.
Thisis particularly challenging due to unstandardised test
papers which corsist of documents with different weights,
sizes and qualitics.

Production scanners from Kodak Alaris arc particularly well
sutted for nandling these challenging documents as it offers
differentiating intelligent features for image processing as
well as paper hand ing.

Scanners from Kodak Alaris used in the sFLYTEK intelligent
student grading solution allow feeding these cxtreme mixes
of documents through inteiligent features like:

* Intelligent Document Protection (1D2), which listens for
problems and alerts the operator before they become jams
or misfceds.

« Efficient batch scanning with a 250-sheet feeder /elevator
that enables continuous throughput.

* Straight through paper path allows to feed particularly
thick materials such as cardboard and file folders, as well as
extra-long documents.

Alaris’ Perfect Page Technaology delivers high quality images
which are required for the smart assessment including
Optical Character Recognition {OCRY and natural .anguage
understanding. Production scanners from Kodak Alaris with
Perfect Page Technology automatically eptimise the image
quality and deliver a consistently high-quality image to the
downstream process.

iIFLYTEK management noted that the company s devoted

to developirg a new gencration of scanning solutions that
provide innovative products for the education industry. They
further highlighted that Kodak Alaris and iIFLYTEK combine
current-edge scanners with leading inteliigent grading
solutions.



Business Review
Kodak alaris
Paper/Photochemicals/Film
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With a legacy of outstanding innovation
and performance in professional films,
papers and media, Kodak Alaris Paper,
Photochemicals and Film (PPF) delivers

the world’'s best imaging media for the
professional market, helping photographers
produce powerful images with the most
comprehensive and technically superior
professional film and paper portfolio
available today.

Our output solutions are designed to meet exacting needs
in a variety of professional lab and studio workflows. From
trusted products focused on print perfoction to innovative,
practical software that streamlines workflow and creates
profitable new possibilities, we are focused on solutions for
photographers, consumers and ousiness success.

Business overview

The PRPF business is aleading provider of consumer and
professional photograonic products. From 1 April 2020

the film capture business has been managed as a separate
product linewithin Kodak Mamerts. After the reporting
date a definitive agreement was signed with Sino Promise
for the sale of the remaining Paper, Photachemicals, Display
and Software (PPDS) business. PPF supplics the world's
highest quality consumer and professional Colour Negative
Paper (CNP), associated photo chemicals and display flms
for traditional silver halide pnoto printing. ™he silver halide
process provides the best image quality and permanence of
all printing technotogies.

These products comprised 53% of PPF reverue for the year.

PPF is also the market ieader in providing consumer and
professional photographic film and one-time-use cameras

for traditional silver halide image capture. PPF maintains the
highess quality and most extensive product portfolic in the
market. These products comprised 4 7% of PPF revenue for
theyear. PP= serves customers in over 50 countries with
approximately 50% of revenues shipped from North America.

Industry dynamics

PPE s ore of the leading globzl playcrs .1 the imaging marxet
with the majority of the PPF revenues coming from the film
(47%) and CNP (39%) product segments, with the palance
fram Protachemica s and Disalay Media.

The est'mated caendar year 2019 CNP industry decline
increased to 10% driven primarily by increased transitior to
dry techrologies in the China market and ecoromic weakness
inseveral Latin American countries. Whiist competitors have
compromised price to gain volume share, PPF have operated
at the high end of the market optimising profitability.

" TRUE PHOTO PAPER

Image Quality

Image Permanence

S
iy

Film industry saies grew at a modest rate in FY20 due to

the continued resurgence of interest in film photography.
The PPF business capitalised on the resurgence with the
re-introduction of Ektachrome 120 and sheet film formats.
PPF film revenue also benefitted from continued investment
insociai media platferms and programs. The combination of
the additional products and the marketing efforts helped to
deliver a double-digit revenue percentage increase for film
VOrsus the previous year.

The PPF business continues to operate with a fully
outsourced manufacturing model except for our paper
finishing operations in Manaus, Brazil. PPF relies on

strong distribution partnerships cnabling working capital
optimization and the ability to minimize selling and overhead
costs supporting the business,

1HOd3Y 3931wy 1S
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Business Review

Kodak alaris
Paper/Photochemicals/Film
e L,

Key achievements

The reintreduction of Ektachrome 120 and sheet film
formats to the procuct portfolio continued momentum in
the photographic industry and pos tive press for Kodak-
branded films. The business achieved 30% revenuc growth
versus arior year and continues to evaluate alternatives for
add-tional growth.

Inthe CNP segment the PPF tearr focused on procuctivity
projects reqaired to optimize margins ang working capital
efficiency in this highly competitive segment. The business
cont’ nucd to participate in all global markets through a
combination of direct and distributor sales medcels.

PPF financials

M Film Capture
[l Display Media
B Photochem

I Colour Negative
Paper

B Other

$149m

an

Revenue by segment for year to 31 March 2020
(2019: Film 36%, DM 5%, Photochemicals 7%, CNP 49%,
Other 3%)

T Regponal st for the comparative yoar reorrsoptod ' Be congstent wath ncte 3 Ravenue

7

VllLQm
«<u

Revenue by region for year to 31 March 2020
(2019 Represented - US/Can 48%, LATAM 16%. EMEA 16%,
APAC 20%)

B US/CAN
B LATAM
B tMEA
B APAC

PPF revenuce for the year to 31 March 2020 was $149m
and for the vear to 31 March 2019 was $251m. Of this

total the revenue for the PPDS business for the year to 31
Maren 2020 amounted to $78m (2019: $97m). The primary
drivers of reduced PPDS revenue were the ongeing impact
of industry decline and aggressive competitive pricing in

the CNP and Photochemical markets. Revenue for the film
pusiness for the year to 31 March 2020 was $71m (2019:
$54m). The film business continued to benefit from industry
growth and gains in market sharc.

Gross Profit for the year to 31 March 2020 was $19m
broadly consistent with the result for the year to 31 Marcn
2019. This Gross Profitis attributable to the Film business,
PPDS generated no Gross Profit during the year due to
declining sales volumes and industry pricing pressure,

Future outlook

While the global impact of the COVID-1%2 pandemic has
adversely impacted near term business performance CNP
volumes are expected to stabilise. Film volumes within
Kodak Moments are expected to be relatively stable for the
foreseeable future with proftable opportunities to expand
the product partfolio.

As outlined above, after the reporting date a definitive
agreement was signed with Sino Prormise for the sale of the
remaining Paper, Photochemicals, Display and Software
(PPDS) business.



Business Review
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Al Foundry utilises the latest in artificial
intelligence, machine learning and
machine vision to transform raw data into
actionable intelligence.

Qur Aglle Mortgages solution contains a su'te of cognitive
robots that harnesses the power of acticrable inteltigence
to help our customers increase efficiency, decrease process
bottlenecks and vastly improve customer expericnce. With
the power of actionable intelligence, Al Fourdry helps
organisations achieve Measurable results that directiy
‘mpacts their bottom line and shapes their future.

Business overview

Intelligent Process Autamatior (' PA) is the application
of artificial intelligence (Al), computer vision, cognitive
automation and machine learning to process automation.

BCuring the provious year the pusiness made a strategic
decision to delfiver configurable products rather than custom
services ana is naw well positioned to provide "out of the box”
value in an accelerated timeframe.

in FYZ20, Al Foundry engaged a tecam of data scientists to

usc statc-of-the-art machine learnirg and vision-based
image recognition te bui.d a leading-edge soiution that can
provide improved speed and accuracy for the enhanced
management of document intensive processes. The business
is currently geographicaily focused within the United States,
but management recognisc the potential application of its
technology platform globally.

Al Foundry has developed advanced artificial intelligence,
machine learning, and machine vision to create cognitive
robots that review mortgage loans, improve the specd and
efficiency of mortgage processing, and deliver automation

to ali arcas of the lending process. This automation greatly
reduces ard in some cases, even eliminates the need for a
human touch, allowing Gperations teams to focus on the more
complex arcas of the loan process.

The Agile Mortgages “solution is made up of asuite of
cognitive robots that assist loan application, processing,
underwriting, closing, and sale of the loan to Government
Sponsored Entities or correspondent investors. A cognitive
robot is trubly an Al assistant that is purpose built to
significantly increase productivity for a specific part of the
mortgage process value chain,

Ammly Reoo AAzgoes 00T

Afre-the repo-trgdate this bus.ness was sold to asubsclary
of onc of Al Foundry's ‘argest and fastest grow ng customers
ir the digital mortgage market.

Key achievements

During the year Ai Foundry has successfuly depioyed 'ts next
generatior Cognitive Business Automation Platform, w'th
the new Ag le Mortgages soiution cognitive rabots.

Inthe last quarter of FY20, Al Fourdry achieved live
production status for the Agile Mortgages solution for
several key customers. Signifcant ameng these, AmeriHome
is utilising the Correspondent Document Verification and
the Correspondent Loan Data Verification cognitive robots
to reduce costs and accelerate therr foan purchasc cycic.
Additionally, Allied Martgage Group has deployed the
Document Indexing and Filing cognitive robot in the initial
post-closing phase of the mortgage process and has statea
that this significantly reduces the time per file from nearly an
hour tojust mirutes.

Managerment also ‘nvested in peopie and formed a new
engineering team to lcad the robot development offort.

This includes the aut-of the box deployment strategy and
microservices architecture for rapid, repeatable deployment.
This Software-as-a-Service (Saas) business model will deliver
increased value and flexibility for our customers and partners
to scale up or down without the need for significant upfront
investment.

The business continued te add new customers during the
vear, including a second top 10 JS mortgage iender.

Al Foundry financials

The change of strategy has continued to have a negative
impact on earnings during the year. However, the new
modular approach with cognitive robots has been well
received with customers whaose focus is on immediate
productivity gains and is expected to drive the future growth
and competitive advantage for the business.

Revenuc was $560 thousand for the year (2019: $757
thousand), a slight reduction compared with that for the
provious year.

The business incurred a gross margin loss for the year of
$2.2m(2019; $1.7m) reflecting the increased professional
services teamn and outsourced technoiogy services costs.

Future outloock

As autlined above, afte- the reporting date this business was
sold to asupsidiary of onc of Al Foundry's largest and fastest
growing customers in the digital mortgage market.
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Financial Performance Review

The Group's trading performance was
encouraging given several unusual
challenges through the course of the year.
These included the impact of trade disputes
between the US and China and consequent
tariffs impacting both the Alaris and PPDS
business, the now concluded strategic
review and towards the end of the year

the COVID-19 pandemic which initially
impacted the Alaris business operations
following closure of the factory in Shanghai,
China and by mid-March 2020 had stalled
the economy globally.

Given this ecoromic environment, the d'sposal programmces
for the Alaris and Kodax Moments {including Film)

bus nesses have been terminated. The Board and our
sharcholder concluded the right approach to maximising
value is to retain and run tnese two core businesses. Having
undergone a strategic roview of the entire Kodak Alaris
group. it was concluded tnat the PPDS and Af Foundry
businesses would be sold. After the reporting date, the
divestiture of Al Foundry was completed, and a definitive
agreement was reached for the sale of PPDS.

Tredec.ine in reparted rovenue of 4% from the prior year
was broadiy in linewith the expectations set by the Board
and reflected the impact of weaker FX rates, the initial impact
of COVID-19 on tne PRDS and Alar's business part ally
offset by the Film business that continued to cutperform
expectations and delivered a 30% growth in revenue
compared to 2019, Folowing ar interna recrganisation.

this business bas operated as a separate product line within
<odak Moments from { April 2020

Kodak Moments reported adecline in revenue of $15m
{(5%) $3m of which was attributed to adverse movemenrts in
foreign currency exchange rates’. The critical focus for the

teamin the year was on the renewal of the most significant
customer contracts and imclucing those signed sirce year-
end all have been renewed.

Gross Margin percentage for the vear, at 30%, was aiso in

line with the cxoectations sct by the Board, regresenting a
1% reduction on the prior year (201%: 31%), reflecting strong
cost contrel and improved revenuc mix despite modest
pricing prossure in some businesses.

Overali gross profit for the Group was $186m, a decline of
$16mon the previous year {2019 $202m) largely as a resuit
of the volume recucticons.

The Group investee $58m (2019 $49m) in engineering
expenditure to max mise market cpportunitics onits
current and future product portfolios. Ergineer ng and new
product dovelopment spend increase of $9m from 2019 was
primarily on new product ;nnovation n Alarisand onits ir-
store and out-of-store solutions ir Kedak Moments.

During the year the Group incurred nor-recurring costs of
$13m inrelation to the strategic review and the divestiture
programme. Although the potential transactions were
terminated. the work compieted has been critical in
informing the strategic direction for the two core busingssas
to focus on going forward and also supported the sale of the
two non-core busingsses in Al Foundry and PPDS.

The Group ended tne year with strong iguidity with a

cash baiance of $69m, a cec’ing in the year of $31m which
reflects $23m of capital expenditure primarily on capitalised
engincering spend and kiosk installations, costs asseciated
with completing the strategic review and business disposals
together with payment of $10m into a joint cscrow account
with ITyX Solutions AG. This balance was lower than
anticipated due to adelay ir the collection of contingent
purchase price adjustment that was subseguently settied
after tne year end, After the reporting date the Group
successfully compicted a three-ycar funding arrangement
with its sharenclder KPPZ and has access ta $50m of
committed funding until September 2023. This reclaces
the prior Revolving Credit Facility the Group hadir place
with HSBC.

Kodak Alaris $m Audited Audited
12 months to 31 March 2020 12 months to 31 March 2019
Revenue 628 656
Gross profit 184 202
Gross profit % 30% 31%
Adjusted Costs? {144) (154)
Adjusted EBITDA? 42 48
Closing cash 69 100 Extracts from
Net working capital 79 87 consolidated income
Net Assets 16 110 statement and
Net Loss (91) {40) balance sheet

1 Varonces alinbulcd (o freem curtengy cxcheaie are dcictminea ngsed sn restating £Y 19 ana 1 v20 aotud! results basea sr 31 Marck 2619 oxeboriyge catc s used far the ™26 Bua jet process

2 Cosis befare ron rectann g coslenitorest [ox, epror.on.en nd arrgrbisalcn
3 Larange peforeron recur RA00sls nicrest tax, dooranalon and aincrhsabon
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Financial Performance Review

Revenue - 1nc Croup generatea roverue of $4628m for the
year to 31 March 2020, 2 recuction of $28m (4%) compared
with $656m for the grevicus year to 31 March 2019. Whi'st
all business units saw a decline ir revenue, the busingss
delivered to within 2% of the Board's expectations.

Alzaris revenue declined oy $11m (5%) far the year, of which
$3m retated to weaker FX rates with the baiance primarily
reflecting to declines in service revenues as was expected.
Approximately $8m of revenue opportunities for the final
quarter of the year were delayed in to FY2 1 as a result of the
initial impact of the COVID-19 oandem'c. Kodak Moments
revenue declined by $15m {5%) of whicna $3m related to
weaker FX rates, $3m due to lower equipment ‘nstallations
{whichis influenced by the timing of contract rencwals) with
the balance reflecting a weaker market environment.

Within PPF, the resurgence of Film sales saw an increasc
inrevenue of $17m (30%) during the year however this
has been offset by the reduction ir CNP revenue which
has continued to be impacted by aggressive .ow price
competition in the market as the overall global market
continues to dectine at setween 5 and 10 percont per year.

B Alaris

[l Kodak Moments
B PPF

W AF

$628m

Revenue by business for 12 months for 31 March 2020
(2019: Alaris 34%, KM 43%, PPF 23%, AIF 0%)

Engineering - despite operating in mature markets, the
Group remains committed to continued investment in its
product portfolio, including engineering and new product
development, irvesting $58m in the year, $9m of additional
investment from the pricr year (2019: $49m). Of this total,
$21m {2029 $8m) has been capitalised into intangibwe asscts
reflecting investment in new products and future product
streams with the remainder being expenscd to the income
statement as cither R&D or cost of sales. Alaris investment
included their latest product INfuse, 2 smart networx
scanning device requiring no PC or software/driver that
accurately and securely transfers data, metadata and finished
image fAles directly into a business process. Kodak Maments
contirues to invest in its in-store and out-of-store solutions.

In-store developmens is focused on 'ts kiosk sofiware and its
cost effective high image quality printing platforms. Cut-of-
store development focuses on BOPIS {Buy Orlire Pick-up

In Store) includirg Googic orints, web gif-'ag, ard both
brandec and nor-branded applications. Kodak Moments also
continues to vest in channet expans.on.

Adjusted EBITDA - thc Groun delivered adjusted EBITDA
of $42m which although $6m lower than last year (2019:
$48m) cxceeded the expectations set by the Board for the
year to 31 March 2020. This bas beer achieved through
maintaining margins 'n maturc markets, good cost control
offset by additional investment '~ Kodak Moments now
product development which wil' create opportunites “or the
futurc and delivering further savings arising from stronger
cost controf over supply chain activities.

$42m
‘%J

Adjusted EBITDA by business for 12 months for 31 March
2020 (2019 Alaris $54m, KM $57m. PPF $12m, AIF ($7m),
Corp ($68m))

B Alaris

B Kodak Moments
W PPF

W AF

M Corporate Costs

Restructuring - restructurirg costs for the year to 31 March
2020 were less than $1m in line with the prior year.

Non-recurring items - the Group incurred non-recurring
costs during the year of $16m (2019: $12m), of which $13m
(2019: $5m) related to the strategic review and transaction
costs related to the disposai of the Group's ron-core
businesses, subsequently completed in FY 271, Additional'ly,
$1m related to the ongoing litigaticn costs arising from the
discantinuation of the relationship with ITyX Technology
GrmbH (2019: $7m). A further $3m (2019: nil) relates

to provision for an alleged breach of contract claim for
certain supply and service agreements with Eastman Kodak
Company which has now been settied {see note 30}. These
costs are offset by non-recurring income of $1m (2019: $2m)
primarily related to an award for successfully defending our
patented technology.
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Financial Performance Review

Loss on disposal of assets  thcro were losses on disposa' of
assets theyear to 31 March 2020 of $1m (2019: $1m).

Impairment - the carrying value of goodwill and intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives is tested for
impairment annuaty. These assessments have been prepared
taking account of the cnange of strategy for the Grous end
the uncertain traging impact of COVID-19. With the retail
crvirgnment for non-essentia items being severely 'mpacted
by the pandcmic. an impairment char ge of $33m has

been recorded for Kodak Maments to reflect the reduced
recoverabie amount at 31 March 2020, In addition, PPDS
ta~gible and intangible assets with a carrying vaiue of $1m
and $3m respectively nave been ful'y impairea during the
year. |0 the previous year no mpairment charges

were required.

Inthe current year the impairment review of the carrying
valuc of the investmenzs resulted 'r animpairment in the
parcnt company of $124m (2019: nil),

Interest expense - thointcrost cxpense has increased to
$13m (2019: $11m). The majority of this exoensc relates to
iong term coan Notes which are duce for settlement in 2028
where the interest accrues rather than being cash settled
each year and as arcsult has increased the annual charge to
the income statement for the year.

Tax - taxexpense was $11m for the year ended 31 March
2020 (2019: $10m). whicn is split into ooth current and
deferrea tax and driven by a mix of income from various
taxing jurisdictions, many of which haye higher statutory

tax rates than the UK. The difference botween current and
deferred tax results from the differemce in timing of taxability
or deductibility of various income items.

Loss after tax - the Group reported 2 loss after tax

and interest of $91m for the year to 31 March 2020
(2019: $40mloss). This includes $88m (2019: $45m) of
depreciation, amertisation, loss on disposal and impairment
as well as net non-recur-ing items of $16m (2019 $12m).

Funding arrangements - in addition to the loan notes above,
the Group had a multicurrency revolving credit facility of
$50m with its principal lender HSBC which expired in June
202C. As of 31 March 2020, the Group had drawn nil of

this available facility other than by way of outstanding trade
guarantees in the normal course of business of $1m (2019
$2m). In September 2020 the Group successfuily negotiated
athree-year funding arrangement with its shareholder
KPPZ and has access te $50m of committed funding unti!
September 2023. Borrowing is limited based on a farmula of
available obligor collateral and on signing the faci'ity, not all
abligors were in place and as such, the initial available facility
is limited to $40m.

Cash and investments - tre Group ended the year with
significant liquidity resulting from cash balances of $69m, a
decrease of $31m from the prior year (201%: $100m). The
Group has continued to conserve its cash pastion since
year-end by implementing several cost cutting and wer<ing
capital measures across the Group. At the date of this report
the Group maintained a strong cash position despite the
cha''enges of the last few months of COV'D- 19 1impacts. The
Group has managed it's working capitai and cash balances
cffectively through the COVID-19 envirerment and at the
date of this report has an undrawn lending faclity of $40m.

Net working capital - was $79m at 31 March 2020, a
decrease of $8m from the prior year closing position (20719:
$87m). This decrease arosc duec to weaker revenue in the
final guarter as a result of the impact of the COVID-19
pandemic, result'ng in lower receivables and increased
inventory offset by higher accounts payable. Working capital
is being closely managed to mitigate the cash flow impact of
continuing reduced customer demand resulting from

the pandemic.

Dividends - the Comopany has a dividend policy which
outlines the considerations to balancing near term business
performance, investment needs, broadcr cconomic
uncertainties in determining the timing and scale of dividends
ta shareholders. Given the uncertainties of the strategic
review and more recently the COVID-19 pardemic no
dividend was paid in the year ar has been proposed since.

Impact of COVID-192 - Snce the end of the year the Group
has expericnced a material stepcown in trading in all core
pusinesses, but the Group has continued to conserve its
cash position by implementing several cost cutting measures
including reduced discretionary spend, climination of travel
and employee furloughs or reduced work hours and delaying
‘nvestment decisions. Given the Hmited near and medium-
term visibility to futurce trading trenas the management tcam
continues to take actions on cost and investment to mainta.n
the Ainancial strength of the business units and maintain
aptions which have been successful in the early phase of

this global health and cconomic crisis. In order ta position
the Group to take advantage of future cpportunities and to
manage tne near-term impact of the pandemic, the Group is
undertaking a series of transformation activities, including
review of the extent of the oxisting legal entity footprint in
order to adapt our cost base to tre revised levels of trading,

Diane Gardner
Chief Financial Officer
8 October 2020
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Risk Report

With a global reach, Kodak Alaris faces a
continually changing, sophisticated and
diverse range of risks and uncertainties. In
order to achieve the successful delivery of
our strategic objectives we have developed
an appropriate and effective risk-
management process aligned with an active
risk culture, which in turn will drive us to
meet our short and medium-term goals.

Qur approach

Our Risk Management framewaorx currently appl.es a top-
down approacn to identifying the Group's key risks and

we continue to refing cur framework to identify, evaluate.
mitigate and monitor tne risks we face as a business. The
Corperate Risk register identifies the principal risks facing
the business and we have extracted the top eight risks

for this regort. We continue to ensure there are appropriate
processes toidentify operational, functional and regional
risksin a timely manner, for each of the :ndividual

business units.

Corporate oversight

Risk management

The Risk Committee is comprised of the Kodak Aiaris
Exccutive Committee (KAEC) members and a mix of senior
management specialists from the business and operations.
“he committee establishes the nature ana extent of risk the
Group is willing to accept in pursuit of its strategic objectives.
Thisis achieved through robust guarterly assessments of

the r'sk register, focussing on the evolving risk landscape,
emerging risks and those risks considered to be significant

by the committee. Key risks facing the business are reviewed
with the Board bi-annually.

In addition, all business units cont nue to review and update
their risk registers to ensure coverage of their principal

and specific local risks, relevant to the markets in which
they ooerate.

Financial control

Theinterral risk management and control systems of the
Group are based on the principles of effective management
control at all lavels in the arganisation and are tailored to
the day-to-day working environment in which the company
operates worldwide, One of the main foundations for
financial control is the internal cutture of the Group, which is

characteriscd Dy a hign degree of transparency regard ng the
timely identification, evaluation and reporting of risks.

The Group continues to standardise and ernance its
comprehensive system of accounting and financial
management controis, policics and processes to ensure

data in the Group's financial statements is reconciled to the
undertying financial systems. Regular Business Assurance
reviews are performed to assess the design and operational
offectiveness of accounting controls to provice assurance
that the position of the Group is fairly reflected and complies
with approved accounting standards and oractices.

Political risk

The Brexit Asscssment team is comprised of the CFO and
other key members of operational management. The team
continues to monitor tne potertial risks associated with the
UK lcaving the European Lnion ("8rexit”). Although Kodak
Alarisis a UK headquartered company, 96% (2019 27%)
of the Group's revenue, profit and cash flow is generated
outside the UK Withinthe UK, 61% (2019: 69%) of the
products and services purchased are direct imperts from
overseas. of which 82% (201%: 84%) are from countrics
inside of the European Union. Accordingly, the Group's ability
10 scrvice its customers necds, whether they are ‘rside or
outsice of the EL, is unlikely to be affectec materiatly

by Brexit.

Notwithstanding this assessment, as the definitive
arrangements for Brexit have not yer been finalised, the
hnal outcome remains unclear and it is too carty to
Jnderstand fully the impact that Brexit wili have on the
Group's operations.

The key areas of focus far the Group in refation to Brexit
include:

¢ Financial Markets accesstcfunding
e Financial Markets - FX Risx Management
* Suppiy Chain/ Eurepean hub structure

s Taxconsiderations

Key areas of risk focus

The Risk Committee continucs to challenge and improve
the quality of risk infor mation generated across the
business. Detailed reviews are completed on targeted

risks where there has been an increase in the risk score,

or where identified as a new risk. The purpose of these
reviewsis to assess the strengeh of the contrel(s) in place
and the effectiveness of the awareness, communication and
reguircments of the mitigating actions.

LYCd3Y 21931vY 1S
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Risk Report

Business assurance

The Audit Commizzee reviews and aporoves the Business
Assurance gudit programme for the year on anannual basis.
It coviews progress agairst tne plan at each committee
meeting. considers the adeguacy of avai able resource,

the results of audit Andings and any changes in business
circumstances which may require a change in focus or
add'ticnal audits.

Results of audits are reported o the KAEC and senior
management and where reguired, corrective actions

are agreed. Tnese results ace sommarised far the Audit
Committee along with progress against agreed actions. It is
noted that overall audit rat’'ngs have improved year on year.

Risk appetite

The Group approach is to minimise its exposure to
environmental, health & safety, reputational and operational
risks leading to financial risk whilst accepting and recognising
arisk/reward trade-off in the pursuit of its strategic and
commercial objectives. The business operates in challenging
and highly competitive markets and as a result recognises
that strategic, commercial and investment risks will be
required to seize opportunitics and deliver results.

Cybersecurity/General Data Protection Regulation
(GDPR)

We continue to maintair robust Infermation Security and
Data Privacy programmes.

Inthe prior year a programme was faunched by Information
Securty to identify undocumented and/or unevaluated
information systems within the Group and impiement
improved processes. The programme has been completed
successfully and resulted in a significant reduction in
identified risk and improved visibility of all connected
systems. Additionally, a project has been launched to further
strengthen security and reduce risk in our cloud environment
which having completed the discavery phase is now
peginning implementaton.

'n the dats privacy space, the California Consumer Privacy
Act {CCPA) came into force as of 1 January. We regard all
the Group to be within the scope of both GDPR and CCPA
and a major project is underway to ensure compliance with
all relevant legislation. With the oxit of the Deputy DPO
(Data Protection Officer) and separation and segregation
efforts, the Privacy Cffice has been restructured to
include additicnal legal representation, meeting wockly,
Furthermore, Brexit will likely have an impact on Privacy
matters, but no changes arc expected to occur before the end
of 2020.

Pandemic - COVID-19

Inecarly March 2020 the Group began to experience the
worldwide effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Significant
uncertaintes remain as to Now long this crisis will continue
and the economic impact to individual countries as weii as the
global economy. The pandemic is the most significant external
risk currently facing the Group.

The COVID-19 tcam is a dedicated globar cross functional
taskforce estabiished in January 2020 to monitor and
manage this risk.

Itisimportant to stress that the health and safcty of our staff
and customers remains our Upmaost priority.

Going concern and cash liquidity

The Group has implemented several measures to deai with
the business impacts of the pandemic, including reduced
discretionary speng, climination of trave' and employee
furloughs or reduced work hours. Where practical and
veasonable, government suppor: plans are being utilised. vhe
Group continues to work through how to use these mos:
effectively and where applicabie understand when and under
what terms these will need to be repaid.

The continuing effects of COVID-1% onthe Group gaing
corcern and iiquidity position nave resulted in management
taking further steps including significantly reducing capital
investment over the next six months and reducing the

supply pipeline to reflect the impact of temporarily reduced
demand for our products and services. In the going concern
statement on page 49 management Fave highlighted material
uncertaintics arcund customer dermand and the continuation
of government support arrangements.

Counterparty credit risk

Thisrisk has increasedin the year due to the global effects

of the COVID-19 pandemic. The pandemic has affected the
ability of some of our custemers to pay in accordance with
the contractual terms which has resulted in larger overdue
accounts receivabie batances. We are supporting our
customers with extended payment terms where practical and
continue to hold regular business unit/credit and collect'ons
roviews,

Principal risks

The principal risks in the table opposite reflects the
development in our strategic priorities and identifies the
Group's top ¢ight risks as agreed by the KAEC and Board:
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DESCRIPTION OF RISK

Pandemic - COVID-19

Short lenm as well s
m(’d“.\\'\‘\ o longe tern
business performance risks

Going concern and cash
liquidity

Ability of the business fo
continge rading and to meet
its financial obligations

Reliance on key customers

Line amore of o

I gt clstomen s tails o
Hise arrinues doing bhusiness
withiggs

Dependence on key
suppliers

Issues with any of our single
suppliers could lead to highe
prices or unavailability

Counterparty credit risk
_i_,u‘.»lumer ar counter pary
isuable fo et its
colthac tial obligarions

Growth initlatives

Business is unable to execute
onall growth areas and
\nsufflaent opporkanities in
the pipeline

People

Talent management. inability
roatttact andietain high
colibr i sraffawith prolongedd
working H o one

IT - Cyber security and data
privacy/protection

Business is hit by a cyber-
attack or significant data
loss, COVITY 19 hasvesulied
ivaswgeincyber artacks

KEY: SV New sk

-2 Risk .rchanged

HOW THE RISK MIGHT IMPACT
THE GROUP’S PROSPECTS

o lncreased absentes lovels
o Lossof castomens

ey of sLipplisn s
o Declining reveme

Rodoction in EBTTLA and cash

¢ Recicing Fouietity lovels

s Deterforation of cash inflows
Reducing Houidity levels

Reduction in ability tomeet
liabilities as they fall due

o Loeclinng eve ey
Roductior in b 3114 and cash

* Quality and timeliness of supply
Customen disiuption
Recductionin LBITDA and cash

e Deterioration of cash lows
e eased wor king capital

Financialloss fromustome s
failing to meet - onfractul
tlligations

» Declining revenues
Reductionin EBITDA and cash

e Dlecreased productivity
s [ncraased siaff o noves
Recuction ia statt mordle
o §ackob skillset for growth

¢ Reputational damage
* Regulatory fines
o {ossof reveie

']\ ek L0 TR

HOW THE RISK IS MANAGED
OR MITIGATED

Anell Reanr &Aooty 2D

Dedicated alabalross fonctional taskion e

Gilobal HR ancd CH&S tearns activesy muoniton
eriployiec health

IOVETTITTE T SURESE p1ans utilisec] el = e i i
anetreasonible

NEW

ash

Actions Lo reduc e costy and prote

Significantly reducing capital investment uvei next 6
months

Reducing disci etionary spend
Employee furloughs and reduced wor k hours

Reducing supply pipeline to reflect the impact of
tennporary reduced demand

Negotiating new borrowing facility after the year end

NEW

Agre=ment of inid tooong tenms antracts that merov
at chffereng fimes
Continunng e develop oo pordfolio indluding

alternative retail channels
Adapt to create nevi oppol turities o groswth ,l\

o Actions tureduce costs and protect Lash

L]

-

Mgt O e Comta ts with ndju ity oF Kodak
Mouments custamers

Identifying and wor king with potential alternative

suppliers
Monitoring performance ot supply chain
Renegotiating contractual terins

Weekly rewviews with uedit & collections teaim and
business Livts

Supporting cuslomer s with Tonger payment oeriods
where practical

Regular business unit reviews with KAEC against plan
In-depth reviews with Board of Directars

Adjust funding levels as appr apriate to maxanise
returns

Global rechnology inftiatives

<

Regular cammunication design measures for
Managing st ess. NSE assessments

Talent management and devetopment plars

| ocus anrecognition, retention and regular
Lammunication

Payaloping anadrecraiting apoe opriate siills to
support growth areds

Set up sufficient IT suppore tor remolely wor king
enmployess

&

U p-to-dare fools fo support the detection and
prevention of unauthorised access

Information secur ity training program
Robust incident response plan
Dredic ated team with appropr iate xper tise

e

TREND
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Risk Report

Summary

Two new risks have been added in the last
financial year:

¢ Pandemic COVID-1% - Inearty March 2020 the Group
began 1o experience the worldwide effects of the
COVID-19 pandemic. Significant uncertainties remain as

10 how lang this crisis will continue, the economic impact to
individua: countries and the globai economy. The pandemic

is the most significant external risk currently facing
the Group.

» Going concern and cash liquidity - The Group had a
strong casn position at year-end. Since then management
have taken several steps to maintain sufficient liquidity
during the COVID- 19 pandemic. These cost reductions
have helpea of f-set the irpacts of declining revenuc, so
the current cash position remains strong. The Group has
successfully negotiated new funding arrangements until
September 2023.

Three risks have increased in the last
financial year:

+ Reliance on key customers - This risk asincreased duc
to the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. Significant
reductions in revenues across ai business units raises the
imgortance of cur key customers ir belping us respond to
the challenge.

Dependence on key suppliers - As the Group has ~educed
irs marufacturing base the reliance or an externai supply
chain for the purchase of finished goods has increased

and we are dependent on our key suppliers for continued
supply and support. The impacts of COVID- 12 will further
increase the reliarce on our key suppliers.

Counterparty credit risk - The risk of default has
increased due to the 'impact of the pandemic, but credit
teams arein regular communication with customers and
taking appropriate actions.

Three risks remain at the same risk level as
the last financial year:

People - additional risk due to orolonged periods cf
working from home, however, corresponding reduction
of risk from cessation of disposal programs. In addit'on,
success.on plans and non-cash retention activity

have helped ensure the risk has boen assessed as
remaining unchanged.

Cyber Security and data privacy/protection - although
the frequency, sophistication and impact of cyber-attacks
inbusinesses arerising and the Group is increasing its
digital footprint and connectivity with third parties, this

is off set by the further deveiopment of defences and
strengthening of controls in these areas, therefore, the nisk
trend remains the same.

Growth initiatives - Al Foundry revenue delayed by
the highly regulated target market. Direct to-customrer
revenues have becn iower than expected but will receive
further targeted investment to maximisc returns.
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Corporate Social Responsibility

At Kodak Alaris we are committed to
ensuring that our business is conducted in
all respects according to rigorous ethical,
professional and legal standards.

We are aresporsible employer that provides
environmentally responsible products and services, safe
workplaces for our employees, and invests in Community
Outreach Programs as a vital part of our <odak Alar’'s
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Program, We are
proud to report our continued commitment to environmenzal
responsibility and giving back through globa nitiatives and
programs thus mak ng a difference in wellness, community
wedl-be'ng, medical research, and empioyee experiences.

Qur focus

QOur globat CSR poticy focuses on four key areas: industry,
peaple, commumty and environment. We contirue to
prioritise safeguarding the health, safety and wellbeing of
our empioyees, reducing our enviranmental pollution impact,
and caring for the people inour communities, continuing to
make a positive difference around the world. Our employees
care anout corporate respensibility and it is expected from
our customers. Employees want to feel I'ke they are making
animaoact rowards lcaving the world a better place ard
helping our customers do the sarme. We continuc to roview
and develop our approach to managing our environmental
impact, risks and associated emissions and are croud to be
able to show how our focus on continuous improvement
applics toour corporate respons.bility efforts.

QOur governance structure

We nave made excellent progress in the year to 31 March
2020 and will continue to develop a robust, diverse program.
The CSR Governance Committee is responsible for the
oversight of our CSR strategy and for reviewing resul'ts of
our social responsibility serformarce and practices with the
Exccutive Management Team (KAECY and our Board

of Dircectors.

Community outreach and wellness

For the vear to 31 March 2020 we continued to assess the
impact and growth of our corpGrate responsibility initiat ves.
Local teams of employees actively participated in suggesting
and creating new programmes and in doing so have amplified
their participation in charitable activities, deepening our
engagement m our communitics,

Kodak Alaris proudly maintains a rcbust culture of ecmployee
voiunteering by offering each employec up to 16 nours of
paid time a year to perform volunteer work in the community.
Kodak Alaris actively cncourages employees to get involved
with their focal communities both through their own

personal passions and through Kodak Alaris sporsered
events. Globally, across several sites, we organise volunteer
events, build community partnerships and make donations
to charitable organisations, Qur community cutrcach
strategy places priority on organisations that help pocp'c
inour communities improve their health ang well-being,
improve daily .ife for those who are in need, advance medical
research, and diseasc preventon awareness. The cnal'enges,
opporturities and interes:s ‘acing our communitics arc
diverse and complox, We strive 1o act with integrity to
maintain and uphold a strong reputation that reflects aur
employees and portfolio of products and services. We
believe that by focusing on the health ard well-being of

our cammunities we will help build stable, grow:ng and
prosperous communities in:o the future.

We are proud of the work and contributions cur employees
have made in contributing to communities and healthy
environments, The followirg examples show a few of the
ways that we made a difference in our communitiesin the
year 1o 31 March 2020:

United States & Canada: Cmployces made a difference in
our comrunities as part of the annual fundraising campaigr
for United Way by pledging $64.000 over the courscof 12
months. As stated by the Associate Director of Development
from the Urited Way, in rclation to their donations:

“Kodak Alaris’ donation is critical to helping our friends,
colleagues and neighbours in need, and we are so grateful for
your continued support and partnership in this important work.
With your support, United Way is able to create solutions, fund
services, collaborate on shared community goals and innovate
for future success.”

Efforts supporting health awareness and research
contributed to the American Heart Association and
Alzheimer's Association. Errployees responded with great
generosity inextending support to aur local community with
donations of household items, food, and boecks.

Latin America: Our Guadalajara team volunteered o
provide and serve food to the homeless at a iacal sherter.
The team also collected cleaning supplies and groceries for
families in necd.

Asia-Pacific: Our Australia team came together to support
the Victoria Foodbank as part of our Australian Institute of
Packaging collacoration. Over the course of the year, this
team has joined forces witn the foodbank multiple times
resultingin 16.7 tons and 30,100 packed meals being given
to families in necd.

Europe, Middle East & Africa: Fundraising everts which
blended creativity, fun, and employce wellness were held in
support of people and communities living with disabil.tics
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Corporate Social Responsibility

and omer challenges. Empioyees
sudported Oens. a 'ocal charity.
susparted homeless and vulnerable
people. in a collection of clothes and
food conations,

Employee experience

We can onty attract and retain
talent througn ar environmens that
supoorts people bringing their whole
selves to work so that they feel ergaged and can urleash
their full potential. We strive to bu'ld capabilities that drive
aculturc of high performance. engagement and business
growth, We arc committed to developing a culture where
enployers at all levers of the organisation have clarity

on their role and the behaviours ard the skills needed to

be successful. We are focused or developing talent and
building pipelines for critical roles ir order to strengthen our
organ sation’s capabilities for the futLre. We aim to create
atalent experience that attracts, develops, and retains the
cmpicyees and weaders we need to be successful now anain
the future by providing competitive compensation, benefits,
and employee recogrition. We provide an online training
tocl platform to allow employces to access self-led training
aswell as annual compliance trairing. Our mentorsnin
programme and Emerging Professional Network provide

an opportunity for employecs to foster connections and
deveigp in a supportive enviranment, Through the promotion
of transparent bus ness and compary communications, we
nurture aworkforce that is both as diverse in its background
asitisinits perspectives.

Environment, Health and Safety
(EH&S)

VWe are on a mission to mairtair safe,
injury-free workplaces along with
providing products and services that
are environmentally responsible and
safe throughout their lifecycle. We have
established aworidwide EHE&S policy
whose objectives include:

FSC

www fsc.org
FSC*® C150656

The mark of

* prevention of injury and pollution: and responsibla forastry

s protection of health and toe
cnvironment.

The policy states that new products will be developed to
minimise the EH&S risks throughout their lifecycle. We

are committed to being good coroorate citizens in every
community in which we operate, communicating with
supphers our expectation that they conduct their operations
in aresporsible manner, We have maintained our strong
emphasis on injury prevention, resulting in a low annual
iniury rate of three lost time injuries per 1,000 employees

in calendar year 2019, In additicn, there were no penaltios,

G55C Team B

fines, safety recalls, or enforcement
actiors for products or our
worldwidc cperations.

Ir 2019 Kodak Moments extended
its Forest Stewardship Council®
(FSC®) Chain of Custody (Cal)
Certificate for thermal paper receiver

I ) ;
uiling to more of its g:obal operations for

products made at the Kodak Alans
site in Colorado. This extended certification
is covered by a Multisite Certificate {reference SCS-
CoC-006%03) centred in the USA which now includes some
other Group operations c.g. Argenting, Australia, Brazil,
China, Mexico and tne UK, which process invoices and
ower FSC® redated documents. At the ena of 2019 we nad
FSC® certification for the majority of our thermal paper
receiver products distributed around the world. FSC® CoC
certification communicates to Kodak Moments customers
that its thermal paper receiver, which produces guality
prints and photao products is sourced from FSC® certified
responsibly managed forests and other controlled sources.

Energy Saving Opportunities Scheme (ESOS)

The UK operation of Kadak Alar's Hodings Lmited {(KAHL)
is inthe scope of the UK Government's Encrgy Saving
Opportunitics Scheme known as ESUS. Under ESOS, KAHLs
UK operation reported a 12-morth energy consumption of
746,618 kWh which includes al' direct clectricity purchasc
and our direct commercial travel activities. This figure was
provided/verificd by an independent consultant following the
UK's ESOS methodology. Using the most recent conversicn
factor provided by the UK government (0.349) for kwh to
tCO2e (kgs) across the whole country we can estimate aur
emissions were 260,570 kgs ar 261 tonnes tCO2e during
the 12 months {1 October 2018 until 30 September 2019}
ESOS reperting period.

Aswell as ESOS. KAHLUs UK operationis urder the
Streamiined Energy & Carbon Reporting (SECR) obligations
which requires the sctting of Key Performance Indicators
{KPls). Hence, in addition ta reporting the above figure,
KA&HL management has agreed a KP' to reduce its total
emissions per FTE. The UK operation had 142 FTEs at

the end of 2019 which gives a baseline of 1.84 tonnes/
FTE; our aim is to reduce this by at lcast 5% over the next
reporting year. Furthermore, KAHL will review which of the
recommendation{s) inits ESOS Report would be the most
effective to achieve this KPI and implement at least one.

Furthermore, we have increased ourong-term business
sustainability through voluntary, "beyond compliance”
5-year environmental goals. approved by the Board in
Cctober 2016, covering products and services that are
environmentatly responsible and safe throughout

their lifecycle.

1H0d3Y D1931vY LS
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5-Year Environmental Goals:

5-YEAR ENVIRONMENTAL GOAL

Reduce our total greenhouse gas
{GHG) emissions (tCO2-eq} per US $
Revenue by 5% compared with 2015

Maintain uninterrupted ISO 14001
Environmental Management System
certifications

Meet Australian Packaging Covenant
(APC)

All Scanners will meet Electronic
Product Environmental Assessment
Tool (EPEAT) criteria {100% Bronze,
80% Silver and 10% Gold)

PROGRESS (YEAR 3 OF 5 YEAR ENVIRONMENTAL GOAL)

Calengar vea 2019 weas not syedr Tor ol - oo ehensive nennizal Materiality Stody acms,
The Cor o Ths dores ant miedan we stoaped ying te redu e ot GHG 2ntissions i fact by she
erddaf 2012 aur Thermal Media mianut actoring tacility Bes redoced elacto ity consermprtion
by 19.8+ cormpar ed with tae 2075 baseline [n additon our sensitised photogaplhue papar
il ac e g Dar b has vechowed thelr cnergy “onsumprion by 6.4 4 since 2017, Theswe
CITRS I~

m
OOCTALIINN reprassnt the two largest rontributors no the averall oy GHG

We continue to maintain five externally accredited 15O 14001:2015 Environmental
Management Systems (EMS) with no significant non-conformances. Gne is for environmental
over sight. governance and product stewardship and the other s for our manufactuning

sites, T hese management systems reguine palicy and senion management feadership and
commitment, compliance with legal and ather reguiraments. risk management. annual
internal and external audits with the goal of continuous improverent and minimisation of
=hwitonmental impacts.

This voluntary fgreement netweengover niment and industiy s goals are toredoce te
crwvironmental impacts of packaging, tu design oo e sastainalale packaging, ncregses ooy ling
pares and recduce packaging littern While the puogramme is based o Aostralia, we o lever nge
rhe improvemnents globally, We have Deen APCO member s since 2016, Inaur 2012720 annal
APC O epart, our sostainabiliey score rose from A0 1o A0+ We hawe mpnoved aun overals
staris co Lewel 3.t Advanced, See Annnal Report & Action Planfer Kodak Alarts Anstialia
Py Lrd enthoe ARCOrwehsire for details bripsoossany pack agingcovenantong.ausdon e ment s

item 7409

EPLAY isaglobal thiee tier rating system (Eco Logo! torecognise environmental per formdnce
of electronic products. EPEAT is third-party verified and covers the full product lifecycle, from
design and production to energy use and 1ecydling, We are ahead of ot goal as 100 of oo
entire scanner portfolio is currently registered at EPEAT Silver level. We rmade significant
progress in 2019 to obtain the additional ¢ riteria needed for Gold level for a range of new
scanners due to be launched in 2020,

For more information, please see EH&S pages of our internet site:
nttps:/Awmw kadakalaris.com/company/environment-health-and-safety
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Kodak Alaris’ fulfilment of a successful
strategy is reliant on a robust
relationship and healthy engagement
with its stakeholders. The Group's
stakeholders include individuals, groups
and organisations that are affected by
the activities of the business. The Board
has identified key internal and external
stakeholders which include the shareholder
- KPP2Z; the Pension Protection Fund;
employees; suppliers; customers; and the
community and environment.

Section 172

Successful stakeholder engagement also underpins the
essence of what is contained within Section 172 of the
Companies Act 2006; it is a director's duty to promote the
success of the company by having regard to stakcholder
interests when discharging this duty. The following statement
sets out how the directeors at Kodak Alaris are discharging
their duties.

Consequences of decisions in the long-term

The instructionissued by KPP 2 to the directors of Kodak
Alaris in September 2018 to undertake the active exploration
of an orderly disposal of the Group or its component
businesses within the Kodak Alaris portfolio, was a key focus
of the Kodak Alaris Board, executive team and KPP2 during
the year. That activity resulted in the sale of the PPDS and

Al Foundry businesses, after the reporting date (with the

PPDS divestiture to be completed later in the year). Due

to the impacts from COV . D-12 on the global ecoramic
environment, KPP2 requested the Board and executive
team to cease any further efforts to market the remaining
busingsses. The Pension Protection Fund has provided a
commitment that it will a:low the group to retain and run

the Alaris and Kodak Moments businesses thus allow ng for
long torm strategic investments to be made with the aim of
maximising profits and cash flow. The Board and executive
team are therefore row fully focussed on the operation of
the Alaris and Kodak Moments businesses as they transition
to the ownership of the Pension Protection Fund. Inorder
to promote an orderiy transition and reinforce the strategic
goals of the future owner, Mr, Qliver Marley, the CEC of the
Pension Protection Fund joined the Board carlier inthe year
as a Non-Exccutive director and more recently, Mr. Chris
Howell of Alban House, corporate restructurirg advisers.
joined the Board as a Non-Executive director at the direction
of the Pension Protection Fund.

Maintaining a reputation for high standards in business
conduct

Kodak Alaris seeks to maintain a reputation for high
standards of conduct. Thereis an ethos in Kodak Alaris of
"doing what is right” whether that be typified by supporting
employees and their families through COVID-19, helping
local charitable organisations or cnsuring that as an
organisation we maintain safe, injury-free workplaces. These
are just a fow of many examples of how the values that
underpin the Business Conduct Guide, which was approved
by the directors, are exemplified by the Board, Executive
Committee and employees to ensure that operational
decision making is both values based and sustainable and
aligned to the requirements of Section 172,
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Stakeholder Engagement

Group engagement with stakeholders is outlined below:

SHAREHOLDER

Engagement with our
shareholder, KPP2 and our
future shareholder, the Pension
Protection Fund is critical and
ongoing given the sales activity
undertaken within the Group
and the move to the retain and
run scenario which is backed by
the Pension Protection Fund.

Board representation

Aclear example of engagement
with the shareholder has included
the representation of KPPZ at all
Gioup Board meetings during the
vear Such repesentatives are
encouraged by the Chaitiman to
ask guestions of the Gioup and
Its advisel s about the progress
being made with the strategy In
addition. as highlighted above.
toensure an ardei ly transition

of ownel stup from KPPZ to the
Pension Protection Fund. Mr.

Oliver Marley, CLO ot the Pension

Protection Fund recently joined
the Board aswell as M Chris
Howell, of Alban House, advisers
to the Pension Protection Fund.

Rochester Site Visit

Ducing the year representatives of
KPP2 visited the Group s facility in

Rochester, US providing a fur ther
iminer sion into the activities of
the Alars. Kodak Moments and
Paper. Photochermicals and Fidm
businesses and the opportunity
to meet the management teams
for those businesses. Fach deep
dive also provided a focus orr

key investiments imade in growth
onportunities.

PENSION PROTECTION FUND

The Pension Protection Fund is also
considered a criticai stakeholder
given that post the expiry of the
Assessment Period, the assets and
liabilities of the Kodak Alaris Group
will be held directly by them rather
than KPP2.

Meetings with Pension Protection
Fund

Member s of the Board including

the Chaitman, CFO and CFO. have
regular by attended imeetings. together
with the shareholder. with the Pension
Pratection Fund to provide status
updates. The CEC of the Pension
Protection Fund alsa now has direct
atcess to the Chairman, CEQ.CFO and
senior executives in Kadak Alaris Group
through its seat on the Board.

EMPLOYEES

The Board is committed to making Kodak Alaris a great place to work.
Engagement with employees at all levels of the organisation across the
globe is key to understanding local issues and how they impact how
employees are feeling. This helps Kodak Alaris continuously evaluate its
culture, environment and values.

Town Halis

The CEO regulat Iy engages with mpioyees through Global Town Halls, Al of
these invalve a "Q&A Session’ where employees have the opportunity to ask
the CEQ questions about the petfonnance of the business or strategy, There
have been 5 Giobal Town Halls through the financial year hosted by the CEO.
Par ticipants have alsoincluded the Chalt man of the Board and member s of
the Lxecutive Committee.

Additionally, the Chairiman, CEQ and CF O and soime of the non-executive
director s have visited vanous tacilities dur ing the yvear including Rochester,
US; Hemel Hempstead, B Paris, France: Cobocade, US: and Guadalajara,
Mexico. As well as "walking the floors” and engaging with employees local
Toren Halls have taken place providing the directors and the executive team
with the opportunity to bear about local issues and employee concerns,

Pulse Survey

Kodak Alaris also conducts an annual Pulse survey and invites all employees
globally to provide open and honest feedback onwhat itis like towwon k for
Kodak Alaris. The results of the survey enable the Board and the Executive
Committee to identify key themes and where acted upon has led to

impt overnents in the current working environment.

The most current Pulse Sutvey under Laken in September 2019 highlighted
the following areas: employee understanding of business direction:
leadership responses to feedback from employees: and the CLO
demanstrating a balanced interest across afl areas of the business. including
our employees, customers, suppliers. awners, partners. and over all company
rosults. The survey results were very positive and when reviewed by the CFO
it was decided to continue the curient communication and business efforts

Health and Safety

I'he Board takes adirect interest in the health and satety af the workforce,
At the mmajority of Board meetings, the Board reviewed key metrics relating
to employec lost time to assess any underctying oot causes and areas for
impl ovement.,

COovID-19

Since January 2020, a dedicated plobal cross functional team lead by the
Health and Safety funcrion with the support of the Boaid and the executive
teain was established solely diined at ensuring that ail employees and visitors
rernain safe. heaithy and fiee of COVID-19 A whole tange of measures
have been introduced including site closures, the distribution of pet sonal
protective equipment, testing and tracing and the devetopment of working
froin home and managed back to work plans that involve social distancing.
Froployees have been involved in and developed local plans to comial the
spread of the virus. Since the onset of COVID 19, the Executive Comimittee
and Roar d at ever y meeting receive a detailed update on progress made,

Throughout this period. it has also been necessary to take anumber of
actions involving employees to reduce payroll casts and protect liquidity

in light of the reduced demand for the Group s products and services.
Emplayvees have in the main been fully supportive of this activity with the
rationale for taking such steps having been cormimunicated through regular
updates provided by the CEQ. Furloughing of employees has taken place in
countries where government financial support has been available. Elsewhere
employees have taken unpaid leave, wor ked reduced hours, taken salary
reductions or used vacation accrued.

14Od3Id 21DILVHIS
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Stakeholder Engagement

SUPPLIERS

At several Board meetings a business review took

place wherein trading relationships with key suppliers
were undertaken, to understand where there are key
dependencies and key issues which need to be carefully
monitored and to understand where suppliers may
generate financial or trading risks for the Group and
themselves. Alignment of interests with suppliers
allows suppliers to invest for the future in a stable
environment. Additionally, it is imperative to the Group
that suppliers act both legally and ethically in the
sourcing of and manufacture of any products or services
supplied to the Group.

Treating our suppliers fairly

The Boatd acknowledges that supplier s must invest in ther
operations, sometimes for the long term and theywould
not be incentivised to do this without having sufficient
comfort that the Group would treal them fairby As such wie
have 3 regulal dialogue with key suppliers sharing details
of our commitment to a sector A oaduct ine for forward
planning pur poses, A substantial mumber of agreements
with ke supplier s also have volume put chasing
commitinents that 1 un aur severai menths inthe interests
of fastering an open, transpar ent purchasing cnvironment
that allows long tenm planning to be made by the suppliers.
Certaindirectors most notably the CEC and CFO have
taken a personal tole in negotiating such terms.

covID-19

Eigagement with suppliers has been key thioughout the
COVID-19 pandemic The Gioup has broadly taken three
dctions wiher e suppliers are concerned. - a1 payiments to
suppliers have been deferied to protect liquidity. in the
main with foll support from suppliet s: bi supply terms are
being 1 e-negutiated to reflect the current environment
and ) purchasing forecasts have been reset to reflect the
reduced level of demand for the Growp s products and
selvices. There has been regular communication and -
ordination with supplier s to explain our reguirements and
seek suppar t and engagernent for the actions being taken.

Dealing with suppliers that act legally and ethicatly
Itis a pionity of the Board that alt supplies are sourced
besth legally and ethically. As such we engage with all
suppliers to ensure they are awae of and commit ta
comply with our " Supplier s Code of Conduct “which

is 3 Boal d appt oved governance policy. This ensunes

that suppiies are not produced with child labouwr and

that working practices are bath legal and ineet the
standar ds we expect. Over tine this approach will diive
up standards within the supplier's operations. corminunity
and environment. In accordance with UK legislation and
gidance the Boaid has approved a4 policy that takes
arisk-based approach 1o identify mode i slavery and
servitude. A supplien questionnaire has been canstructed
for the supplier base ta provide feedback which is further
reinfor ced by visits to key suppliers to “walk the flocr” to
ensule suppliers are acting responsibly.

Other supplier engagements

Supplier workshops happen on an ongoing basis vath a
seniar management review and key purchasing initiatives
aleteviewed by the CFOon aicgulal basis.

The Strategic Report was approved by the Board and signed

on its behalf by Mark Alflatt.

MMUNITY AND

1 v

The Board has a continued
commitment to environmental
responsibility and giving back
through giobal initiatives and

At the majority of Board meetings a business

review took place wherein a review of trading was
undertaken at the Group leve| and more importantly
within each of the businesses, if there are any key

issues. This is of particular importance to monitor programmes.
both at a macre level to mitigate such risks as the
China - US trade war, tariffs, COVID-19, Brexit etc. Environmental

The Board takes aditect interest in
the sustainability of the Cioup and
at the majority of Board imeetings
have reviewsd per formance against
ke poals that are set by the Board
to reduce the Group s environmental
footpomnt,

and also at amicro level as it impacts each business
unit e_g. key customer contract renewals in Kodak
Moments, continuing falling worldwide demand
for photographic paper and delays in software
deployment at Al Foundry. Engaging proactively
with customers in certain circumstances has shown
that risks can be controlled. Customer satisfaction
surveys are also used as a technique to monitor
customer satisfaction. In order toincrease long term
business sustainabilitv. the Board
Kodak Moments Contract Renewals has appr oved voluntary beyond
Engageiment with kev customen s of Kodak Moments compliance 5 year envitarimental
has been ahigh priority of the Boad to ensure Lhe godls.

needs of the customer are being serviced nto the
future This has invalved investing in the categony dexd
rolting out new photo products and services 1o retail
customer s to ensure the Kodak Moments solution
stays ehead of ils competitor s. This strategy of staying
tlose to the customer is 1 oving to be offective,

lo date our therimal media
manufacturing facility has reduced
elect icity consurmption by 15 8%
since 20015 and owr sensitised
photog aphic paper manutacturing
par tner has reduced thell ene &
Smart Connected Scanning Solutien consurmnption by 4.4% since 2017
The development and launch in 20172 of the Alaris These are two of the lar gest
Simart Cannedted Scanming Selution was indnect contributor s of our greenhouse
response to customer demand for a standalone Bdses

nternet connected scanner, Through leveraghng

Alaris s core cxpertise in Infor maton Capture
technologies ard by using developments intechnology,
Alanis veas able to respond 1o those 1 equests and
launch the first INfuse scanner to wide customer
acclaim and is now developing adjacent rmodels to fulfil
furrher demand.

We continue to maintain five
extetnally aco edited Frvironmental
Managerment Systems which require
policy and senior management
ieadership and commitient with
the goal of continuous rnprovement
and imininisation of enviicnimentat
COoVID-19 npacrs

The Alaris busingess is continuing to support its
customers inparticular industry segiments such as
healthcare and logistics although trading is significantly
reduced in all sectors. With such uncer tainty on
demand, the inanapement team will continue to
evaluate opportunities to 1 educe investmant until the
position stabilises.

Community outreach

The Board takes a keeninterest

in and encour ages Kodak Alaris to
play a wider role suppor ting the
communities wher et operates.
The Goard hasendoised a
prograimme of initiatives that has
included tor exarmple Chat ity Bake
Sales to support the Red Cross
and Macmillan Cancer charities.
time donated at food banks and a
s ponso ed book appeal that resulted
in 238 books being provided to
schouls in Rochester. NY.

The Kedak Moments business was significantly
affected by COVID-1% a5 its retail partner s either
clased theil kiosks o1 stores through the pandemic.
Although foottallis retus ning to the high street

and shopping centres, this is significantly reduced
compared to pre COVID-1% levels and continues to
suppress demand, Additionally, a number of retail
partner s that re-opened their stoes delayed granting
customers aceess to kinsks tor fear of contamination
1isk. On amore positive note. through the pandemic
Ship2Home services wel e esilient, although the
impact an evenue was limited as this service currently
only aper ates in a handful of countries across a limited

product range.
Mark Alﬂat%

Chief Executive Officer - 8 Cctober 2020

For mote infor mation see page 34 of
the stratogic repoit
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Governance Statement

The Board is ultimately responsible to the
shareholder for all the Group’s activities,
its strategy and financial performance, the
efficient use of the Group's resources, and
social, environmental and ethical matters.

Introduction

The Group adopts as far asis reasorably practical g'venit s a
privately-owned Group and not a listed Group, the principles
of the UK Corporate Governance Code (July 2018) (the
‘Code"). The adoption of these principles is designed to drive
high standards of corporate governance through the Group
ard as a consequence secure long-term valuc for

ke shareholder.

Compliance

With the assistance of the Audit Committee, the Board
aoproves the Group's governance framewsrk and reviows
Its risk management and interna* controls processes with a
wveew to maintaining high standards of corporate governance
across the Grouo.

The change in tne accounting perioc 'n 2047 of the Group
and a number of its subsidiarics to 31 March. continues to
drive benefits through the peak trading period of September
to December.,

Following work carried out within the Group, led oy the
Chairman of the Audit Comm ttee, we are also pleasce to
report the continued maturing of the risk management
governance structure. Juring the year the Board undertook
several reviews of the Group's emerging and principal risks
together with how these are being managed and mitigated.

In addition, we have also actively managed our preparations
for the potential conscquences of Brexit, Whiist the UK left
the EU on 31 January 2020 and has now ertered a transition
peried, the consequences of the exit are still uncertain,

and our ris< planning demonstrates tac impacts should be
minimal and manageable. With a strong direct presencein
the EU, the Group is well placed to address any challenges
that may arisc in the future relationship between the UK

and tne EJ and the Risk Committee continues to mon'tor
this situation closely ‘noraer to quick y assess ary recuired
actions as the impac:s of the UK's exit becemes clearer.

We 3lso continued to mature cur Compl’ance Programme
during the Ainancial period. Some key activities included the
maturing of our Information Security, modern slavery and
whistleblowing compliance programme; and continued work
onimplementing the Data Privacy Programme and standards
introduced under the General Data Protection Regutations
(GDPR), across all the Group's legal entities.

Tne Group aiso provides the means for any employee to raise
caonfidentially any matters of concern. This facility is available
anonymously to cmployees 24/7 across the World and
accommaodates over twenty .anguages. Any matters reported
are initially reviewed by the Group Compliance Officer and
independently investigated in accordance with an agreed
protocol. Investigations are reviewed by the Board at cach
Board meeting together with details of any fo.iow-up acticn.
These efforts were complimented by e-icarnirg modules and
in-persan training 1o crmphasise compiiance.

Furthermore. the Board has undertaken a review of the steps
necessary to comply with section 172 of the Companies Act
2006. Further details of this work are set out in this report
and the Directors’ Report.

Additionally, further work bas been undertaken withir the
Group at the instigation of the Chair of the Audit Committce
to review the reccommendations of the Brydon report on

the Quaiity and Effectiveness of Audit and in the event

they pecome legisiation, it was agreed to revisit how the
legislation and the principles underpinning it might be
adopted by the Group in the interests of further imoroving
governance and reporting.

Finally, during the financial year, further work has been
undertaken to improve the contract management
governance framework to contracting and approvals
processes withir the Group.

Nomination Committee (\ Shareholder

Audit Committee

Board of Directors

Remuneration Committee / Executive Commlttee (KAEC)



Governance Statement

Governance framework

The Board is committed o high standards of corporate
governance and ethical behaviour in directing the Group's
affairs. The Board is responsible for the oversight of the
corporate governance framework ard its implementation
within all Group operating companies.

The Group Genera: Counsel and Compary Secretary is
responsible for advising the Board on all governarce matters
and suopor:s the Chairman in this capacity, In addition, the
Group General Counsel afso acts as the Group Compliance
Officer and reports to the Board on all compliance issues.

The Board is supported by tne Kodak Alaris Executive
Committee (IKAEC), znd three Board Committees which
operate or a Group-wiae dasis - Audit, Nominatior and
Remuneratior. The Board structure is designed to enable
the Board and its Committees to receive the appropriate
business and functional support required to discharge their
responsibilitics and to faciiitate an appropriate level of
information to allow constructive challenge and debate at
Board level.

Board responsibilities, attendance and activities

The Beard of Directorsis responsible for tne overall
maragement of the Group and maintaining effective
operational control of the Group, including significant
financial, organisational, legat and regulatory matters.

During the year the Board met or sixteen scheduled
occas:ons. All Board directors were present at all meetings
except for Mr. Larcombe. Mr, Ross and Mr. de Smedt who
were unable to attend one meeting. At each Board meeting,
to ensure independent judgment, the dircctors were invited
to disclose any conflicts of interest and in addition any
external appointments proposed to be undertaken that
required tne prior aporoval of the Board were also disclosed
The CEQ provided an update on the Group's key activities
and the CFO provided an update on the Group's financial
perfarmance for the year.

One of the Company Secretary’s responsibilities is to ensure
the business and the cutcames of cach Board meeting are
properly reflected in the Board minutes, together with any
concerns nated oy the Board. Board minutes were taken at
cach Board and Committee meeting throughout the year.

Board evaluation and outcome

As the shareholder had previously provided an instruction
to the Board to urdertake a serics of divestitures of the
businesscs within the Group, if appropriate interest was
received, with that backdrap, it was not deemed necessary
for the Nomination Committee to undertake a formal or
rigorous annual evaluation of the Board, its Committecs, the

Anmla ReosstRhciolms 2000

Chair orindivicual Board members, Nonetheless, a numoer
of evaluations of the Board, its Committees, the Chair anc
the ind'vidual dircctors have however been conauctec by
the Chair and Mr Ross, as appropriate. No external facilitator
isused to urdertake the Beard evaluation arocess. The
appointment of all non-execative Directors was reviewed

in April 2020 with the Chairman, Mr. Larcombe and M-,
Webster accepting terms of service for a further three

years. Subsequently ir July 2020 Mr. Larcombe resigred his
position of non-executive Director of the Company.

Tne Board has considered a range of matters during the
periad and up to the date of sigring. including amaongst
other items:

Business performance - financial, operational and strategic
performance updates on the Group's businesscs were
pravided by the relevant business Presidents (CEQ/CFO).

Strategy and annual budget - review of tne Grouo's
strategy, and approval of the annual budget. The Group's
overall inancial performance and those of its Businesses
were reviewed against budget on a routine basis (CEC/
CFO).

Technalogy - progress updates an the development of the
Direct-To-Consumer, Precision Imaging and Al Foundry
technolopies and busincsses (CEO).

e Ervironment Health and Safety (EH&S) - the Group's
strategy on EH&S matters and pe-formance against that
strategy (Group General Counset and Group Secrctary/
Group EH&S Director).

Disputes/litigation and Compliance - updates on any
material disputes ang compliance concerns faced by the
Group {Group General Counsel and Company Secretary).

HR Initiatives - review of cmplayee productivity
improvements, talent development and culture evolution
(Group HR Director).

Board composition

The Board is led by an experierced independent Chairman
and comprises six Directors (including the Chairman).

In addition to the Chairman, the Board includes three
independert Non-Executive Directors two of whom were
recently appointed to represent the Pension Protection
Fund'sinterests. See pages 46 and 47 for more detail on
the directors.

Role of the Chairman - The Chairmanis responsible for
leading the Board and ensuring its effectivenessin governing
the affairs of the Group. The Chairman ensures that links
between the KAEC and the Group's shareholder arc
transparent and rotust, whi'st also praviding support and
chalienge to the Executive Board members.

JINVNIIAOD l
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Governance Statement

Role of the Chief Executive (CEO) - The CEC s responsiole
for the ‘mplementation and executior of the Group's strategy
arc for the day to day maragement of the Group. The CEQ s
sdpported by his fe'ow Executive Directors ana the

KAZC memoers.

Role of the Non-Executive Directors - The Non-Executive
Di-ectors provide constructive cnallenge to the Executive
Board members; moritor :he delivery of the agreed strategy
ard provide strategy and market input to the Group's
businesses. ©1is input crsures appropriate co-ordination and
sharing of knowledge, information and best practice across
the Group.

The Boardis satished that the Chairman and each of the
Non-Exccutive Directors have committed sufficient time
during the year to enable them to fulfil their dutics as
directors of the Graup.

Board changes - Mr, de Smed: retired his position on

tne Board as of 31 March 2020. Mr. Ross the nominated
director onbehalf of Ross Trustees Services Limited retired
his position on the Board as of 30 June 2020, Mr. Larcombe
retirea his position on the Board as of 21 July 2020 and Mr.
Jourlait retired 1°s position on the Board as of 23 July 2020.

As reported elscwhere Mr. Oliver Morley and Mr. Chris
Howell recently joined the Board atong with Ms, Diane
Gardner following her promotion to Chief Financial Officer
and Mr. Mark Alflatt’s promotion to Chief Executive Officer
inJuly 2020.

Kodak Alaris Executive Committee (KAEC)

The KAEC consists 6f senior Kodak Alaris emp-ayecs -
specifically the Chief Execurtive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial
Officer (CFO}, the Presidents of each of the Businesses
Units, Chief Operating Officer (COC) and Group General
Counsel, Group Compliance Officer and Company Secretary.
Inorder to improve employee engagement. the CEQ and
other members of the KAEC provide regu.ar face-to-face
updates toemployees through Town Hall meetings, now
joiner events. family days and Q&A events to name a few.
These updates provide a summary of tne Group's strategy
and performance, together with details of the challenges and
opportunitics faced by the Group. These events arc designed
tc update employees on the progress of the Group and
provide them with an opportunity to ask guestions regarding
the business.

Audit Committee

During the year, the Audit Committee was chairec by
Stephen Webster Stephen Webster is an independent
Non-Executive Director with extensive financial experience
gained in a rumber of orior senior positions. Mark Eiliott
attends by nvitation only in order for the Group to comply
with Provision 24 of the revised UK Cerporate Governance
Code 2018, which reguires tnat -he Chairman should "ot be
amember of the Audit Committee. The composition of the
Audit Committee inc.udes throe of tne four Non-Executive
Directors. The CFQO is required to be present at all meetings.
The guorum for the Audit Committee is two.

The Audit Commitiee has respons bility for:

¢ monitoring the integrity of the financial statements of
the Grous anc ary formal announcements relat ng to the
Group's Ainancial perfermance, and reviewing significant
financial reporting judgments contained in them;

* Sroviding advice on whether the annual report
and accounts taken as awhole, is fair, balanced and
understandable and provides the information necessary
for the shareholder to assess the Group's financial
performance, busiress model anc strategy;

reviewing the internal financial and risk contrals within
the Group;

e monitering and reviewing the effectiveness of the
Corporate Business Assurance function;

conducting the tender process and making
recommendations about the appointrrent, renewal and
removal of the external audit and reviewing and approving
any fees relating to the external auditor;

= reviewing and monitoring the external suditor’s
independence and objectivity:

reviewing the quality of and effectiveness of the exterral
audit process; and

developing a policy on the engagement of the external
auditor for the supply of non-audit services.

During the year the Audit Committee met on five scheduled
cccasions at which all members were present at all meet' ngs
except for Mr. Larcombe and Mr. Ross who were unable to
attend one meeting.



Governance Statement

Nomination Committee

Tne Nominat'on Committee is chaired by Mark Elliot:. Mark
Elliot:is alsc Cnairmar of the Boara of Kodak Alaris Holdings
Limited. The composition of the Committec includes all the
Non-Exccutve Directors. The guorum for the Nomination
Commitzee is two.

The Nomination Camrmittee has respans bitity for:

» suceessian clanning, appointments to tne Board and key
roles within the Group;

s Board cvaluation and development activitics;

» reviewirg leadership develooment programmes for the
Group and to consider programmes for the continuing
deve'opment of Nor-Executive Directors.

The Cormmittee discharges its responsiblities through its
meetings which arc normally held at a mnimum twice per
year ana at other times as needed.

The Nomination Committee mas met during the period since
31 March 2019.

Remuneration Committee

The Remunerat on Committec was cnaired during the year
by Brian Larcomoe who has since resigned from the Beard.
The corrposition of the Committee includes all the Non-
Executive Directors. The quorurr for the Remuncration
Committec s two,

Trne Remuncration Committee has respons bility for:

s determining the overall framework and policy for the
remuneration of the Chairman, Executive Dircctors and
other Senior Exccutives:

cmployee remuneration and related policies. and the
alignment of incentives and rewards with culture;

the appointment of any remuneration consultant as
recuired;

setting a remuneration policy nrespect of Executive
Directors and senior management to provide market
competitive packages tnat are intended to attract,
motivate and retain high calibre individuals necessary to
gevelop the Group.

Smmla Aeoerd

tems discussec ‘e uded senior management objectives,
performance maragement, ircentive schemes and Board
appointments. The reta ned advisor for remunerationis
Wiil's Towers VWatson.

The Committec discnarges its responsibilitics through s
meetings whicn are held at a minimum twice per vear and at
other times as needed.

During the year the Remuneration Committec meton

six scheguied occasions. Al members were present at all
meetings except far M. de Sredt and Mr. Ross who were
unable to attend one mecting.

Yot et

Mark Elliott
Chairman
8 October 2020
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Board of Directors

Mark Elliott

Non Fxecutive Chairman of the Boord and
Chairrnan of the Nomination Cormmittes

Mark was appointed Chairman to the Board
and an independent non executive director
in May 2014,

Experience:

Mark has exiensive experience in the
tecnelogy services seclor particularly n
the US and | urope. He worked for 113M for
over 30 years where he occupicd a namber
of senior management pesitions. including
Ceneral Manager of \BM Forope, Middle
Fast and Africa andwas amember of I1BM's
Worldwide Management Councii,

External directorships:

Mark retired from his position as Chairman
at Qinetiq Group glc in July 2019 His
previous postions also include a Non
Lxecutive Direclor of Reed | sevier Group
ple tand also Chairman of its Renune-ation
Committee} and Reed lsevier NV from
April 2003 untit April 2013 and a Non
Exccutive Director of G4S ple, where he
was the Senior Independent Director and
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

Committees:;

Mark is amember of Remuneration
Committee and is also Chairman of the
Nominalior Commtiee,

Mark Alflatt

Chief Executive Officer and [xecutive Director

Mark was appointed Chief Financial
Officer in Febiuary 2016 and served in
that positionunti’ July 2020 when he was
promated to Chief Executive Officer,

Experience:

Mark was previousiy CF O of the Marine
division within Rolls Royoe ple having spent
more than 20 years invarious financial and
operational senior management roles across
the Group.

Mark has overall leader ship responsibitity
for Kodak Alaris, its hinancial and
operaticnal performance and strategy. as
woll as cultural transtormation,

External directorships:
Wedinitaly Limited.

Diane Gardner

Chief Minancial Officer and Executive Director

[Dtane was appointed Chicf Financial Officer
in July 2020 following the promrotion of
Mark Alflatt to Chief Fxecutive Officer,

Experience:

Diane has over 20 years of progressive
Finance experence with both oublic and
private companies, She joined Kodak Alaris
uponits inception in September 2013

as Chief Tax Officer, was subsequently
named Vice President of Tax & Treasury in
September 2017, and most recently served
as Deputy GO siace August 2019,

External directorships:
None.

Experience:

As well as having overall responsibility for the Group s
Legal and Compliance functions, Jahmn is also a member
of the Fxecutive Commiittee. Previously Johiwas the
Gereral Counsel for the FEMEA and APAC regions at
Parker Hannifin, a global engineering business hased
out of Cleveland, Ohio and prior Lo this Corporate
ME&A counser at Rolls-Royee ple. Before moving

in house, lohn spent 8 years in private practice as an
MEA lawyer. He is a qualified Solicitor in Lngland and
Wales.

John O'Reilly

Group General Counsel, Group Comptiance Officer and
Company Secretary

John joined Kodak Alaris in September 2014 as the
Group General Counsel and Company Sccretary Lo
the Board and has since assumed the -ole of Group
Compliance Officer.




Board of Directors

Chris Howell

Non Fxecutive Director iepresenting the
Pension Protection Fund

Chriswas appeinted to the Hoard as a
Non Fxecutive Director in Juy 2020 1o
represent the interests of the Pension
Protection =und.

Experience:

Chris manages Aloan tlouse, an award
winning glopal agvisery and restrnctur ing
bl.siness with a proven track record
delivering financial transformation and
turnaround advice.

Chrisis an experienced chairman and

non executive director and 's also
experienced in providing advice to global
orgarisations facing challerging situations
that require refinancing, restructuring
and transformation. Chrisis al ellow of
the Institute for Turnaround / | ellow
Association of Business Recovery
Professionals and was awarded the it 7
listed Company Turraround of the Year in
2011.

External directorships:
Sigma Voice Solutions |imited.

Committees:
Chris is a member of the Audit. Nomiration
and Remuneration Committees.,

Oliver Morley

Non Fxecutive Director representing the
Pension Protection Fund

Oliver was appointed o the Board as a
Non Fxecut've Director 'nApr'l 202010
resresent the interests of the Pension
Protection Fund.

Experience;

Oliver is the Chief | xecutive Officer of

the Pension Protection Fund where bie
oversees the management, deve lopment
and direction of the organisation. a position
Be has held since 1998.

Prioe tojoining the Pension Protection
Fund, Oliver was CLO of the 1DV A and
led the successful digital transformation

of ore of the UK's biggest multi-chanre’
service organisations with over 45 million
custamers and £6& billior of revenue. Prior
to this he was Chiet t xecutive and Keeper
of The National Archives. which orings
gencalogy and key hislorical records to |'fe
far millions of L.sers.

Befare this, Oliver worked at thomson
Reuters in arange of senior global and
regional roles from FX and Money Markets
to market data and technology.

External directorships:
None.

Committees:
Oliver is 3 member of the Audit, Nomination
and Remuneration Committees,

AncLs oot b Bccears 2000
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Stephen P. Webster

Non fFxecutive Director and Chairman of the
Audit Committee

Stephen was appointed an ‘ndependent
o Fxecutive Dircetor in June 2014,

Experience:

Stephen was Chief { inancial Officer

for mare than 15 years at Wolseley plc,
inow known as Ferguson plcl, a leading
specialist distrbutor of plumbirg and
heating products and building materials
and alTT5F 100 Group company based in
the UK with operations in 25 countries.
He was responsibie for Wolseley's listing
on the New York Stock Exchange in
2007, Prior Lo joining Wolscley, he was
apartner for more than cight years at
PricewaterhouseCooper s. Stephern is
aFellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants.

External directorships:

Stephen has held several other non-
executive appointrments and has chaired
three Audit Committees prior to joining the
Raard of Kodax Alaris.

He wias a Non-Exccutive irector of
Aventas Group. aninternationally
diversified industrial manufacturing
busiress headquartered i Ireland, where
hewas the Senior Independent Director and
armember of the Audit and Rermuneration
Commitlees, and a Nan Fxecutive Director
of Agualisa Group, aleading shower
designer and manufacturer inthe UK where
he was Chairman of the Audit Committees,
He was also a consulting member of the
Gerson Lehrman Group Resear ch Coundi
for three years anul 2014 and a{_hairman
of the Audit and Risk Commitiee and aNaon
Fxecutive Director of Bradford & Bingley
plc for five years until 2008.

Committees:

Stephenis a member of the Nomination
ana Remuneration Committees and is also
Chairmanof the Audit Committec,
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Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group and 'ts subsid ar'es

a~e the sale of scanning harcware, capture software ard
associated services. consumer ard professional pnotographic
products, photographic paper, associated chemica s, shoto
kiosks and dry technology photo "abs and eventimaging
systems, and actionable inteiligence management selutions.

The review of performance during the year endea 31 March
2020, expected future development, and arincpal values and
uncertaint.es are contained in the Strategic Report on pages
4to40.

Directors

The Directors who held office during the period were as
follows:

» Mark tlliott (Chairman) - Independent Non-Executive
Cirector

* Marc fourlait (Chief Executive Officer) - Executive
Director (retired 23 July 2028)

e Mark Alflatt (Chief Executive Officer} — Executive Director
{promated from CFO 23 July 2020)

® Diane Gardner {Chief Financial Officer} - Executive
Director (appointed 23 July 2020)

Ross Trusteces Services Limited represented by Steven
Ross - Independent Non-kxecut've Director (retired 30
Jung 2020)

* Chris Howetll - Non-Exccutive Dircctor representing
Pension Protection Fund {(appointed 23 July 2020}

e Oliver Morley - Non-Executive Director representing
Pension Protection Fund {appointed ¢ April 2020)

e Patrick J.de Smedt - Independent Non-Exccutive Director
fresired 31 March 2020)

e Brian Larcombe - Independent Non-Executive Director
{retired 21 July 2020}

e Stepner P Webster - Indeperdent Non-executive Director

Director indemnities and insurance

In accordance with the Companies Act 2006 and the
Company's Articles, the Group has purchased Directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance, which remains in place at the date
of this report. The Group reviews its insurance palicies on

an annual basisin order to satisfy itself that its leve’ of cover
remains adequate.

Sole shareholder

The Group ‘s wholly and uitimately owned by KPP {no. 2)
Trustees Limited (a company registered .n England with
registered number 8819827) in its capacity as r-ustee of
the Kodak Pensior Plar {no. 2} ("KPP2"). During the year
the Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer reported to the shareholder and its advisors on all key
mratters of importance, and to scck feedback on the strategy
being undertaken and the performance of the Group, The
Chairman reported to the Board at each Board meeting to
ensure the feedback of the sharcholder was known to

the Board.

Financial risk management

Details of the Group's financial risk management policies
and objectives inrespect of its use of inancial instruments
are included in note 24 to the consolidated financial
statements, together with a description of its exposure,
including its exposure to market r'sk, credit risk, liquicity
risk and capital r sk of the Group, in connection with such
financial instruments.

In light of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Board has discussed
and considered the possible effects of exchange rate
fluctuations onits future results, butitis not the Board's
accepted practice to forecast forward oxcharge rates. Any
future fareign cxchange gairs or losses will be inc uged in tne
ircome statement.

Tne Group has performed its regular review of expected
credit loss provisions as oart of the year-end process and
recorded additioral provisions where it considered there to
be particular risks, specifically as aresult of COVID-1%.

The Group has successfully negotiated new funding
arrangements until September 2023. This senior facility
agreement is provided by the shareholder, KPP {No. 2)
Trustees Ltd. and borrowing is limited based on a formula

of available obligor coliateral. On signing the facil'ty, not all
obtigors were in place and as such, the initial available facility
is imited to $40m.

Subsequent events and future developments

As previously reported, the sharcholder had issued

ar instruct.on to the directors to undertake the active
exploration of an orderly disposal of the Group or its
component businesses. On 25 March 2019 KPPZ entered an
assessment period with the Pension Protection Fund. Itis the
Board's current understanding that the assessment period
will end in November 2020 and once this period has been
concluded the assets and liabilities of KPP2 {including the
Group) will formally transfer to the ownership of the Pension
Protection Fund.

The shareholder has confirmed to the Board that it is no

longer pursuing the divestment of the Group's businesses
and all disposal activity in relation to the Alaris and Kodak
Moments businesses has ceased. The Directors have now
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been requested by the shareholder to aversee the war<
required to maximise shareholder value 'marctainand run
environmen:. ~he management team have begun this work
and as required the Board will make ~ecommendations

to the shareholger an the optimal future operating plan.
Throughout this process minimal disruption te trading will
be sought.

Having Lndergone astrategic ~ev'ew of the entirc Kodak
Alaris group, it was concluded that the PPOS and Al Foundry
busiresses would be scld. After the reporting date, the
divestiture of Al Foundry was completed, and a definitive
agreement was reacted for the sale of PPDS.

Going concern

Ir the previous year, the directors concluded that the
financial statements could not be prepared on a going
concern basis as a result of the instruction by the sharcholder
that, in a full divestiturc scenario where appropriate fair
valuations arc achieved, the Group would liquidate any
remaining iegal entities of the Group. However, as outlined
above due to the uncertain economic environment, the
disposal programrmes for the Alaris and Kodak Moments
{including Film) businesses were terminated in March

2020 and the sharcholder agreed to retain and run these
businesses. As a result of this change of strategy, the
directors have concluded that the going concern basis 1s now
appropriate for preparing these financial statements.

In adaition, the directars have also considered the Group's
solvency and liquidity risks. The directors recognise that
the Group currently operates in mature markets and given
the continuing economic uncertainty duc to the COVID-19
pandemic, expect to see significant volatility over the

shart term reducing the Group's expected performance

for the year ended 31 March 2021. In the short term,

the Group has continued to conserve its cash position

by implementing several cost cutting measures including
reduced discretionary spend, tight control of working capital,
climination of travel, employee furloughs or reduced work
hours and delaying investrcont decisions. In spite of the
overall market dynamics, the directors are confident that

ir the medium-term post COVID- 19 environment trading
will recover and then improve as the Group implements the
planned investment to exploit its core engineering, market
and customer knowledge as well as technical expertise.

The Group meets its day-to-day working capital
requirements through its operations together with fund-ng
provided by its shareholder and a‘ter the reporting date

has successfully negotiated a new funding arrangement for
$50m until September 2023. This scnior fac.lity agreement
is provided by the sharcholder, KPP (No. 2) Trustees Ltd,

and borrowing is limited based on aformula of available
obligor collateral. On signing the facility, not all obligors were
inplace ana as such, the initial availalbie facility is limited to
$40m. The Group has managed it's working capital and cash
balances effectively through the COVID-19 cnvironment and
at the date of this report the facility remains undrawn,
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In assessing the going concern pesition of the Group, the
airectors have uncertaken an assessment of all tie available
planning informatior. inclucing the forecast faor the year
ending 31 March 2021, most recent cash flow forecasts for
the period to 31 March 2022 and a farecast assessment of
the covenant compliance required within the going concern
period. The directors nave also reiied on a post COV'D-19
base case 5-year financial forecast which has been stress
tested by removing the proceeds from the sale of the

PPDS business and overlaying further severe but plausible
downside scenarios ard contemplating the risks as well as
giving censideration to the likely degree of effectivencss of
current and available mitigating actions that couid be taken
to avoid or reduce the impact or occurrence of the risks in
the base case and downside scenarios.

The Groupis reliant or funds provided by its sharcholcer,
part of which remains outstanding at the point these financial
statements are signad, While the directors arc confident
that the remaining funding will be available to the Group
thisis subiect to executing the required documertation.
Furthermore, under the Group's severe but plausible
COVID-19 downside cash flow scenario, the directors
acknowledge the inherent uncertaintics asscciated with the
continued impact of the COVID-19 on the Group's future
trading and without implementing any mitigatirg actions, the
Group would exceed the financial covenants an the facility
within the forecast period and would require further funds.
The directars consider that in such circumstances the Group
would be able to obtain agreement from the shareholder

to waive the covenants to avoid such abreach, anc obtain
further funding if needed., however there can be no cortainty
that such an agreement and / or additional fundirg would

be forthcoming. These circurnstances represent material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt on the Group
and Company's ability to continue as a going concern and in
such circumstances it may therefore be unabic torealise its
assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course

of business.

Despite this, the Board is confident, with the committed
funding of $50m from its shareholder, that the Company
and the Group have adequate resources to continue in
operational existerce for at least 12 months from the

date of signing of these financial statements which are
therefore prepared on a going concern basis and do not
include any adjustments that wou:d be necessary if this basis
were inappropriate.

Research and development

During the year ended 31 March 2020 the Group invested
atotalof $34 million (2019: $28 million) in research and
development expenditure to support the development of
future products and markets. A total of $23 mittion (2019:
$20 million} was charged to the income statement in the year.
In addition, $11 million (2019: $8 million) was capitaliscd

as internally developed intangible assets. The investments
improved and expanded our Kodak Moments, Alaris and PPF
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software agpl'cations ard ennanced our kiosk, dry lab and
scanner product lires. The Group plans to continue to invest
inresearck and development.

Branches outside UK

The Group has subs.d.aries and asscciates outside the
UX which are set guz in note 4 of the Company Financial
Statements.

Political donations

Neither the Group nor any of its subsidiarics maae any
pelitical gonations or incurred any political expend'ture
dur'ng the period (201%: nil}.

Dividends
Kodak Alaris Holdings Limited Dividend Policy:

As aresult of the directior provided to the Board to actively
explore an orderly disposal of the Group and its component
businesses, the Board did rot declare the dividend planned
to be paid to KPPZ in September 2018 and has not deciared
adividend since.

As the bus'ness divestment project has ceased and the Group
is moving to a “retain and run” strategy, it will in the future
seck to declare dividends subject to any limitations required
by thirg party debt providers such as any Revolvirg Credit
Facility or other Term Debt Facil'ty providers and subject to
the Board being satisfied on the availability of minimum cash
and liguidity levels, the “uture cash needs of the business

for normal operations including cash reguirements for
investrment and otherwise that the payment is in the best
interests of the Group.

Employee engagement

The Board recognise that its employees arc key to
successfully delivering its strategy and sustaining future
susiness. With an average of 1,250 empioyces employed
duringthe year {(2019: 1.974) in 27 countries (2019: 27),
the Group relics on talented people wha are committed to
achicving its cbhjectives,

The Board recognises the impertance of engagirgits
employees to help them make their fullest contribution to
the business and to drive the business forward. Through a
variety of channels, the leadership team secks to listen to
employees’ views and opinions and keep them informed
about developments and prospects for the business.

The Board ensures investment in the workforce by providing
anonhne training too! platform to allow employees to access
seif-led training as well as annual compliance training. The
mentorship programme ard =merging Professional Networ<
provide an cpportunity for cmployces to foster connections
and develop in a2 supportive environment. The Board also
supports a number of lcadersnip stratcgies including nolding
regular performance reviews with employees to identify
-earning and development needs and supporting where
appropriate, facilitat ng employee participatior in corporate

social respons bility activities and holding werkshops 1o
ccucate employeesin arcas of health and safety, mental
wellbeing and similar.

The Board is committed to creating an inclusive work
environment where a diverse range of talented people

car work together to ensure business delivery. Increasing
diversity amongst the Group's workforce is a significant
farce for innovation and cont nuing initiatives in this arca will
improve diversity and enabie better customer service,

For more information see pages 38 to 40 of the Strategic
Report.

Business relationships

The Board performs detailed ~cviews of its relationships with
key partners at the Board meetings. This includes reviow of
macra level issues that have the potential to impact financial
perfarmance of the Group as wenr as xey customer and
supplier relationships, wherc nocessary,

Other relationships reviewed at the Board meetings includes
key banking and financing facilities and litigation with
material impacts.

For more information see pages 38 to 40 of the Strategic
Report.

Disclosure of information to Auditor

The directors who held office at the date of approval of
this directors’ report confirm that, so far as they are each
aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the
Group's auditor is unaware; and each director has taker
ail the steps that they cugnt to have taken as a director to
make themselves aware of any relevant audit information
and to cstablish that the Group's auditor is awarc of that
information. Further, the Board considers the annual report
and accounts to be fair, balanced and understandable and
provides the infarmation necessary far the sharenolder to
assess the Group's position, performance, business modcl
and strategy.

Auditor

Pursuant to Section 487 of the Companies Act 2006. the
auditor will be deemed to be reappointed ang KPMG LLP will
therefore continue in office.

Approved by the Board on 8 Qctoper 2020 and signed on its
behalf by

Oaxl st

Dtane Gardner
Director, Chief Financial Officer



Audit Committee Report

Kodak Alaris’s Audit Committee Report for
the year ended 31 March 2020 provides

an insight into the focus, work and key
issues handled by the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee monitors the
Group’s accounting policies, control
environment and financial reporting
process on behalf of the Board of Directors.
The Group’s management has primary
responsibility for the financial statements,
for maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting, and for assessing
the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting.

System of risk management and internal control

The Audit Committee has been delegated, by the Board. the
responsibility of monitoring the effectiveness of the Group's
system of risk management and internai control. It docs

so through:

* reviews and discussions with management and executives;

» roview of business assurance reports, which focus on the
Group's highest risk areas; and

e the use of exterral audit reports as part of the year-erd
audit and on-going review processes.

Key issues identified through this process are discussed by
the Audit Committee with actions, owners and timelines
being agreed, implemented and monitored. The Audit
Committee regularty reviews the risk management process
and its development (see Risk Report on pages 29 to 32
for more detail) and receives regular updates from the
CFQ, the Campliance officer and updates on the Group's
whistleblowing policy from the Group Gencerai Counsel.

<
o
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Configuration

Tre Audit Committee comprises three of the four Non-
Executive Directors of e Board, whose relevant experience
is set outor page 47. In addition, by invitation, the Non-
Executive Chairman, Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief
Financial Officer (CFO), the Group General Counsel, the
Group Financiat Contro ler and e Dircctor of Business
Assurance attena all meetings of the Audit Commitiee
together with the Group's external auditors.

Responsibilities

The Audit Committee has been established to monitor

the integrity of the Group's financial statements, the
effectiveness of the internal financial controls, to approve
relevant accounting policies and to confirm the independence
af the external auditors. The terms cf reference for the
Audit Committee were last reviewed in 2018 and amendcd
to reflect current requirerments, where appropriate, During
the year, tne Audit Committee, within their scope, supported
management, external auditors, business assurance and
other members of the senior management team, in fulfilling
their responsibilities.

The key responsibility of the Audit Committee is to assist the
Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilitics by monitoring:

s financial reporting processes;
* key accounting policies;

» the effectivencss of the Group's internal control and
internal audit, where applicable;

s the Group's risk management systems;
s the external audit of the financial statements; and

s the independence of the external auditors and in particular
the provision of additional services to the Group.

The Audit Committee regularly informs the Board of its
activities and recommendations. Where it is dissatisfied

with, or if it considers that action or improvement is

required cancerning any aspect of inancial reporting, risk
management, internal control, compliance or business
assurance related activities, it promptly raises these concerns
at the Board. The Audit Committee has no executive role ard
the directors -emain responsibie for the Group's affairs.
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Activities and major areas

The Audit Committee met or £ occasions during the year and there was full attendance at cacn meeting, Meetings are
scheduled to coincide with key dates in the financial reporting cycle. The Audit Committee has a rolling programme of agenda
‘tems to ensure that relevant matters are properly corsidered.

The main activities of the Audit Committee during the year and up to the date of signing the financial statements were:

MAY JULY JAN MAR MAY JULY ocT
AUDIT COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020
Review of the annual report and financial statements v N4 N4

Review of the CFO's report on accounting issues,
standards and key accounting judgements - Iincluding v v° v v v v v
impact of COVID-19, IFRS16 and asset impairment

Review and approval of Business Assurance’s audit
planincluding the results of audit work v v v v v

Risk management update and Risk Register review v v v
Review of financial and IT controls v~ v v v v
Review of external auditor's reports to the Board N4 v v v v v
Review of external auditor's fees, engagement letter \/ « o v 4

and independence

Review of Corporate Governance Framework v v v
Review of Corporate Taxes v v v v v
Review of Going Cencern accounting assumption N v v v v v

Review of Brexit implications v v
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The major areas arising in relation to the financial reporting process which were considered by the committee were as follows:

Valuation of
Goodwill &
Intangible
Assets

Carrying value of
investments held
by the Company

Leases

Assets held for
sale

Taxes

IT Controls

Business and
Finance Controls

Risk
Management

ISSUE

Reflecting the appropriate

cat ving value of Goadkall and
Intangihle sssetsin the Ainancial
stateinents,

Reflecting the appropriate
catnying value of investiments
inthe Company financial
slateiments

Rey e and monitonng of the
unplementanion ot arews policy

Ensuring that assets are
appropriately classified as
held for sale in the finanuial
statements

The destermination of 1ax assels
and Fatulities 1 equn es the
dm)llc abian ot Judgemen[ as o
the ultirmate outcome and car
Lhange over time dependingg o

facts and cicamstenons.

Addressing the weakness of
systern controls following the
11 systems Conversion.

Improving business proesses
and finance confrols s a
LONLINLUOUS 11 GLess,

Developing and imp oving
alean and sustainahle 1isk
manageiment process which
adds vatue to the business.

RESOLUTION

Value in use calculations wer e prepared by mansgement based on Board appt nved financial forecasts
Theae gsseasinents nagwe been i eparsd tak ng accouat of the change of <tratess for the Cracp and
the uncetain tradiog ingact of the JOVID 19 panderme The Audn Camitzen rewviesed disoossed
and challenged the iranagement reaon s prepar cd and themodels assumptions cere dlsoreae ced i
aetail by KPEI as par of ther audit Coaap management proposed siompan ment ot %37 il for
the wear ended 31 5Tarch 20220 a4 detaled mnore 1

Using kev assumptions consistent with the goodwill and mtangible assets impah ment caleulations
management estimated the futu: e profitability and cash generating ability of each subsidiary, The
maodels/assumptions were reviewed in getall by KPMG as pat t of their audit. The Comimittee satisfied
itself that management s api oach wias appw cpriate and 1oviewed the external audit assessment. An
impaiiment charge of $124 million has been 1ecot ded in the Company tor the year ended 31 March
2020,

The aucit cornrmittee revieveed and approsed the Croups IFRS 14 policy e hracas eftective trom 1
Aprl A1

Manggement presented reporn (s to the Audit Committee to demonstrate thal the assets that were
previously held for sale a1 e nolonger considered to meet the criteria The Audit Comimittee reviewed.
discussed and challenged the 1eparts prepar ed and the assumptions were also revieved indetail by
KPMG as part of the sudit. No assets are classified as held for sale at 31 March 2020.

The Audit Comnmattee reaced mmanagement updates dnd exteraal auditon assessments an fax matters
to confirm app opr ateness of treatiment. The Camnirtee alsoreviewed the Group's tax si ategy

The Audit Comimittee teviewed the on-goig improvements o the contral ervirenment which
included improvement s in segiepation of duties. user access, privileged user atcess. aulomated system
contrals cyber secur ity esilience and change management The Committee also focussed on future
i ovements Lo 1T piocesses and ¢ontr ols.

The Cormmittee assists the Board inits monitoring of the Cornpans s mternal control framescrk and in
s revigw of thelr offecteness The Committee reviessed repor s prepared by 1nanagemeat to desess
whesther the: control systems are At for purpose and whether any corrective action is necessary, the
Commuttee also satisfied itself that management's 1 esponse to any business assurance control 1ssues
identified vias appropriate.

The Risk Committee carvied out reviews of the Colporate Risk Register during the year making
changes where necessany, [he output from these sessions fonmed the basis of the updates fon the half-
yearly Audit Committee sk eviews,

JINVNHEIADD I
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AREA

Going Concern

ISSUE

[he drectors are reguired
tostate whether they have a
1easpnatile expectation that
ne company will be able to
continue in opeation and meet
its labilities as and when they
fall due oven the period of thew
assessiment

RESOLUTION

In the previous year the directors concluded that the financial statements could not be prepared on a
a0INg concern basis as a1 esult of the instruction by the sharcholder that in a full divestitur e scenario
whaore appropriate fair valuations are achieved the Group would Hguidate any remaming legal entities
of the Group. However, in March 2020 the disposal programimas for the Alaris and Kodak Maments
including Film? businesses wete terminated due (o the uncer tain economic erwvil onment and the
shatelolder agreed toretain and run these businesses, As aresult of this ¢ hange of st ategy, the

dir ectors have concluded that the going concern basis s appropriate fol prepaning these financiat
statements, Management have presented aieport to the Audit Committee to demanstrate the
ongoing sokvency and liquidity of the Giroup. considering alf the available planning infanmaticn,
including the forecast for the vear ending 31 March 2021, most recent cash flow forecasts for the
period to 31 March 2022 and a forecast assessiment of the covenant compliance requi ed within the
going concern period. The directors have also relied on a post COVID-19 base case S-year financial
for etast which has heen stress tested by 1 emoving the proceeds from the sale of the PPDS business
and overlaying further sevei e but plausible downside scenat 1os and contemalating the risks as

weell as giving consideration to the likely degi ee of elfectiveness of cunent and available mitigatiog
actions that could be taken to avoid or reduce the impact or occunrence of the nisks inthe base case
and dovunside scenarios. The Audit Cominittee also reviewed external auditar assessinents ongoing
concern to confirm appropr iateness of treatment

The director s 1 ecognise that the Groug operates in matute mar kets and given the continuing ecoenoimic
uncertainty due to the COVID-19 pandemic, expect to see significant volatility over the short term
reducing the Group s expected performance tor the year ended 31 March 2021, Sever at steps have
been taken by management to maintain sufficient liguidity during the COVID- 1% pandemic. For
example. by significantly reducing capital investrment over the next six months, reducing discrefionary
spend such as on mar keting and travel. implementing emplayee furloughs ar restricted work how s
and reducing the supply pipeline to reflect the impact of temporarily reduced demand for the

Group s products and services After the repornting date the Group has successtully negetiated a new
funding arrangement for $50m until September 2023 This senicr facility agr eement is provided by
the whar eholder, KPP iNo. 2" Trustees Ltdand boo owving is limited based on a formula of available
oblige collater al, On sigring the faclity, not all obligors wer e in place and as such. the initial availabke
Facility 1s limited 1o 340m Insurmimary. the Grougs s reliant on funds provided by its sharehotder, pant
of which remains outstanding at the point these financial statements are signed. While the directors
are corfident that the remaining funding will be available to the Group this is subject to executing

the required documentation, Furthermare. under the Group's sever e but plausible COVINY 19
downside casti flow scenario, the directors acknowledge the inherent uncer tainties associated with
the continued impact of the COVID-12 on the Group's future trading and «without impleimenting

any mitigating actions. the Group would exceed the financial covenants on the facifity within the
forecast period and would require further funds The directars consider that in such ¢ii curnstances
the Group would be able to abtain agreement b om the shareholder to waive the covenants to avoid
such a breach, and obtain fur ther funding it needed. however ther e can be no certamity that such an
agresment and / o additional kunding would be for theoming. These circumstances represent imater 1l
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt on the Group and Company’s ability to continue as a
golng concerm and insuch arcumstanices it imay therefore be unable to realise its assets and dischai ge
its liabilities in the normal course of business. Despite this. the Board is confident, with the committed
funding of $50in fi min its sharehalder, that the Company and the Group have adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for at least 12 months from the date of signing of these financial
statermnents which are theretar o prepared on a going concer n basis and do not include any adjustiments
that would be necessary if this basis were inapp opriate



Audit Committee Report

Impact of COVID-19

Since January 2020 tne Grous has prior'tised its response

to the Geve 'oping situation arising from the COVID-19
nandemic. The Aud't and Risk Committee agreec that
oversight of crisis management asseciatec with the pandemic
would be monitored by the Board. The overrding priority
and focus has been the safeguarding of employces and
visitors ard the second priority is to ensure the Group takes
actions to protect iquidity and its operations during a period
of significantly reduced demand.

inorder to protect the heaith and safety of employees and
visitors, a dedicated global taskforce was established to
ensure personal protection equipment was made available,
appropriate social distancing measures arc in place, only
those employees who are reguired to be physicaly present
on site attend, other employees work remotery and in the
longer term back to work site plans are developed and tested
for each location.

Business assurance

Business assurance’s roleis to enhance and protect
organisational value by providing r'sk-bascd and objective
assurance, advice and insight.

InMarch 20192, the Audit Committee reviewed and agrecd
the 2019/20 business assurance annual audit plan, which
they believed was appropriate to the scope and naturc of
the Group. The audit plan is risk based, taking strategic
prigritics and the strength of the contral environment into
consideration - with finance, all four businesses, all regions
and zall other group functions covered. Additiona! arcas
were added to the plan as reguired throughout the year, as
aecmed appropriate.

The Audit Committee reviewed the Business Assurance
summary reports at each meeting, cnabling it to monitor
the progress of the audit plan, discussing key findings and
subsequent plans to address them, in addition to status
updates of previous key findings. The Audit Committee was
satisfied that the Business Assurance function is working
effectively and improves risk management throughout

the Group. The Chairman of the Audit Committee met the
Director of Business Assurance twice in the vear, without
management present. to discuss scope and any issues arising
from audit activities.

InMarch 2020, the Audit Committee revicwea and agreed
the 2020/21 Business Assurance anrual audit plan, which
they believed was appropriate and At for purpose. In July
2020, arevised audit ptan based on the current effects of
COVID-19 was approved by the Audit Committee.

External audit

The Audit Committoe retains responsibility for overseeing
the Group's relationshipwith tne external auditor. This
includes reviewing the gquaiity ana effectiveness of its
performance, its external audit plan and process, its

incependence, its appointment anc :ts audit fee proposals,
in particular for any non-auditwork . The Audit Committee
meets regularly with the external auditor (incuding once at
the olanning stage before the audit and once after the audit,
a-the reporting stage).

Performance and audit plan

Fallowing the completion of the 2019 audit, the Auait
Committee carried out an inforrmal review of the audit
process and gereral effectiveness.

Priar to commencement of the 2020 year-end audit, the
Audit Committee revieweaq, chalienged and approved the
external auditors work plan and resources ang agreed

with them the various <oy areas of focus including revenue
recognition, going concern, impairment, 1T controls as well as
particular focus on certain bigher r'sk audit areas.

The Audit Committee met once with the external auditers
without management being present. This provided the
opportunity for direct discussion and feedback between the
two parties where they discussed the key audit points. The
Audit Committee also concluded tnat the auditor remains
effective as external auditors going forward.

Independence and objectivity

The Audit Committee is responsible for ensurirg that

the appointed auditor is abjective ard independent. The
Comrmittee considers the terure of the auditors in additon
to the ~esults of its review of the effectiveness of the external
auditors and considers whether tnere should be a full tender
process as a result of that review. KPMG have been the
Group's external auditor since September 2013, with the
lead audit parther being rotated every five years. Arotation
of the lead audit partner tcok place on 31 March 2019 with
the new incumbent Secan McCallion leading the team. Tne
Audit Committee has received confirmation from KPMG that
they are independent of the Group, that they were not aware
of any relationship between the Group and the firm and any
persons in financial reporting oversight roles in the Group
that may affect its independerce,

Non-audit services

In order to further ensure independence, the Audit
Committee has a policy on the provision of non-audit services
by the external auditor that seeks to ensurc that the services
provided are not. and are not perceived to be, in conflict with
their auditor independence. As part of the new 2017 Ethical
Standard. a further review of the policy will be carried out
and current tax services provided in the US will be completed
but not renewed.

Clove Ly

Stephen Webster
Audit Committee Chairman
8 October 2020
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Statement of directors’ responsibilities
inrespect of the Annual Report and the
financial statements.

The directors are respensible for preparing the Arnual
Report and the Group and parent Company financial
statements 'n accordance with applicable law

and regu:ations.

Company law requi-es the directors to orepare Group and
parent Company financial statements for each financial year.
Under that law the directars have elected to prepare the
Group financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU ('FRSs
as adopted by the EU) and applicable law and they have
elected to prepare the parent Company financial statements
on the same basis.

Under company law the dircctors must not approve the
financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and
parent Company and of their profit or loss for that period. In
preparing each of the Group and parent Company financial
statements, the dircctors are required to:

select suitable accounting palicies and then apply them
consistently;

make judgements and est'mates that are reascnable,
relevant and retiablc;

statc whether they hgve peen prepared in accordance with
IFRSs as agopted by the EU;

assess the Group and parent Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern; and

» use the going concern basis of accounting unless they
cither intend te llquidate the Group or parent Company or
to ceasc operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
doso.

The directors are resporsiple for keeping adeg.aate
accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the parent Company's transactions and disclose witn
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
parent Company and cnable thern to ensure that its financial
statements comply with t1e Companics Act 2006, They are
responsible for sueh internal contro! as they determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of Ainancial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whetner due to
fraud or error, and have general responsibility for taking
such steps as arc reasorabiy open to them to safegLard the
asscts of the Group ano to prevent and detect fraud and
orher irregularities.

Under applicable law and regulations, the cirectors are also
~esponsible for preparing a Strategic Report and a Dircctors’
Report that complies with that law and those regulations.

The directors are responsibie for the maintenance and
integrity of the corporare and financial infarmation included
on the company’s website. Legislation in the UK governing
the preparation and disscmination of financial statements
may differ from legislation inother jurisdict ons.

Ytod st

Mark Elliott
Chairman
8 Octlober 2070
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Independent Auditor's Report

Independent
auditor’s report

to the members of Kodak Alaris Holdings Limited

1. Qur epinion is unmodified

We have audited the financial statements of Kodak
Alaris Holdings Limited {“the Company”} for the year
ended 31 March 2020 which comprise the Consolidated
Incorne Statement, Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive income, Consolidated Balance Sheet,
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity,
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, Company Balance
sheet, Company Statement of Changes in Equity,
Company Cash Flow Statement and the related notes,
including the acceunting policies in note 2.

In our opinion;

— the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of the Group’s and of the parent
Company's affairs as at 31 March 2020 and of the
Group’s loss for the year then ended;

— the Group financiai statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with internationat Financial
Reparting Standards as adopted by the Europear
Union {IFRSs as adopted by the EU);

— the parent Company financial statements have been
properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the EU and as applied in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

— the financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of the Campanies
Act 2006 and, as regards the Group financial
statements, Articte 4 of the 1AS Regulation.

Basis for opinicn

We conducted our audit in accardance with
International Standards on Auditing (UK} {"15As {UK)"}
and applicable law. Our responsikilities are described
below. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our
opinion. Our audit opinion is consistent with cur report
to the audit committee.

We were first appointed as auditor by the directors on 30
August 2013. The period of total uninterrupted engagement
is for the & financial years ended 31 March 2020. We have
fulfilled cur ethical responsibilities under, and we remain
independent of the Group in accordance with, UK ethical
requirements including the FRC Ethical Standard as applied
to public interest entities. No non-audit services prohibited
by that standard were provided.

Materiality: $4.5 million {2019: $6.4m)
Group financial
statements as a
whole

0.7% (2019: 1%) of Group revenue

Coverage 83% {2019: 83%) of Group revenue

Material Uncertainty: Going Concern

Key audit matters

Carrying Value of
Goodwill and Intangibles

Recurring risks

Carrying value of
investments in

subsidiaries {(parent A
Company only)
Revenue Cut-Off ap
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2, Material uncertainty relating to Going Cencern

Going Concern Disclosure quality Our procedures included:

The trading environment created by There is little judgement involved in the Assessing transparency:
COVID-19 remains uncertain, and the  directors’ conclusion that risks and

) . . ) . . A i
Group is reliant on funds provided by  circumstances described in note 2 to » Assessing the completeness and accuracy of the

matters covered in the going concern disclosure by:

its shareholder, part of which the financial statements represent a
remains outstanding at the point material uncertainty over the ability of - Evaluating the models used by management in
these financial statements are signed. the Group and the parent Company to its assessment;
Furthermere, under the Group's continue as a going concern for a - Evaluating whether the assumptions are realistic,
severe but plausible downside period of at least a year from the date achievable and consistent when compared to
cashflow scenario, absent mitigating  of approval of the financial statements. other forecast information used during the audit;
actions, it would exceed the initial - Evaluating management’s assessment of the
$40m borrowing capacity at 31 March  However, clear and full disclosure of Group’s compliance with debt covenants and
2021 and exceed the full $50m facility  the facts and the directors’ rationale for liquidity requiremnents; and
as at September 2021. Under this the use of the going concern basis of - Assessing the reasonableness of management’s
scenario the Group also breaches preparation, including that there is a farecasts, including the evaluation of dawnside
covenants on the loan in the forecast  related material uncertainty, is a key sensitivities.
periad. Such a breach could lead to financial staterment disclosure and so
the withdrawal of the loan facility. was the focus of our audit in this area. Our results:

Auditing standards require that to be We found the disclosure of the material uncertainty

These events and conditions, along
with the other matters explained in
note 2, constitute a materiaf
uncertainty that may cast significant
doubt on the Group's and the parent
Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.

reported as a key audit matter to be acceptable.

Qur opinion s not modified in
respect of this matter.

3. Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
and include the mast significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by us, including those
which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allacation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the
engagement team. Going concern is a significant key audit matter and is described in section 2 of our report. We summarise below the
other key audit matters in decreasing order of audit significance, in arriving at our audit opinion above, together with our key audit
procedures to address those matters and, as required for public interest entities, our results from those procedures. These matters were
addressed, and our results are based on procedures undertaken, in the context of, and sclely for the purpase of, our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in farming our opinion thereon, and consequently are incidental to that opinion, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters,

We continue to perform procedures over the impact of uncertainties due to the UK exiting the European Union in our audit. However, we
have not assessed this as one of the most significant risks in our current year audit and, therefore, itis not separately identified in our
report this year.

SINIWILVLS TVIINVNIL I
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3. Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement

The risk Our response

Carrying value of goodwill Valuation of goodwill and Cur procedures included:

di ibl i i :
andintangibles intangibles — Assessed reasonableness of discount rates: Obtained an

understanding of discount rates used by management. Engaged Corporate
Finance speciatists to assess whether the discount rates utilised are
reasonable.

(878 million; 2019: $107m} The recoverable amount of the Alarls
and Kedak Moments Cash-Generating
Units to which goodwill and intangible
assets are ailacated is determined
from a value in use assessment. This
represents a key judgment area as
inappropriate assumnptions,
particularly relating to forecast cash
flows, discount rates and growth rates
could result in a material
misstatement of the goodwill and
intangibles balances as a result of the
|level af headroom assaciated with
these CGUs. A ing tr.

Refer to Note 2M
{accounting policy) and
Note 13 (financial
disclosures).

— Benchmarking assumptions: Challenged assumptions used in the cash
flows and valuations included in the impairment model based on our
knowledge of the Group and the industry and markets in which the
subsidiaries operate.

— Central allocations; Assessed the appropriateness of models used for
balance sheet and central cost allocation by cash generating unit.

— Sensitivity Analysis: Performed analysis to assess the sensitivity of the
impairment review to changes in the key assumptions above.

parency: A d whether the Group’s disclosures
about the impairment testing appropriately reflected the risks inherent in
the valuation of goodwill and intangibte assets.

Our results:

We found the valuation of carrying value and disclosures over the related
Jjudgements for goodwill and intangibles to be acceptable (2019:
Acceptable}

Overstatement of value of
investments in subsidiaries:

Parent Company risk area Our procedures included:
—Carrying valua of
investments in

subsidiaries

— Tests of detail: We compared the carrying amount of 100% of the
investment balance with the relevant subsidiaries’ balance sheets to
identify whether their net assets, being an approximation of their
minimum recoverable amount, were n excess of their carrying amount.

The carrying amount of the Parent
Cempany’'s investments in subsidiaries
represents 17.1% (2019: 39.6%) of the
Company’s total assets. Their
recoverability (s directly correlated to
the valuation of the CGUs assessed in
the Group accounts, where we
consider there to be a high risk of
significant misstatement. This is
therefore considered to be the area
that has the greatest effect on our
audit of the Parent Company,

($64 million; 2019: $188m)

- Test of detail: Where net assets were lower than the investment
carrying value, we compared the net assets against the future discounted
cashflows of the entity. We obtained and assessed the key assumptions in
the cash flow forecasts which were used to compare against the
investment carrying values

Refer tc Note 1 {parent
accounting policies} and
Note 4 {parent financial
disclosures).

Our results:
We found the carrying amount of investments in subsidiaries to be
acceptable (2019: Acceptable}

Revenue Cut-Off Cut-Off risk: Our procedures included:

{5628 miilion; 2015:
$656m)

Refer to Note 2R
{accounting palicy) and
Note 3 {financial
disclosures).

— Process understanding: Obtained an understanding of the different
revenue streams for in-scope components in crder to appropriately define
and respond te the different cut-off risks within each revenue stream.

Revenue recognition surrounding cut
off is considered a significant risk due
to the presumed risk of fraud that
exists in all revenue and a significant
risk of error due to risk of inaccurate
sales cut off and potential errors in
deferring revenue to service contracts.

— Substantive testing: Performed substantive test work over revenue
items at the end of the periad, ensuring recognition is appropriate in line
with applicable {FRS standards.

— Cut-Off testing: Inspected sales transactions either side of the balance
sheet date as well as credit notes issued post year end to ensure revenue
has been recognised in the appropriate period.

Our results:
We found the resulting amount of recorded revenue teo be acceptable
(2019: Acceptable).

krm&
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4. Our application of materiality and an overview of the The materiality for the Parent Campany financiai
scope of our audit statements as a whote was set at $2.4m for the year

) . . ended 31 March 2020 (2019: $4.8m).
The materiality for the Group financial statements as a

whote was set at $4.5m for the year ended 31 March
2020 {year ended 31 March 201%: $6.4m), determined
with reference to a benchmark of Group revenue of
$626m {2019: $656m), of which it represents 0.7%

(2019: 1%). Group Materiality

The benchmark is consistent with prior year, and has $4.5m (2019: $6.4m)
been utilised due to the business being in a loss making Revenue $628m (2019: $4.5m

positicn and as such, the result before taxation isn’t $656m) Whole financiat statements

deemed an appropriate benchmark. materiality (2019: $6.4m}

We reported to the Audit Committee any corrected or
uncorrected identified misstatements exceeding $0.2m
{2019: 50.3m)}, in addition to other identified
misstatements that warranted reporting on quafitative
grounds.

50.25m to $3.2m

Range of materiality at
components (2019: $3.2m to
54.8m})

Of the 32 (2019: 27) companents which report to Group,
we subjected 10 {2018: 12) to audits for Group reparting
purposes and none {2018 none) to specified risk-
focused audit precedures. The components within the
scope of our work accounted for the following
percentages of the Group results:

& Revenue $0.2m

& Group materialty Misstatements reported to the
The remaining 17% {2019: 17%) of total Group Revenue, audit committee [2019; $0.3m)
4% [2019: 6%) of Group Loss befare Tax and 11% (2019:
12%} of total Group assets is represented by 21
reporting components, nane of which individually
represent more than 5% of any of total Group revenue,
Group loss before tax or tatal Group assets. Far these
remaining compenents, we performed analysis at an
aggregated Group level to suppart that there were no
significant risks of material misstatements within these
entities,

Group revenue Group loss before tax

The Group audit team instructed companent auditors as
to the significant risks to be covered, including revenue
racognition and management override of controls as
outlined above. Carrying value of Intangibles and
Goodwill and the Parent Company risk was assessed at
Group level. The Group audit team determined
component materialities, which ranged frorm $0.25m to
$3.2m (2019: $3.2m to $4.8m). Component materiality
was set with regard to the mix of size and risk profile of
the components relative to the Group.

As part of determining the scope and preparing the
audit plan and strategy, the Group team led planning Group total assets
calls with in scope components to discuss key audit risks
and cbtain 'nput from component teams. The Group
audit team had planned to visit companent locations in 1
the United States, China and Germany; however, these
visits were prevented by movement restrictions relating
to the COVID-19 pandemic. Instead, the Group audit
team conducted remote file reviews by senior members 8 9 0
of the audit team to evaluate whether work perfarmed 1
over significant risk areas was sufficient. in addition, the
Group audit team attended a number of the final audit
meetings via conference call. A remote file review ag
wasn't possible for the Chinese compenent; therefare,
the Group audit team held a follow up conversatian with
the local audit team to discuss and challenge the audit
approach and findings. Following these reviews and
discussions, any further wark required by the Group
Audit team was then performed by the component
auditor.

12

{2019 88%)

&89

Fult scepe for Group audit purposes 2015/2020
Desktop review procedures 2019/2020

The materiality for the Parent Coempany financial
statements as a whole was set at $2.4m for the year
ended 31 March 2020 {2019: $4.8m).

Fult scope for Group audit purposes 2018/2019
Desktop review procedures 2018/2019
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We have nothing to report on the other information in the
Annual Report

The directors are respansible for the other information
presented in the Annual Repoert together with the financial
statements. Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express
an audit opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of
assurance conclusion therean.

Our respensibility is to read the other information and, in doing
50, consider whether, based on our financial statements audit
work, the information therein is materially misstated or
inconsistent with the financial statements or ¢ur audit
knowledge. Based solely on that work we have not identified
material misstatements in the other information.

Strategic report and directors’ report

Based salely on our work on the other infermation:

— we have not identified material misstatementsin the
strategic report and the directors’ report;

— in aur opinion the information given in those reports for the
financial year is consistent with the financial statements; and

-— in our opinion those reports have been prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 2006.

We have nothing to report on the other matters on which we
are required to report by exception

Under the Companies Act 2006, we are required to report to you

if, in our opinian:

— adequate accounting records have not been kept by the
Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not
beer received from branches not visited by us; or

— the Parent Company financial statements and the part of the
Directors” Remuneration Report to be audited are not in
agreement with the accounting records and returns; ar

— certain disclosures of directors’ remuneraticn specified by
law are not made; or

— we have not received all the information and explanations
we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in these respects.
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7. Respective responsibilities
Directors’ responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 57,
the directors are responsible for: the preparation of the financial
statements including being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing
the Group and parent Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclesing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
they either intend to liquidate the Group or the parent Company
or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do
50.

Auditar’s respansibiiities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due te fraud or other irregularities {see
below), or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor's report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs {UK)
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud, other irregularities or error
and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

A fuiler description of our respensibilities is provided on the
FRC's website at www fre.cqp uk/auditorsrasponsibil tes.

Irreguiorities — ability to detect

We identified areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably
be expected to have a material effect on the finandal statements
from our general commercial and sector experience, through
discussion with the directars and other management {as required
by auditing standards), and from inspaction of the Group’s
regulatory and legal correspondence and discussed with the
directors and other management the policies and procedures
regarding compliance with laws and regulations. We
communicated identified laws and regulations throughout our
team and remained alert to any indications of non-compliance
threughout the audit. This included communication from the
Group to companent audit teams of relevant laws and
regulations identified at Group level. The potential effact of
these laws and regulations on the financial statements varies
considerably.

Firstly, the Group is subject to laws and regulations that directly
affect the financial statements including financial reporting
legislation (including related companies legislation), distributable
profits legislation, and taxation legisiation and we assessed the
extent of compliance with these laws and regulations as part of
our procedures on the related financial statement itemns.

ke

Secandly, the Group is subject ta many other laws and
regulations where the consequences of non-compliance could
have a material effect on amounts or disclosures in the financial
statements, for instance through the imposition of fines or
litigation. We identified the following areas as those most likely
to have such an effect: health and safety, anti-bribery,
employment law, pension legislation and certain aspects of
company legislation recognising the nature of the Group’s
activities and its legal form. Auditing standards limit the required
audit procedures ta identify non-compliance with these laws and
regulations to enguiry of the directors and other management
and inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if any.
Through these procedures, we became aware of actual or
suspected non-compliance and considered the effect as part of
our procedures on the related financial statement items. The
identified actual or suspected non-compliance was not
sufficiently significant to cur audit to resuit in our response being
identified as a key audit matter,

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an
unavoidable risk that we may not have detected some material
misstaternents in the financial statements, even though we have
properly planned and performed our audit in accordance with
auditing standards. For example, the further removed non-
compliance with laws and regulations (irregularities) is from the
events and transactions reflected in the financial statements, the
less likely the inherentiy limited procedures required by auditing
standards would identify it. In addition, as with any audit, there
remained a higher risk of non-detection of irreguiarities, as these
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. We are
not responsible for preventing non-compliance and cannot be
expected to detect nan-cornpliance with all laws and regulations.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our
respansibilities

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a bady,
in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state to the Company’s members those matters we are required
to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or
assume respansibility ta anyone other than the Company and the
Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have fermed.

A oo

Sean McCallion

(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on bahalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

15 Canada Square

Canary Wharf

Londaon

E14 5GL

8§ October 2020
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Income Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2020

(Restated)’
Year ending Year ending
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Note $000 $000

Continuing operations
Revenue 3 628,147 656,089
Cost of sales {441,995) {454,004)
Gross profit 186,152 202,085
Administrative expenses 4 (225,623) {191,738)
Research and development expensed {22,760) {19,801)
Operating loss __{62,231) (9,454)
Financial income 8 1,146 695
Financial expenses ] (18,840) (20,823)
Loss before tax (79,925) (29.582)
Income tax provision 9 (10,845) (10,072)
Loss for the year (90,770) (39.654)

Total loss for the year is attributable to the eguity holder of the parent.

The notes on pages &9 to 112 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

1 Restated to inchude both continuing and disconinued operabions See rote 10 for detal



Arean HdeDort aBzooamts 2020
conraec:
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 31 March 2020
Year ending Year ending
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Note $000 $000
Loss for the year (90,770) {39,654
Other comprehensive (expense) / income:
items that will not be recycled to profit or loss
Re-measurements of defined benefit liability 21 {286) 109
Deferred tax on other comprehensive loss for the year 15 285 (19)
items thot may be recycled subsequently to profit or loss
Change in fair value of assets classified as held for sale - 175
Foreign currency transtation differences — foreign operations 23 (3,334) (3,954)
Other comprehensive expense for the year, net of tax (3.335) (3,699)
Total comprehensive expense for the year {94.105) (43,353)

The notes on pages 69 to 112 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

SINIWILYLS TVIDONVYNIA I
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‘continuna:

Consolidated Balance Sheet
at 31 March 2020

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

Note $000 $000
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 12 33,410 40,903
Intangible assets 13 58.703 86,961
Goodwill 13 19,259 20,276
Trade and other receivables 17 1,558 1,055
Investments in equity-accounted investees 14 211 214
Deferred tax assets 15 17.628 16,819
Non-current assets 130,769 166,228
Inventories 7% 61,213 40,286
Trade and other receivables 17 110,841 105,911
Cash and cash equivalents 18 69,387 100,346
241,441 246,543
Assets classified as held for resale 10 - 19,318
Current assets 241,441 265,861
Total assets 372,210 432,089
Liabilities
Other interest-bearing loans and barrowings 9 {143,033) {116,304)
Other payables 20 {16,188) {15,907)
Employee benefits 21 {18,649} {18,250)
Provisions 22 {3,933) (3.932)
Deferred tax liabilities 15 {9,713) (10,569)
Non-current liabilities {191,516) {164,962}
Other interest-bearing loans and borrowings 19 {5.515) {902)
Trade and other payables 20 {142,548) (141,626)
Income and other tax payable 9 (2,947) (938)
Provisions 22 {13,750) (11,695}
{164,760) (155,161)
Liabilities classified as held for resale 10 - (1,927}
Current liabilities {164,760) (157,088)
Total liabilities (356,276) (322,050)
Net assets 15,934 110,039
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Share capital 23 167,000 167,000
Retained deficit 23 (709,234) (618,463)
Capital contribution reserve 23 573,348 573,348
Translation reserve 23 {15,180) (11,846)
Total equity 15,934 110,039

The notes on pages 69 to 112 form part of these financial statements.

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on B Cctober 2020 and were signed on its behalf by:

Diane Gardner
Chief Financial Officer

Company registered number: 8550309
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 March 2020
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2020

Capital

Share contribution Translation Retained Total

capital reserve reserve deficit equity

Note $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Balance at 1 April 2018 167,000 573,348 (8.057) {575,059) 157,232

Adoption of accounting standards - - - (3,840) {3.840)

Balance at 1 April 2018 (restated) 167,000 573,348 (8,057)  (578,899) 153,392
Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year - - - (39,654) (39,654)

Other comprehensive expense 21,2315 - - (3.789) 90 (3.699)

Total comprehensive expense for the year - - (3.789) (39,564) (43,353}

Balance at 31 March 2619 167,000 573,348 {11,846) (618,463} 110,039

Balance at 1 April 2019 167,000 573,348 {11,846) (618,463} 110,039
Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year - - - {90,770) (90,770)

Other comprehensive expense 212315 - - (3.334) (1} {3,335)

Totat comprehensive expense for the year - - {3.334) {90,771} {94,105)

Balance at 31 March 2020 167.000 573,348 (15,180) {709,234) 15,934

The notes on pages 69 to 112 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2020

Year ending
31 March 2020

Year ending
31 March 2019

Note $000 $000

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss for the year' {90,770} (39,654)

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and impairment charge 12 30.137 16,375
Amortisation and impairment charge 13 42,919 27,188
Depreciation and impairment charge on right-of-use assets 25 14,156 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 973 1,156
Loss on disposal of intangibles 124 291
Interest an lease liabilities 25 1,118 -
Fair value adjustment 4 - {2,496)
Restructuring costs 4 77 722
Other non-cash movements 895 86
IAS 19 pension charge 21 1,378 1,165
Taxation 9 10,845 10,072
Net foreign exchange losses 4,312 7,493
Net financial expense 11,185 11,151
28,043 33,549
Increase in trade and other receivables (62) {3,888)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories {9.083) 7.747
Increase in provisions 3,135 1,357
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 2,626 (13,022)
Restructuring paid {1,638) {3,051
Payment to escrow re. [TyX {7.466) -
Taxation paid {8.862) (10,880)
Cash contributions to pension schemes 21 (1,497) (1,431)
Net cash from operating activities 5,196 10,381

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment 12 (11,685) {13,018)
Acquisition of intangible assets 13 (11,554) (8.076)
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 222 )
Directors loan repayment 28 - 1,000
Interest received 1,146 695
Proceeds from Harrow land sale - 37,156
Earn out income - 10,000
Net cash (used in)/from investing activities {21.871) 27,757

Cash flows from financing activities
Decrease in long term borrowings (883) {(3.735)
Lease payments (7.118) -
Interest paid (2.869) (289)
Net cash used in financingﬂivities {10.870) (4,024)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (27.545) 34114
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 100,346 69,936
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held (3.414) (3.704)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 18 69,387 100,346

The notes on pages 69 to 112 form part of these financial statement.

1 Net cash used in operating activities inchudes nan-recurning business projects costs of $13,395 thousand
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Note 1: General information

Kodak Alaris Holdings Limited (the ‘Company’} is incorporated and domiciled in England and Wales. The Company's registered office
is at Hernel One, Boundary Way, Hemel Hempstead, HP2 7YU. The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the ‘Group”).

Note 2: Accounting policies
A Basis of preparation

The Group and Company financial statements have been prepared in accardance with international Financial Reparting Standards
{'IFRS") and IFRS interpretations committee {'IFRS IC') interpretations as adopted by the European Union {'EU’) and the Companies Act
2006 applicable to companies reporting under IFRS. The Group and Company financial statements have been prepared under a going
concern basis for the reasens outlined in Note 2C.

The Group financial staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-
for-sale financial assets, and financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit or
loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS regquires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 31.

On publishing the parent company financial statements here together with the Group financial statements, the Company is taking
advantage of the exemption in s408 of the Companies Act 2006 not to present its individual income statement and related notes that
form a part of these approved financial statements.

B. Recent accounting developments

Accounting standards adopted in the year

The Group considered the impact to the following standards and amendments which were endorsed by the EU and are effective for
the year endeq 31 March 2020:

. IFRS 16 ‘Leases’

s IFRS 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’

¢ Amendments to |AS 28 ‘Long-term interest in Associates and Joint Ventures’
«  Amendments to IAS 19 'Plan Amendment, Curtailment cr Settlement’

. Amendments to IFRS 9 ‘Prepayment features with negative compensation’

The impact of adopting (FRS 16 on the Group’s financial results is described in detail below, the athers are either not relevant or did
not have a significant impact on the results of the Group.

IFRS 16 ‘Legses’

The group has adopted IFRS 16 Leases from 1 April 2019 but has not restated comparatives for the previous reporting period as
permitted under the specific transition provisions in the standard.

On adoption of IFRS 16, the group recognised lease liabilities in relation to leases which had previously been classified as ‘operating
leases’ under the principles of 1AS 17 Leases. The impact on transition is surmmarised below.

1 April 2019

$000

Right-of-use assets — property, plant and equipment 24,796
Lease liabilities (25,279)
Adjustment for accruals 483

Retained earnings -
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contineed;

Lease liabilities wete measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate as of 1 April 2019. The weighted average lessee’s incremental borrowing rate applied to the lease liabilities on 1 April
2019 was 4.7%.

Reconciliation of opening lease liability at 1 April 2019

$00C
Operating lease commitments - Reported as per IAS 17 26,620
Add: Lease commitments from break dlause date to lease termination 5,703
Less: Short-term leases recognised_on a straight line basis {465)
31.858
Discounted at 4.7% (6,579}
Lease Liability at T April 2019 - Reported as per IFRS 16 (Note 25) 25,279
Comprising:
Current lease liability 6,278
Non-current lease liabilities 18,001
25,279

Note: Shart-term leases recognised on a straight-line basis have been excluded from the above table on the grounds of immateriality.

The associated right-of-use assets were measured at the amount egual to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid
or accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognised in the balance sheet as at 31 March 2019. Right-of-use assets increased
by $24,796 thousand on 1 April 2019, other payables decreased by $483 thousand and lease liabilities increased by $25,279 thousand.
The net impact on retained earnings on 1 April 2019 was $nil.

in applying IFRS 16 for the first time, the group has used the following practical expedients permitted by the standard:

the use of a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

the exclusion of initial direct costs for the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application,

the use of hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease, and
not recognising leases whase term ends within 12 months of the date of initial application

The group has also elected not to apply IFRS 16 to contracts that were not identified as containing a lease under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease.

Accounting standards not yet adopted

The following standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and IFRIC but
have not been adopted either because they were not endorsed by the EU at 31 March 2020 or they are not yet mandatory, and the
Group has not chosen to early adopt. The Group plans to adopt these standards and interpretations when they become effective. The
impact on the Group's financial statements of the future standards, amendments and interpretations is still under review, and where
appropriate, a description of the impact of certain standards and amendments is provided below:

International accounting standards and interpretations Effective date
Amendments to (FRS 3 ‘Business Combinations’ 1 January 2020
Amendments to LFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7: Interest Rate Benchmark Reform 1 January 2020
Amendments te IAS 1 and IAS 8: Definition of Material 1 January 2020
Amendments to References to the Conceptual Framewark in IFRS Standards 1 January 2020
Amendments ta IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements Classification of Liabilities as Current or on- 1 January 2023
current

The changes in the standards are either not relevant or not expected to have a significant impact on the Group.
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C. Going concern

In the previous year, the directors concluded that the financial statements could not be prepared on a going concern basis as a result
of the instruction by the shareholder that, in a full divestiture scenario where appropriate fair valuations are achieved, the Group would
liquidate any remaining legal entities of the Group. However, in March 2020 due to the uncertain economic environment, the disposal
programmes for the Alaris and Kodak Moments (including Film) businesses were terminated and the shareholder agreed 1o retain and
run these businesses. As a result of this change of strategy, the directors have concluded that the going concern basis is now
appropriate for preparing these financial statements. The financial statements did not require any adjustments relating to the
recaverability and classification of asset balances ar to the measurement and dassification of liabilities due to this change.

In additicn, the directors have also considered the Group's solvency and liquidity risks. The directors recognise that the Group currently
operates in mature markets and given the continuing economic uncertainty due to the COVID-19 pandemic, expect to see significant
volatility over the short term reducing the Group's expected performance for the year ended 31 March 2021. In the short term, the
Group has continued 1o conserve its cash position by implementing several cost cutting measures including reduced discretionary
spend, tight control of working capital, elimination of travel, emplayee furloughs or reduced work hours and delaying investment
decisions. In spite of the overall market dynamics, the directors are confident that in the medium-term post COVID-19 environment
trading will recover and then improve as the Group implements the planned investment to exploit its core engineering, market and
customer knowledge as well as technical expertise. This is explained further in note 13.

The Group meets its day-to-day working capital requirements through its operations together with funding provided by its shareholder
and after the reporting date has successfully negotiated a new funding arrangement for $50 million until September 2023. This senior
facitity agreement is provided by the shareholder, KPP {(No. 2) Trustees Ltd, and borrowing is limited based on a formula of available
obligor collateral. On signing the facility, not all obligors were in place and as such, the initial available facility is limited to $40 millian.
Cash balances at 31 March 2020 were $69 million. The Group has managed it's working capital and cash balarces effectively through
the COVID-18 environment and at the date of this report the facility remains undrawn. Further information on the Group's borrowings
is given in note 19.

Completion of the remaining obligor requirements are conditions subsequent and whilst management expects to have this
documentation finalised shortly after signing, there are elements of these processes that are out of the Group’s control; for instance,
local notarisation requirements whilst complying with COVID-19 safety protocols.

The financial covenants attached to the facility are as follows:
- Asset Cover (Adjusted Net Debt'/Inventory and Receivables) shall not exceed 0.50:1
. Leverage ratio (Total Net Debt/EBITDA} shall not exceed 1.5:1
. Interest Cover (EBITDA/Net Finance Charges) shall not be less than 4:1

Due to the economic uncertainty caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, the Leverage Ratio and the Interest Cover covenants do not
apply until after 29 Septemnber 2021, the first anniversary of the agreement, but would apply for the 30 September 2021 covenant test.
The Asset Cover ratio applies with effect from the date of signing the facility.

In assessing the going concern position of the Group, the directors have undertaken an assessment of all the available planning
informatian, including the forecast for the year ending 31 March 2021, most recent cash flow faorecasts for the period to 31 March
2022 and a forecast assessment of the covenant compliance required within the going concern period. The directors have also relied
on a post COVID-19 base case 5-year financial forecast which has been stress tested by removing the proceeds from the sale of the
PPDS business and overlaying further severe but plausible downside scenarios and contemplating the risks as well as giving
consideration to the likely degree of effectiveness of current and available mitigating actions that could be taken to avoid or reduce
the impact or occurrence of the risks in the base case and downside scenarios.

The previous five-year financial forecast was prepared using 'bottom up’ business unit projections and given the change to a retain
and run strategy these plans have been subject to a series of rigorous executive management reviews and a Group COVID-19 risk
overlay to produce a risk adjusted outlook which reflects the base case used for the going concern assessment. In addition to assessing
this risk adjusted outloak, the directors have also reviewed models for the potential worsening of the rapidly evelving situation relating
to the COVID-19 pandemic based on several severe but plausible trading scenarios that cover the period to March 2022 to determine
whether projected peak borrowing requirements would exceed committed facilities and whether the covenants associated with these
facilities would be breached. The principal underlying assumptions relating to the estimated trading impact are as follows:

1 Adjusied Net Debt means Total Nel Detit (Group borownngs excluding lean notes and indluding lease liabilities) but
{2} excluding cash held 1n any member af the Group other than an obligor, and

{t) excluding cash held in 3 restricted obligor
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Alaris - in the base case scenario management estimated a revenue reduction against plan of 19% for the year ended 31 March 2021
and 14% for the year ended 31 March 2022. In the severe but plausible case management estimated a 30% reduction of revenue for
the year ended 31 March 2021 and 25% for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Kodak Moments — in the base case scenario management estimated a revenue reduction against plan of 28% for the year ended 31
March 2021 and 5% for the year ended 31 March 2022. In the severe but plausible case management estimated a 43% reduction of
revenue for the year ended 31 March 2021 and a 45% reduction for the year ended 31 March 2022, the latter reflecting the impact of
the possible deferred execution of the branded ecosystem.

In the event of the severe but plausible case occurring and without implementing any mitigating actions, the Group would exceed the
initial $40 million borrowing capacity at 31 March 2027 without the proceeds from the sale of the PPDS business and in certain
subsequent periods, with the low point of the projection exceeding the full $50 million facility as at 30 September 2021 regardless of
whether those proceeds were received. Furthermare, under the severe but plausible downside case only, the Group exceeds both the
asset cover and leverage ratio covenant, described above, as early as 28 February 2021 in respect of the asset cover, and 30 September
2021 for the leverage cover {its first test date). In the event the financial covenants are exceeded, the shareholder has the right to
withdraw the facility. Should the forecast assumed in the severe but plausible scenario begin to look likely management would expect
to approach the shareholder for a waiver of these covenant requirements so that it would not be breached. However, at the date of
approving these financial statements, no agreement with the lender has been reached and there can be no certainty that such an
agreement could be obtained.

Notwithstanding the above, management have assessed that they are able to manage within its facilities through taking immediate
mitigating actions to manage downside risks. These would include minimising investments on capital expenditure, R&D and growth
opportunities as weli reducing levels of discretionary spend and corporate costs which have not been reflected in the risked outlook
above. In order to pasition the Group to take advantage of future opportunities and to manage the near-term impact of the pandemic,
the Group is undertaking a series of transformation activities which includes a strategic review, inciuding review of the extent of the
existing legal entity footprint in order to adapt our cost base to the revised levels of trading.

Whilst the directors are confident that the full $50 million committed facility from its shareholder will enable them to manage the
business throughout the forecast period, the mitigating actions outlined above may be necessary and the directors alsa acknowledge
that it is difficult to assess with any degree of certainty what effect the continued impact of the COVID-19 might have on the global
economy and the markets in which the Group operates.

In summary, the Group is reliant on funds provided by its shareholder, part of which remains outstanding at the peint these financial
statements are sighed. While the directors are confident that the remaining funding will be available to the Group this is subject to
executing the required documentation. Furthermore, under the Group's severe but plausible COVID-19 downside cash flow scenario,
the directors acknawledge the inherent uncertainties associated with the continued impact of the COVID-19 on the Group's future
trading, and without implementing any mitigating actions, the Group would exceed the financial covenants on the facility within the
forecast period and would require further funds. The directors consider that in such circumstances the Group would be able to obtain
agreement from the shareholder to waive the covenants to avoid such a breach, and obtain further funding if needed, however there
can be nao certainty that such an agreement and / or additional funding would be forthcoming. These circumstances represent material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt on the Group and Company's ability to continue as a going concern and in such
circumstances. it may therefore be unable to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

Despite this, the Board is confident, with the committed funding of $50 million from its shareholder, that the Company and the Group
have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for at least 12 months from the date of signing of these financial
statements which are therefore prepared on a going concern basis and do not include any adjustments that would be necessary if this
basis were inappropriate.
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D. Basis of cansolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group at the
reporting date. Control exists when the Group has power
over an entity, exposure to variable returns from its
involvernent with an entity and the ability to use its power
over an entity so as to affect the Company’s returns. The
acquisition date is the date on which control is transferred to
the acquirer.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the
consalidated financial statements from the date that control
cammences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and
expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are
eliminated on consolidation.

All subsidiaries have the same reporting date which are co-
terminus with the Group, with the exception of Kodak Alaris
Imaging Equipment (Shanghai) Co. Ltd, Kodak Alaris
Management (Shanghai} Co. Lid, Kodak Alaris Services
Mexico, S.A. De CV. and Kodak Alaris Mexico S.A. de CV.
which gll have a 31 December year-end in-line with local
legislation.

Investments in associates are stated using the equity method.

E. Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the
respective functional currencies of the Group's entities at the
foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are retranslated to the
functional currency at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that
date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are
recognised in the income statement. Non-manetary assets
and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and
liabilities denaminated in foreign currencies that are stated
at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

The Group's presentation currency is US doliars (USD). The
assets and lisbilities of foreign operations, including goodwill
and fair value adjustments arising on consolidation, are
translated to the Group's presentation currency at foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The revenues
and expenses of foreign operations are translated at an
average rate for the month where this rate approximates to
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Exchange differences arising from this
transtation of foreign operations are reported as an item of
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
translation reserve.

Are_l Reoot RAcea e 2000

F. Classification of financial instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Group are treated as
equity only to the extent that they include no contractual
obligations upon the Company {or Group} to deliver cash or
ather financial assets or to exchange financial assets or
financial liabilities with another party under conditions that
are potentially unfavorable to the Company {or Group).
Where the instrument will or may be settied in the Company's
own equity instruments, it is either a non-derivative that
includes no obligation to deliver a variable number of the
company’s own equity instruments or is a derivative that will
be settled by the Company's exchanging a fixed amaunt of
cash or other financial assets for a fixed number of its own
equity instruments.

To the extent that this definition is not met, the proceeds of
issue are classified as a financial liability. Where the
instrument so classified takes the legal form of the
Company's own shares, the amounts presented in these
financial statements for called up share capital and share
premium account exclude amounts in relation to those
shares. Transaction casts on the issue of shares are deducted
in equity reserve.

Where a financial instrument that contains both equity and
financial liability components exists these components are
separated and accounted for individually under the above

policy.

G. Non-derivative financial instruments

Non-derivative financial instruments comprise investments in
equity and debt securities, trade and other receivables. cash
and cash equivalents, loans and barrowings, and trade and
other payables.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value. Subsequent to initial recognition, and if the amounts
are material, they are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, fess any impairment [osses. The
group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring
expected credit losses (‘'ECL"), which uses a lifetime expected
loss allowance for all trade receivables. To measure the
expected credit losses, trade receivables are grouped based
on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due,
and a 180-day default criterion is applied, individually for
each subsidiary in the group, as a means of calculating the
ECL percentage to be applied to each category of days past
due for that entity.

In addition to the ECL provision, the group reviews trade
receivables make additional provisions where objective
evidence of default of receivable payment history or
circumstances exists.
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Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value.
Subsequent tc initial recognition, and if the amounts are
material, they are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest methad,

Cash and cosh equivafents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and current
balances with banks and similar institutions, which are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash. Bank overdrafts that
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group's cash management are included as a companent of
cash and cash equivalents for the purpose only of the cash
flow statement.

The group applies the practical expedient ailowed by IFRS 9,
assuming there is no significant increase in the credit risk of
cash where the credit risk remains low at the reporting date.
Accordingly, the group applies the general approach to cash.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributed transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at
amaortised cost using the effective interest methad.

H. Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised at fair value,
The gain or loss on re-measurement to fair value is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

I Intra-group financial instruments

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee
contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies
within its Group, the Company considers these to be
insurance arrangements and accounts for them as such. In
this respect, the Company treats the guarantee contract as a
centingent liability until such time as it becomes probable
that the Company will be required to make a payment under
the guarantee.

J. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accurnulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Where parts of an item of property, plant and
eguipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items of property, plant and equipment.

The Group capitalises costs directly related to the acquisition
or construction of a capital asset if the item has a useful life
of three years or more. The Group capitalises costs incurred
during the ownership of a capital asset if the expenditure
increases the asset's productive capacity, enhances the
asset’s performance or operating efficiency, or extends the
useful life of the asset.

Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of property,
plant and eguipment. Depreciation methods, useful lives and
residuat values are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
tand is not depreciated. Typical estimated useful lives are as
follows:

. Buildings and building equipment - 5 to 20 years
. Plant and equipment - 5 to 15 years

. Rental equipment - 4 years

«  Assets under construction are not depreciated.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises property, plant and equipment:

{a) on disposal; or

{b) when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal

K. Leases

The group has adopted IFRS 16 Leases from 1 April 2019 but
has not restated comparatives for the previous reporting
period as permitted under the specific transition provisions
in the standard. On adoption of IFRS 16, the group
recognised lease liabilities in relation to leases which had
previously been classified as ‘operating leases” under the
principles of 1AS 17 Leases.

Policy applicable from T April 2019

The Group leases various properties and vehicles. Property
lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain
arange of different terms and conditions. Vehicle lease terms
tend to be of a standard nature. The lease agreermnents do not
impose any covenants, but leased assets may not be used as
security for borrowing purposes.

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset
is available for use by the Group. Each lease payment is
allocated between the liability and finance expense. The
finance expense is charged to profit or loss over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The
right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
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asset's useful life and the [ease term on a straight-line basis,
as follows:

« Property 1 to 10 years
= Motor vehicles and other equipment 3 to 4 years

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially

measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities include

the net present value of the following lease payments:

- fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less any lease incentives receivable

- variable lease payment that are based on an index or a
rate, and

- payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the lessee exerdising that option.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be determined, or the
incremental borrowing rate, being the rate that the individual
lessee would have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to
obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a
similar economic environment with similar terms, security
and conditions.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the

following:

- the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

- any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received,
and

- any initial direct costs

- restoration costs.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

The Group does not recognise any of its property leases as
being short-term but does for some of its vehicles. The Group
does not recognise any of its leases as being of low value.
The Group continues to recognise in profit or loss payments
made under such leases on a straight-line basis aver the
terms of the leases.

The Group does not have any variable lease payments that
depend on sales.

Generally, the Group will not consider options to extend any
of its leases but will consider options to terminate early an a
lease by lease basis. There are no contracts with lessor only
extension options.

Palicy applicable before 1 April 2619

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the
income staterment on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the
income statement as an integral part of the total lease
expense.
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L. Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method as at the acquisition date, which is the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. The Group
measures goodwill at the acquisition date as the fair value of
the consideration transferred; plus the recognised amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree; plus the fair
value of the existing equity interest in the acquiree; less the
net recognised amount (generally fair value) of the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. When
the excess is negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Costs related to the acquisition, other than those associated
with the issue of debt or equity securities, are expensed as
incurred.

M. Intangible assets and goodwill

Goodwill

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accurnulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is
not amortised but is tested annually for impairment. in
respect of equity accounted investees, the carrying amount
of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the
investment in the investee.

Research and development

Expenditure on research activities is recognised in the income
statement as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities is capitalised if the
product or process is technically and commercially feasible
and the Group has the technical ability and has sufficient
resources to complete development, future economic
benefits are probable and if the Group can measure reliably
the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its
development. Development activities involve a plan or
design for the production of new or substantially improved
products or processes. The expenditure capitalised includes
the cost of materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Other development expenditure is
recognised in the income statement as an expense as
incurred. Capitalised development expenditure is stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and less accumulated
impairment losses.

Software

Software includes capitalised cost of the Group's ERP
software and expenditure on major updates, which enhances
the value of the software. Software is stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses.

SINIWILVLS TVIDNVNIL I
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QOther intangible assets

Expenditure on internally generated goadwill and patents is
recognised in the income statement as an expense as
incurred. Other intangible assets that are acquired by the
Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
less accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation

Amortisation is charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
intangible assets unless such lives are indefinite. Intangible
assets with an indefinite useful life and goodwill are
systematically tested for impairment annually. Other
intangible assets are amortised from the date they are
available for use. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

. Patents — unexpired life of patents, average
approximately 10 years

s  Customer relationships - 5 to 15 years

+  Capitalised development costs — 3 to 5 years

+  Capitalised software development costs —up to 3
years

s«  Trademarks - 5 years

*  Software — 3 years

Derecognition

The Group derecognises intangible asset:

{a) on disposal; or

{b) when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal

N. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is based on the weighted average principle and
includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories,
production ar conversion costs and other costs in bringing
them to their existing location and condition, In the case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes
an appropriate share of overheads based on normal
operating capacity.

0. Impairment excluding inventories and deferred
tax assets

Financial assets (inciuding receivables)

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or
loss, is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset
is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a lass event
has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that
the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment lass in respect of a financial asset measured
at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. Interest on the impaired asset continues to be
recagnised through the unwinding of the discount. When a
subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to
decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss.

In line with IFRS 9 the Group segments its trade receivables
based on shared characteristics and recognises a loss
allowance for the lifetime expected credit loss for each
segment. The expected credit loss is based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors such as significant financial difficulty
of the debtor or default by the debtor, general economic
conditions and an assessment of current and forecast
conditions at the reporting date.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets,
other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill,
and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives or that
are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is
estimated prior to the end of each reporting period.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value, an assessment has been made of the
price that would be received for sale in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. For
the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be
tested individually are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows fram continuing
use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”). The
goodwill acquired in a business combination, for the purpose
of impairment testing, is allocated to cash-generating units,
or ("CGUs") subject to an operating segment ceiling test, for
the purposes of goodwill impairment testing, CGUs to which
goodwill has been allocated are aggregated so that the level
at which impairment is tested reflects the lowest level at
which goodwili is monitored for internal reporting purposes.
Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to
groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of
an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amgunt. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGUs are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the units, and then to reduce the carrying
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amounts of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a
pro rata basis subject to the recoverable amount of the asset.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In
respect of other assets, impairment losses recognised in prior
periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists.
An impairment lass is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed conly to the extent that the asset's
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have heen determined, net of depreciation ar
amortisation, if no impairment lass had been recognised.

These reductions in carrying amaunts shall be treated as
impairment |osses on individual assets and recognised in
accordance with IAS 36.

P. Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit
plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions into
a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution pension plans are
recognised as an expense in the income statement in the
periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined benefit pians

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit pian
other than a defined contribution plan. The Group's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and priar periods; that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan
assets are deducted. The Group determines the net interest
on the net defined benefit hability/asset for the period by
applying the discount rate used to measure the defined
benefit abligation at the beginning of the annual period to
the net defined benefit liability/asset). The discount rate is
the yield at the reporting date on bonds that have a crednt
rating of at least AA or eguivalent, that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Group's obligations and that
are denominated in the currency in which the benefits are
expected to be paid. In regions where corporate bond
markets are hot deep it is based on government bonds.

Re-measurements arising from defined benefit plans
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets
(excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any,
excluding interest). The Group recognises them immediately
in other comprehensive income and all other expenses
related to defined benefit plans in employee benefit
expenses in profit or loss

When the benefits of a plan are changed, or when a plan is
curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit related to past
service, or the gain or loss on curtailment, is recognised

AmoLs Ronett R Accounts 2000

immediately in profit or loss when the plan amendment or
curtailment occurs.

The calculation of the defined benefit obligations is
performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit
credit method. When the calculation resuits in a benefit to the
Group, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the
plan or reductions in future contributions and takes into
account the adverse effect of any minimum funding
requirements.

The Group recognises gains and lossasg on the settlement of
a definad benefit plan when the settlernent occurs. The gain
or loss on a settlement is the difference between the present
value of the defined benefit obligaticn being settled as
determined on the date of settlement and the settlement
price, including any plan assets transferred and any payments
made directly by the Group in connection with the
settfement.

Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service
is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected
to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing
plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Q. Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the
Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, that can be reliably measured and it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects risks specific to the liability.

R. Revenue

Revenues comprise sales to outside customers after
discounts, excluding value added taxes. The main revenue
streams of the Group are:

. Proguct consumables;
«  Equipment hardware:
e Software sales; and

. Services sales.

The Group recognises revenue based on the delivery of
performance obligations and an assessment of when control
is transferred to the customer. Control is transferred when
the customer can direct the use of and obtain substantially
all the remaining benefits from the asset. Revenue is
recognised either ‘over time’ as control of the performance
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obligation is transferred to the customer or when the
performance obligation in the contract has been performed
{"point in time",

Product consumables - paper, photo chemicals and film. The
performance obligation is the product being supplied.
Revenue is recognised when contral af the products has been
transferred, when the Group has discharged its shipping
obligations and there is no further obligation that could
affect the distributors’ acceptance of the product.

Equipment hardware - scanners and photo kiosks. The
performance obligation is the equipment being supplied.
Revenue i3 recognised when control of the products has
transferred, when the Group has discharged its shipping
obligations and there is no further obligation that could
affect the distributors’ acceptance of the product. Where the
Group is responsible for installing the equipment, revenue is
recognised when the equipment is installed at the customer.

Manufacturer fault warranties do not comprise a separate
performance obligation and are accounted for in accordance
with 1AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets’. The Group accrues the estimated cost of post-sale
abligations based on histarical experience at the time the
Group recognises revenue.

Software sales - for software with a right to use which
transfers immediately to the customer, revenue is recognised
at the point of time when the instafler is delivered. For right
to access software licences which require continuous
upgrades and updates for the software to remain useful,
revenue is recagnised over time.

Services soles — comprise a diverse range of performance
obligations, including event imaging solutions and customer
support, marketing, technical advice, warranty and
maintenance agreements. The contract price is deferred and
recognised in line with the service period. |n situations where
the service is provided as part of a package, the transaction
price is allacated to these performance cbligations based on
the standalone selling price method or cost-plus margin
approach.

S. Financing income and expenses

Financing expenses comprise interest payable and net
foreign exchange losses that are recognised in the income
statement (see foreign currency accounting policy).
financing income comprise interest receivable on funds
invested, dividend income, and net foreign exchange gains.

Interest receivable and interest payable is recognised in profit
or loss as it accrues, using the effective interest method.
Dividend income is recognised in the income statement on
the date the entity's right to receive payments is established,
Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis.

T. Taxation

Tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the
taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The
following temporary differences are not provided for: the initial
recognition of goodwill; the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit other
than in a business combination, and differences refating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probahbly
not reverse in the foreseeable future. The amount of deferred
tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that itis
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary difference can be utilised.

. Non-recurring items

Non-recurring items are significant items within profit or loss
that derive from individual events that fall within the ordinary
activities of the Group. They are identified as non-recurring
by virtue of their size, nature or incidence and have been
separately disclosed in order to give a better view of the
underlying trading of the Group.
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V. Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a compcnent of the Group's
business, the operations and cash flows of which can be
clearly distinguished from the rest of the Group and which:

. represents a separate line of business or significant
geographic area of operations;

= ispart of asingle coordinated plan to dispose of a
separate major line of business or geographic area
of operations; or

« s a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to
re-sale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs at the
earlier of disposal or when the aperation meets the criteria
to be classified as held-for-sale. When an operation is
classified as a discontinued operation, the comparative
staternent of profit and loss and OC| is represented as if the
operation has been discontinued from the start of the
comparative year.

W, Assets held for sale

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets
and liabilities, are classified as held-for-sale if it is highly
probable that they will be recovered primarily through sate
rather than through continuing use.

Such assets, or disposal groups, are generally measured at
the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Any impairment loss is allocated first to goodwill, then
to the remaining assets and liabilities on a pro rata basis,
except that no loss is allocated to inventories, financial assets,
deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets, which continue
to be measured in accordance with the Group’s other
accounting pelicies. impairment losses on initial classification
as held-for-sale or held-for-distribution and subseguent
gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised in profit
and loss.

Once classified as held-for-sale, intangible assets and
property, plant and equipment are no lenger amortised or
depreciated, and any equity-accounted investee is no longer
equity accounted.

SINIWIFIVLIS TVIONVNIY I
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Note 3: Revenue

Segmental split of revenue:

Continuing operations

Total

Kodak Year ending

Al Foundry Moments Alaris PPF 31 March 2020

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Sale of goods 80 222,715 126,128 140,325 489,248
Rendering of services 480 43,518 86,226 8,675 138,899
Total revenues 560 266,233 212,354 149,000 628,147
Total

Kodak (Restated)' Year ending 31

Al Foundry Moments Alaris PPF March 2019

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Sale of goods 40 230,398 125,033 141,094 496,565
Rendering of services 717 50,586 97.882 10,339 159,524
Total revenues 757 280,984 222,915 151,433 656,089

Geographical split of revenue:

Continuing operations Europe, Total
United States  Middle East Latin Asia- Year ending
& Canada 8 Africa America Pacific 31 March 2020
$000 $000 $000 $£000 $000

Sale of goods 161,943 163,140 56,797 107,368 489,248
Rendering of services 66,630 52,657 3,053 16,559 138,899
Total revenues 228,573 215,797 59,850 123,927 628,147
Europe, Total

United States  Middle East Latin Asia- Year ending
& Canada & Africa America Pacific 31 March 2019
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Sale of goods 166,858 161,335 66,637 101,735 496,565
Rendering of services 76,017 60,158 5,069 18,280 159,524
Total revenues (restated)’ 242,875 221,493 71,706 120,015 656,089

1 Restated to include bath conbinuing and discontinued operations See note 10 for detal



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

continued:

Note 4: Administrative expense

(Restated)'

Year ending Year ending

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Note $000 $000

Advertising 8,979 8,984
Marketing 11,025 11,837
Sales expenses 43,639 45,614
Depreciation and amartisation? 35,534 28,640
General and administrative 72,719 84,080
Total administration expenses 171,896 179,155
Impairment:  Land and buildings 12 1,089 26
Machinery and equipment 12 6,147 -

Rental equipment 12 8,063 -

Right of use assets - property 2 7.462 -

Construction in progress 12 10 -

Trademark and Patents 13 4,375 -

Customer Relationships 13 5,882 -

Development costs 13 3915 393

Software 13 439 -

Impairment 37,382 419
Restructuring costs® - 722
EKC earn out income’ - {2,496)
Relocation of the US Office® - 1,980
One-off subsidy receipts® - (567)
Legal, professional and other costs’ 14,509 12,153
Transformation costs® - 372
Provision for counterclaim® 2,686 -
Patent infringement settlement'® (850) -
Non-recurring items'' 16,345 12,164
Total administrative expenses 225,623 191,738

1 Restated ta include continuing and discontinued SRerations See nate 10 for detail

¢ Depreciabion of $14,296 thousand 15 neluded within COGS and therefare excluded from this figure

3 Retlructubing costs primanly relate to transfarmation activities

4 Eam out income represents conbingent purchase price adjustments in relation 1o the acquisition of the business from Fastman Kodak Cormpany ("EKCT)

5 Costs relating tu the relocation of US offices, comprising the costs of the move and the overdapping <ost of renting hwo progerties

6 Gne-off subsidy receipis relate 1o various subsidies received by Kodak Alars Managemerit {Shanghai) Ca Ltd

7 Internal staff costs snd comuitaney, legal and duc diligence fees relating to actively explorng the disposal of the Group's businesses, <osts and jury award of US litigaton action arising from the discontinuation of the
relationsinp with ITyX Solunians AG inciuding interes! charged and defending infringement af patent Project related costs are expected o redure significantly in the currenl year as a result of the change in strategy for
the Group

8 Costs related 1o employees who have been solely focused on transformation actmties across the business

9 for e ) d wilh recovery of defauk earn-out from ERC
10 Settlement income assaciated with the Infringement of Kodak Maments patent

11 This amaunt s included in cash flow statement loss for the year and 1s dealt with n net cash flow from operating actvities
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Note 5: Auditor's remuneration

Year ending Year ending

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000

Audit of these financial statements 1,068 1.363
Audit of the statutory financial statements of subsidiaries of the Company 866 964
Taxation compliance services 47 76
Audit - related assurance services 19 35
Total Auditor’s remuneration 2,000 2,438

Note 6: Staff humbers and costs

The average number of persons employed by the Group {including directors} during the year, analysed by geography, was as follaws:

Number of Number of
Employees Employees
Year ending Year ending
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Country/Region
United Kingdom 134 138
United States & Canada 989 994
Europe, Middle East & Africa 224 227
Asia-Pacific 365 379
Latin America 238 236
Total staff numbers per Country/Region 1,950 1,974
Function
Kodak Maoments 583 602
Alaris 828 824
PPF 79 76
Al Foundry 36 45
Shared 424 427
Total staff numbers per function 1,950 1,974
The aggregate payroll costs of these persans were as follows:
Year ending Year ending
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
$000 $000
Wages and salaries 169,744 166,562
Social security costs 13,776 17,076
Contributions to defined contribution plans 6,561 5780
Expenses related 1o defined benefit plans 1,381 1,165
Total staff costs 191,462 190,583
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Note 7: Directors’ remuneration

Year ending Year ending

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000

Directors’ emoluments 2,357 2,058
Amounts receivable under short term, variable pay schemes 459 842
Long-term incentive plan 600 450
Company contributions ta defined cantribution pensian plans 73 75
Benefits in kind 68 17
Severance payments 600 -
Amaounts paid to third parties in respect of directors’ services 28 17
Total Directors’ remuneration 4,185 3,259

The aggregate of emoluments of the highest paid director was $2.616 thousand (2019: $1,744 thousand) and Company pension

contributions of $11 thousand (2019: $11 thousand) were made to a money purchase scheme on his behalf.

Number of directors

Year ending
31 March 2020

Number of
directors

Year ending
31 March 2019

Retirement benefits are accruing to the following number of directars under.

Defined contribution pension schemes 2 2
Note 8: Finance income and expense
{Restated)’
Year ending Year ending
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
$000 $000
Financial income
Interest income financial assets 1,146 695
Total financial income 1,146 695
Financial expenses
Total interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 12,0M 11,456
Interest on lease liabilities 1,118 -
Interest expense on pension obligations 318 39
Foreign exchange loss 5,393 8,976
Total financial expenses 18,340 20,823

1 Restated to widude tontnuing and discantinued operatians See note 10 for detal
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Note 9: Taxation

Recognised in the income statement {Restated)’
Year ending Year ending
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
$000 $000
Current tax expense
Current year:
United Kingdom 147 248
Foreign 10,716 9,902
Adjustments for prior year 1,318 (815)
Current tax expense 12,181 9,335
Deferred tax expense:
Origination and reversal of temparary differences (26,455) (12,630)
Reduction in tax rate 419 1,118
Current year losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised 24,556 12,211
Adjustments for prior year 144 38
Deferred tax charge (1.336) 737
Total income tax provision 10,845 10,072
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Year ending Year ending
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
$000 $000
Loss for the year (90,770) {39,654)
Total income tax provision 10,845 16,072
Loss excluding taxation {79,925) {29,582)
Tax using the UK corporation tax rate of 19% (2019: 19%) {15,186) (5.621)
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdictions (2,174) 1,245
Reduction in tax rate on deferred tax balances 419 1,118
Non-deductible expenses 1,768 1,509
Current year losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised 24,556 12,211
Qver/{under) provided in prior years 1,462 (390}
Total income tax provision 10,845 10,072

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Year ending
31 March 2020

Year ending
31 March 2019

$000 $000

Foreign exchange translation differences - -

Minimum pension liability {285) (19)

Total tax recognised in other comprehensive income {285) {19)
Current Income Tax Asset/Liability

Year ending Year ending

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000

Current Asset - -

Current Liability {2,947) (938)

Reductions in the UK corporation tax rate to 19% (effective from 1 April 2017) and to 18% (effective 1 April 2020) were substantively
enacted on 26 October 2015, A further reduction to 17% (effective 1 April 2020) was substantially enacted on & September 2016.
However, these future decreases were subsequently reversed and the UK tax rate now remains at 19%. The deferred tax asset at 31
March 2020 has been calculated based on these rates. Future rate changes in aother jurisdictions are not expected to have a material
impact.

1 Restated ta indude continuing and discontinued aperations. See note 10 for detaill
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Note 10: Discontinued operations

In January 2018, the board of directors approved a proposal to pursue the sale of the Paper, Photochemicals and Film {'PPF’) business
and authorised rmanagement to initiate discussion with potential buyers. Management had actively marketed the business with the
initial expectation that the sale of the PPF business would be completed before 31 March 2019. The associated assets and related
fiahilities were classified as held for sale, with the PPF business reported as a discontinued operation for the year ended 31 March
2019.

In the second half of the calendar year 2019, the negotiations with the bidder for the PPF business ended without success and following
an internal reorganisation, the Film business has operated as a separate product line within Kodak Moments from 1 April 2020 ta take
advantage of the natural synergies. The remaining Paper, Photochemicals, Display and Software (PPDS} business continued to be
marketed for sale but at the reporting date this disposal was not considered to be highly probable. As a resuit of these changes
management consider that the assets and related liabilities of the PPF business are no fonger held for sale at 31 March 2020 and it is
not reported as a discontinued operation in the year ended 31 March 2020. In addition the income statement for the comparative year
has been restated as continuing activities.

After the reporting date a definitive agreement was signed with an existing trading partner for the sale of the remaining #PDS business.

The major classes of assets and labilities classified as held for sale as of 31 March 2019 included:

Balance Sheet
31 March 2019

$000
Assets

Property, plant and equipment 1,041
Intangible assats 2,792
Deferred tax assets 358
Non-current assets 4,191
Inventories 14,974
Trade and other receivables 153
Current assets 15,127
Total assets 19,318

Liabilities
Employee benefits 217
Non-currént liabilities (217}
Trade and other payables (1.710
Income and other Tax payable -
Current liabilities {1,710)
Total liabilities (1,927)

Net assets 17,391
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Note 11: Adjusted earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (adjusted EBITDA)

Management has presented adjusted EBITDA as its relevant income statement performance measure consistently over many years.
The aim is to pravide a measure of operating performance that represents the normalised level of performance, avoiding the
distortions of one-off gains or losses. It represents the measurable performance of the business units and Group as a whole and is
employed throughout the Group. It is used as part of the internal reporting metrics, along with several ather income statement,
working capitat and cash performance measures, for the management team (KAEC), the Company's Board and shareholder reporting.
It also forms the basis of employee incentive schemes ensuring alignment through the organisation from target setting to performance
to incentives. Adjusted EBITDA is calculated by adjusting the loss from continuing operations to exclude the impact of taxation, net
finance costs, depreciation, amaortisation, non-recurring items, impairment losses/reversals related to goodwill, intangible assets,
property, plant and equipment and the re-measurement of disposal groups.

The Group's definition of adjusted EBITDA may not be comparable with similarly titled performance measures and disclosures by other
entities.

{Restated)'

Year ending Year ending

31 March 2020 31 March

2019

Note $000 $000

Loss for the year after tax (90,770) (39,654)

Total income tax provision 9 10,845 10,072

Loss hefore tax (79,925) (29,582)

Adjusted for:

Net finance costs 17,694 20,128
Loss on disposal of property, plant and

egquipment 12 973 1,156

Loss on disposal of intangibles 13 124 291

Depreciation 12 21,522 16,372

Amortisation 13 28,308 26,795

Impairment 4 37,382 419

Non-recurring items 4 16,345 12,164

Adjusted EBITDA 42,423 47,743

1 Restated to include conunuing and discontinued operations Sce note 10 for detall
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Note 12: Property, plant and equipment

Land and Plant and Rental Under
buildings equipment Equipment construction Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Cost
Balance at 1 April 2018 16,611 54,910 67,043 4,353 142,917
Acquisitions 1.022 1,154 1,284 9,558 13,018
Transfer from under construction 332 5,397 6,298 {12,550) {523)
Impairment (26) - - - (26)
Dispasals 9 (1,115) (713 - {1.919)
Effect of movements in foreign exchange {102) {496) (5.766) {163) (6,527)
Balance at 31 March 2019 17.746 59,850 68,146 1,198 146,940
Balance at 1 April 2019 17,746 59,850 68,146 1,198 146,940
Reclassification from assets held for sale 1,070 3,424 - - 4,494
Recognition of right-of-use assets on initial
application of IFRS 16 21,862 2,934 - - 24,796
Revised balance at 1 April 2019 40,678 66,208 68,146 1,198 176,230
Reclassification - other (2,071) {2,071)
Acquisitions 1,286 2,368 - 11,283 14,943
Transfer from under canstruction 803 2,053 4,128 (8,028) (944}
Disposals {1,195) {5,318 (336) - (6,849)
Other movements (216) 17 - - (199)
Effect of movements in foreign exchange (866) (478) {1,483) (15) (2,842)
Balance at 31 March 2020 40,590 62,779 70,455 4,444 173,268
Depreciation and impairment
Balance at 1 April 2018 (11,854) (38,389) (45,139 - {95,382)
Depreciation charge for the year {630) {5,366) (10,353) - {16,349)
Disposals 43 232 707 - 982
Effect of movements in foreign exchange 105 427 4,180 - 4,712
Balance at 31 March 2019 (12,336) (43,096) (50,605) - {106,037
Balance at 1 April 2019 (12,336) (43,096) (50,605) - {106,037)
Reclassification from assets held for sale {268) {3,185) - - {3,453}
Reclassification to intangible assets - 1,203 - - 1,203
Depreciation charge for the year (6,402) (6,513} {8.607) - (21,522)
Impairment charge for the year (8,551) (6,147) (8.063) {10 (22,771)
Disposals 1,109 4,276 268 - 5,653
Other movements - - B7 - 87
Effect of movements in foreign exchange 356 37N 1,255 - 1,982
Balance at 31 March 2020 (26,092) (53,091) (65,665) (10) (144,858)
Net book value at 31 March 2019 5410 16,754 17,541 1,198 40,903
Net book value at 31 March 2020 14,498 9,688 4,790 4,434 33,410

Praperty, plant and equipment under construction at 31 March 2020 totalled $4,434 thousand (2019: $1,198 thousand) primarily Alaris
tooling assets, building improvements and rental equipment. The amount of borrowing costs capitalised during the year was nil (2019:
nil). included in land and buildings are right-of-use assets related to facility leases with a carrying value of §$9,748 thousand. Included
in plant and equipment are right-of-use assets related to vehicles with a carrying value of 2,791 thousand (see Note 25) and capitafised
spare parts used in the ongoing maintenance requirements of the Group with a carrying value of $343 thousand.

Intangible assets were tested for impairment considering the uncertain trading impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. With the retail
environment for non-essential items being severely impacted, an impairment charge of $33,098 thousand was recorded for Kodak
Moments, allocated to intangibles and property, plant and equipment. In the current year, an impairment loss of $21,77% thousand
{2019: nil) was made against the carrying value of land and buildings, right of use assets, machinery and equipment and rental
equipment assets related 1o that business. After the reporting date, management announced a definitive agreement had been reached
for the sale of the PPDS business and an impairment loss of $1,000 thousand was made against the carrying value of land and buildings,
right of use assets, machinery and equipment, rental equipment and construction in progress assets. See nate 13 for further details.

SINIWIALVLS TVIDONVNIL I
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Note 13: Intangible assets

Customer Trademarks Development

Goodwill  Relationships  and Patents costs Software Other Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 3000
Cost
Balance at 1 April 2018 137,145 108,195 200,868 56,166 33,685 4673 540,732
Adoption of accounting standards - - - - - (2.137) (2137
Additions - intemally developed - - - 8,076 - - 8,076
Impairment - - - (393) - - {393)
Transfer from under construction - - - - 522 - 522
Disposals (180) (177 - - - - 357
Effect of movements in foreign exchange (4,872) {4,619) - - (44) {36) (9,571)
Balance at 31 March 2019 132,093 103,399 200,868 63,349 34,163 2,500 536,872
Balance at 1 April 2019 132,093 103,399 200,868 63,849 34,163 2,500 536,872
Reclassification of assets held for sale - 15,537 14,024 - - - 29,561
Agditions — intemally developed - - - 10,958 - - 10,958
Amounts written off - - - {300) - - {300)
Transfer from under construction - - - - 944 - 944
Disposals - {2,184) - (15.972) (273) - {18,429)
Reclassifications from PP&E - - - - 2,060 - 2,060
Effect of movements in foreign exchange (2.625) (2.715) - - {1mn - {5,351)
Balance at 31 March 2020 129,468 114,037 214,892 58,535 36,883 2,500 556,315
Amortisation and impairment
Balance at 1 April 2018 (114,774} {63,197} {162,075) (42,559) (24,108)  (3.022)  (409,735)
Adoption of accounting standards - - - - - 1,027 1,027
Amortisation for the year - (7,902} {10.256) (4,408) {3.729) (500} (26,795)
Dispasals - 66 - - - - 66
Effect of movements in foreign exchange 2,957 2,800 - - a 37 5802
Balance at 31 March 2019 (111.817) (68,233} (172,331} (46,967) (27.829) {2,458} (429,635)
Balance at 1 April 2019 (111,817) (68,233) (172,330) (46,967} (27,829) {2,458} (429,635)
Reclassification of assets held for sale - (15,537} {11.232) - - - (26,769)
Ameprtisation for the year - (7,054) (7.349) (6,765} (7.098) (42) (28,308)
Impairment for the year - (5,882} (4.375) (3.615} (439) - (14,311)
Disposals - 2,184 - 15,972 149 - 18,305
Reclassification from PPRE - - - - (1.203) - {1.203)
Effect of movemnents in foreign exchange 1,608 1,954 - - 6 - 3,568
Balance at 31 March 2020 (110,209) (92,568) {195,287) (41,375} {36,414) (2,500} (478,353)
Net book value at 31 March 2019 20,276 35,166 28,537 16,882 6,334 42 107,237
Net book value at 31 March 2020 19,259 21,469 19,605 17,160 469 - 77,962

Other intangible assets represent the carrying value of intangible assets similar in nature to customer relationships.

Amortisation of the intangible assets is included in administrative expenses.

The cash-generating-units (CGU) of the business are classed as the different business units; Alaris, Kodak Moments, Film, PPDS and Al
Foundry. In the prior year Film and PPDS were combined as #PF. During the year, management announced their intention to dispose
of the PPDS business and incorporate Film as a separate product line in Kodak Moments with clearly separable cash flows. It was
determined to assess Film and PPDS as separate CGU's.

An impairment lgss of $2,870 thousand {2019: nil} was recognised for the PPDS business unit as the carrying value exceeded its
recoverable amaunt an a value in use basis.

The write-off of development costs of $300 thousand includes Kodak Moments in-process development work that was determined to
have no future application resulting from a change in the technical strategy. In the comparative year, a loss of $393 thousand was
recognised in relation to in-process development casts in the Alaris business unit.
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An impairment loss was recognised in the year in relation to customer relationships assets of the Kodak Moments business unit of
$5,882 thousand (2019: nil). In addition, impairment losses were recognised as part of the wider review for Kodak Moments in relation
to the impact of COVID-19 on trading results. As the goodwill balance is nil the impairment loss in the Kodak Moments business unit,
was allocated to trademarks and patents, development costs, software and land and buildings, right of use assets, machinery and
equipment and rental equipment (see Note 12).

The following table summarises impairment losses recorded by business unit and asset category:

S

Year ending Year ending
11 March 31 March
2020 2019
Impairment Charges $000 $000
Alaris Business Unit
Trademark and Patents (see {i}) - -
Customer Relationships (see (i)} - -
Development costs {(see(iii)) - 393
Goodwill (see {iv) - -
Total Alaris Business Unit Impairment Charges - 393
Kodak Moments Business Unit
Trademark and Patents (see {i)) 1,505 -
Customer Relationships (see (i)} 5,882 -
Development costs {see (i) 3,915 -
Software 439 -
Property, plant and equipment allocated as follows:
Land and buildings (Note 12) 377 26
Machinery and equipment (Note 12) 5,992 -
Rental equipment {Note 12) 8,058 -
Right to use assets — property (Note 12} 7,344 -
Total impairment charge allocated to property, plant and equipment 21,771 26
Total Kodzk Moments Business Unit Impairment Charges 33,512 419
PPDS Business Unit
Trademark and Patents (see (i) 2,870 -
Property, plant and equipment allocated as follows:
Land and buildings {(Note 12) 712 -
Machinery and equipment {Note 12) 155 -
Rental equipment (Note 12) 5 -
Right ta use assets — property (Note 12) 118 -
Canstruction in progress (Note 12) 10 -
Total impairment charge allocated to property, plant and equipment 1,000 -
Total PPDS Business Unit Impairment Charges 3,870 -
Total Impairment Charges 37,382 419
Impairment charges — Intangibles 14,611 393
Impairment charges — Property plant & equipment {(Note 12) 22,771 26

i. Recoverability of trademark assets

included within the carrying values of Patents and Traderarks at 31 March 2020, before any impairments, are Trademark assets
associated with the Kodak Moments, Alaris PPDS and Film business units. The carrying value of these assets are $1,465 thousand,
$7.497 thousand, $2,870 thousand and $59 thousand respectively {2019: $1,716 thousand, $11,358 thousand, $2,870 thousand and
£59 thousand).

The recoverability of these assets was considered through the wider assessment of the recoverability of the various CGU. Impairment
losses of $1,505 thousand were recorded for Kodak Moments and $2,870 thousand for PPDS {2019: nil).

SINIWILYLS TYIINVYNIL I
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ii. Recoverability of customer relationship assets

The carrying values of the customer relationship assets at 31 March 2020, before impairment charges, for Kodak Moments and Alaris
are $8,281 thousand and $18,714 thousand respectively (2019: $13,739 thousand and $21,427 thousand)}.

Whilst Kodak Moments has successfully renewed contracts with the majority of its key customers, during the year Target signaled its
intention to exit the photo category. The loss of a key customer coupled with the significant negative near-term tradging impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic indicated a potential impairment of this asset. Accordingly, management estimated the recoverability of the
customer relationship asset and an impairment |oss of $5,578 thousand was recorded (2019: nil. A further impairment of $304 thousand
was required with the exit of Kodak Moments business from Hong Kong (2019: nil).

Alaris is less reliant on key customers and the trading impact of the COVID-19 pandemic has been less significant. The business
continues to invest in new product development intended to sustain and grow its market share and retain its customer base.
Impaitment of the customer relationship asset was not indicated, and an assessment of recoverability was not required. The asset was
reviewed as part of the wider assessment of the CGU.

ili. Development costs

The carrying value of capitalised development costs at 31 March 2020, before impairments for Kedak Moments and Alaris are $4,779
thousand and $14,938 thousand respectively (2019: $2,968 thousand and $12,249 thousand).

The recoverability of Kodak Moments develapment costs was reviewed as part of the wider assessment of the CGU and an impairment
loss of $3,805 thausand (2019: nil), including $190 thousand for in-process development work, was recorded as part of the allocation
of the loss. Impairment losses of $110 thousand were recorded separately for in-process development wark that was determined to
have no future application resulting from a change in the technical strategy (2019: $393 thousand).

Adaris development costs were reviewed for recoverability considering the impact of COVID-19 on the cash flows expected in support
of the investment with no indicators of impairment.

iv. Impairment testing for CGUs containing goodwill

For impairment testing, goodwill is entirely associated with the Alaris business unit:

Year ending Year ending

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Allocation of Goodwill $000 $000
Alaris Business Unit 19,259 20,276
Total Goodwill 19,259 20,276

Whilst Kodak Moments, PPDS and Film have no goodwill, the negative impact of COVID-19 on trading results was material and coupled
with the decision to suspend the sales of the core businesses there is a risk that the recoverable amounts would be less than the
carrying values necessitating a review.

In the prior year the recoverable amounts were based on fair value less costs of disposal given the strategy te sell the businesses. With
the decision to suspend the sale process and retain and run the businesses, the recaverable amounts have been based on value in use
determined by discounting the future cash flows to be generated from the continuing use of the CGU.

Alaris

The impact of COVID-19 initially manifested in supply chain disruption as manufacturing principally oceurs in China where the
pandemic originated. As countries introduced measures to contain the spread of the virus, trading activity began to decline due to
deferral or cancellation of sales. In response, management revised the budget and outlook used in the impairment assessment to
reflect the expected economic impact on the business. The recoverable value of the Alaris CGU exceeded the carrying value by $14,000
thousand and no impairment loss was recognised (2019: ni).
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The key assumptions used in the estimation of the value in use were as follows:

Year ending Year ending
Alaris CGU Impairment Test 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Discount rate 19.5% 15.1%
Terminal value growth rate 0.0% 0.0%
5YP EBITDA growth rate (average over five years) 0.5% 5.0%
EBITDA growth rate in final year 8.4% 19.8%

The discount rate is a pre-tax measure based on the weighted average cost of capital comprised of the required return on equity plus
the current cost of debt, weighted by the relative debt and equity ratios for comparable companies. The cost of equity was determined
using the Capital Asset Pricing Model maodified to include premiums for country risk, the size of the businesses and a judgmental
factor reflecting execution risks in achieving forecasted cash flow growth, The cost of debt was estimated based on the normalised
yield to maturity for USD-denominated BB notes.

Five years of the cash flows were included in the discounted cash flow model with the impact of COVID-19 reflected principally in the
first two years. The growth rate into perpetuity is zero acknowledging the risk in the growth strategies that are intended to offset the
decline in some of the markets in which the business operates. The EBITDA growth rate from FY24 1o FY25 is B.4% reflecting expected
gains in the distributed capture market resulting from planned enhancements to the INfuse scanner offering along with associated
software annuities.

Management has identified that a reasonably possible change in two key assumptions could cause the carrying amount to exceed the
recoverable amount. The following table shows the amount by which these two assumptions would need to change individually for
the estimated recoverable amount to be egual to the carrying amount.

Year ending

Change required for recoverable value to equal carrying value 31 March 2020
Discount rate +4.2%
Terminal value growth rate -6.5%
EBITDA growth rate -0.2%
EBITDA growth rate in final year -5.3%

Recoverable value estimates are sensitive to changes in the discount rate. A 1% increase in the post-tax discount rate reduced the
recoverable value by $4,000 thousand, and a 2% increase reduced the recoverable value by $8,000 thousand. The discount rate would
need to increase by 4.2% to result in an impairment.

Recoverable values are sensitive to EBITDA growth rates. EBITDA growth for Alaris reflects expected market share gains fram its INfuse
smart connected scanning solution and go-to market initiatives intended to expand its market reach. Should market share gains not
be realised the EBITDA growth rates will not be achieved. Growth in Infuse revenue would need to decrease by 20% to result in an
impairment. Terminal values are a significant portion of the recoverable value driven by cash flows in the final year. An impairment
would result if EBITDA decreased by more than $2,000 thousand in the final year. Management reviewed the assumptions in the outer
years and cancluded they were reasonable and supportable.

The recoverable amgunt incorporates management’s consensus of the impact of COVID-19 on near term trading. A low case scenario
that slowed and extended the recovery period by 50% was evaluated reducing recoverable value by $5,000 thousand. It did not result
in an impairment.

Kodak Moments

fn response to the outbreak of COVID-19 many countries introduced measures to contain the spread of the virus, limiting retail
operations or suspending them outright, implementing travel restrictions as well as isolation and gquarantine measures. These have
had a significant adverse ecanomic impact on the markets that Kodak Moments serves. Management revised the budget and outlook
used in the impairment assessment to reflect the expected economic impact. Conditions remain valatile with a global resurgence
and a potential second wave. The carrying value of the Kodak Moments CGU was determined to be higber than the recoverable
amount and an impairment loss of $33,212 thousand was recognised (2019: nil)

The key assumptions used in the estimation of the value in use were as follows;

Year ending Year ending
Kodak Moments CGU Impairment Test 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Discount rate 17.4% 13.9%
Terminal value growth rate 0.0% 0.0%
S5YP EBITDA growth rate (average over five years) 8.7% 4.9%

EBITDA growth rate in final year 41.6% 20.0%
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The discount rate is a pre-tax measure estimated based on the weighted average cost of capital for similar businesses and adjusted
for country risk, company size risk, and the risk inherent in the business and its ability to achieve the estimates.

Five years of cash flows were inciuded in the discounted cash flaw model with the impact of COVID-19 reflected in the first year on
trading and in subsequent years as a deferral of the expansion of its branded ecosystem and cantract manufacturing. The growth rate
into perpetuity is zero acknowledging the execution risk in the growth strategies intended to offset the decline in some of the markets
in which the business operates. The EBITDA growth rate from FY24 to FY25 is 41.6% and is primarily attributed to revenue from planned
expansion of the branded ecosystem and also contract manufacturing opportunities intended to leverage existing coating capacity
with only modest increases in administrative costs.

Management considered different scenarios and identified that a reasonably possible change in discount rates or EBITDA growth
would cause the recoverable value to decrease further and increase the impairment loss.

Recoverable value estimates are sensitive to changes in the discount rate. A 1% increase in the post-tax discount rate reduced the
recoverable value by $6,000 thousand, and a 2% increase reduced the recoverable value by $10,000 thousand.

EBITDA growth reflects management's expectations for photo printing driven by placement of Kodak Moments to Go kiosks in
alternate retail channels and facilitated by full expansion of its branded ecosystem, together with expansion of contract manufacturing
intended to utilize available capacity. A 50% reduction in revenue reiated to Kodak Moments to Go placements reduced the recoverable
value by $10,000 thousand. Contract manufacturing is in early stages of development with the most significant growth occurring in
the cuter years where risk is greatest. A 50% reduction in the growth for contract manufacturing reduced the recoverable value by
$10,000 thousand. Removing contract manufacturing reduced recoverable value by $17,000 thousand.

Most of the recoverable value is in the terminal value estimate which is sensitive to decreases in cash flows in the final year. A relatively
small change in the outcome can significantly affect the recoverable values. If cash flows are reduced by $1,000 thousand, recoverable
values decrease by $5,000 thousand. Management reviewed the estimates in the final two years of the plan and concluded they were
reasonable and supportable.

The magnitude of the impact and the rate of recovery from COVID-19 is a key assumption. Management evaluated a low case scenario
which assumed a more significant impact on trading activity in the first year, with recovery not occurring until the end of the fiscal
year 2021. The low case scenario reduced recoverable values by $7,000 thousand.

PPDS

Social distancing and guarantine responses implemented to limit the spread of COVID-19 had a direct impact on events that drive
demand for photographic paper and processing chemistry. The impact on trading results has been significant and management revised
the budget and outloak used in the impairment assessment to reflect the expected economic impact on the business. The carrying
value of the business was not fully recoverable and an impairment loss of $2,870 thousand was recorded reducing the carrying value
of intangibles to nil. After the reporting date, management announced 2 definitive agreement has been reached for the sale of the
PPDS business.

Film

As with PPDS, responses implemented to limit the spread of COVID-19 had a direct impact on events driving demand for film.
Management revised the budget and outlook used in the impairment assessment to reflect the expected economic impact an the
CGU. At $71,000 thousand, the recoverable value for Film exceeded the carrying value of $10,000 thausand and no impairments were
recorded. The carrying value of intangibles is $30 thousand and PP&E is $311 thousand.

Al Foundry

The sale of the Al Foundry business closed orn 7 July 2020 and proceeds supported the carrying value.
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Note 14: Investments in equity accounted investees

Country of Class of Ownership 3% March 2020 31 March 2019

Investments in associates incorporation  shares held % $000 $000
Immobiliare Aquileja S.r.l.

(formerfy Fotomarket)' ltaly Ordinary 20.9% 211 214

ITyX Technology GmbH? Germany Ordinary 25.1% 17,860 17,860

18,071 18,074

Provision (17,860} (17,860}

Total investments in associates 211 214

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

$000 $000

Balance at beginning of the year 214 235

Shares sold in the year ) )
Effect of movemnents in foreign

exchange (3) (21)

211 214

Balance at the end of the year

There have been no changes in % ownership held in the year. The results of all associated undertakings are individually, and in their

entirety, not material to the Group and hence have not been included in the Group’s financial statements.

1 Real Estate Aquileja §r| Via Sella Quinting 4 £ap 20121, Milang, ltaly Nature of relationshup - assooiate Nature of actnaties  property management {not strateqic to the Group's actraties)

2 ITyX Technalugy GMhH Carl-Bens Strasse 10-12, D-36218 Mulheim-Karkich, Nature af relaiignship — assaciate In 2015, we discontinued our relationship wath [TyX Technology GmbH, the software platform for aur

Al Foundry buairess ang the invesiment was fully provided for The discontinuation of the relabianship was subject to legal praceedings a2nd detalls are prowded in Note 27
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Note 15: Taxation

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2019

$000 £000 $000 $000

Property, plant and equipment 288 {920) 308 {904)
Intangible assets 3,567 {4,097) 3,907 {5,219)
Inventories 457 (321) 578 (337)
Financial assets 9 {25) 36 20
Employee benefits 6,168 {1,521) 6,007 (1,619)
Provisions 1,330 {692) 1,240 (630)
Tax value of loss carry-forwards 1.506 - 761 -
Other 4,303 {2.137) 3,982 {1,840)
Total Tax 17,628 (3.713) 16,819 {10,569)
Net Tax asset 7915 6,250

Movement in deferred tax during the year:
Foreign  Reclassified
1 April Recognised Recognised currency to Held for 31 March

2019  inincome in equity impact Sale 2020

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Property, plant and eguipment (596} {36) - - - (632)
Intangible assets (1,312 782 - - - {530)
Inventories 241 {105) - - - 136
Financial assets 16 (76) - 44 - (16)
Employee benefits 4,388 (27) 285 - - 4,646
Provisions 610 28 - - - 638
Tax value of loss carry-forwards utilised 761 745 - - - 1,506
Qther 2,142 25 - - - 2,167
Movement in deferred tax 6,250 1.336 285 44 - 7.915
Foreign Reclassified 31

1 April Recognised Recognised currency to Held for March

2018  in income in equity impact Sale 2019

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Property, plant and equipment {581) (5) - - - (596)
Intangible assets (2,221} 909 - - - (1,312
Inventories 164 77 - - - 241
Financial assets (20) (883) - 19 - 16
Employee benefits 3,838 531 19 - - 4,388
Provisions 1,270 618) - - {(42) 610
Tax value of loss carry-forwards utilised 3,176 (2,415) - - - 761
Other 660 1.482 - - - 2,142
Maovement in deferred tax 6,276 (922) 19 919 {42) 6,250

The Group has certain unrecognised deferred tax assets related to its operations in the United States and United Kingdom. The Group
has not recognised the deferred tax benefit on these assets as we expect to generate continued tax deductions in excess of book value
and are unable to estimate the expected reversal of certain deferred tax liabilities which may generate future taxable income. This
makes the Group's ability to estimate overall future taxable income at the legal entity level uncertain at this time.

These unrecognised assets total $215,000 thousand (2019: $199,000 thousand), of which approximately $160,000 thousand relate to
US operations (2019; $139,000 thousand). Of the total $214,000 thousand in unrecognised deferred tax assets (2019: $199,000
thousand), approximately $28,000 thousand results from acquired intangibles (2019: $33,000 thousand).
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Note 16: Inventories

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000

Raw materials and consumables 8,022 6,759
Work ir progress 5,613 1,518
Finished goods 47.578 32,009
Total inventories 61,213 40,286

Raw materials, consumables and changes in finished goods and work in progress recognised as cost of sales in the year amounted to
$271,000 thousand (2019; $274,000 thousand). The write-down of inventories to net realisable value amounted to $10,000 thausand
at the year end (2019: $10,000 thousand). There were no reversals of write-downs during the period {2019: $nil).

The provision for inventaries at 31 March 2020 includes $440 thousand resulting from a review by management of finished goods
balances as a result of the stepdown in trading due ta the COVID-19 pandemic.

Note 17: Trade and other receivables

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000

Trade receivables 76,932 81,755
Other receivables 27,811 16,087
Unbilled revenue 281 620
Prepayments 7,375 8,504
Total trade and other receivables 112,399 106,966
Non-current 1,558 1,055
Current 110,841 105,911
Total trade and other receivables 112,399 106,966

There were no material amounts pledged as collateral for the year (2019: nil).

The average credit period on sales of goods is 49 days (2019: 46 days). The carrying value of trade receivables approximates fair value.

The Group applies a simplified approach to measure the loss allowance for trade receivables classified at amortised cost, using the
lifetime expected loss provision. The expected credit loss on trade receivables is estimated using a provision matrix by reference to
past default experience and credit rating, adjusted as appropriate for current observable data.

Note 18: Cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
3000 $000
Cash and cash equivalents per balance sheet 69,387 100,346

Cash and cash equivalents include $4,150 thousand (2019: $4,646 thousand) that are restricted as to withdrawal or use under the
terms of certain contractual agreements.

SINIWILVIS TYIINYNIL '
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Note 19: Other interest-bearing loans and borrowings

This nate provides information about the contractual terms of the Group’s interest-bearing loans and borrowings, which are measured
at amortised ¢ost. For more information about the Group's exposure to interest rate and foreign currency risk, see note 24,

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000
Loan notes 124,227 113,260
Interest payabie 203 945
Other borrowings 1,501 2,099
Lease liabilities 16,402 -
Non-current liabilities 143,033 116,304
Other borrowings 613 902
Lease liabilities 4,902 -
Current liabilities 5.515 902

Terms and debt repayment schedule
Carrying Carrying
Fair value amount  Fair value amount
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
Nominal Year of 2020 2020 2019 2019
Currency _interest rate  maturity $000 5000 $000 $000

$100M Tranche B

loan notes usb LIBOR +7% 2028 124,227 124,227 113,260 113,260
Other borrowings INR 12.25% 2319 - - 285 285
Promissory note usb 0% 2020 100 100 200 200
Assumed |oan notes usD 2% 2023 2,013 2,013 2,516 2,516
126,340 126,340 116,261 116,261

Note 20: Trade and other payables

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000
Trade payables 58,935 50,632
Deferred revenue 42,255 45,047
Non-trade payables and accrued expense 41,358 45,947
Current 142,548 141,626
Other payables 18 1,360
Deferred revenue 16,170 14,547
Non-current 16,188 15,907

Trade payables are nan-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60 day terms (2019: 59 day terms).
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Note 21: Employee benefits

Pension Plans

The Group sponsors various pension schemes in accordance with local regulations and practices. Eligibility far participation in the
various plans is either based cn completion of a specified period of continuous service, or date of hire. The plans generally are financed
by employee and employer cantributions. Among these schemes are defined contribution plans as well as defined benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans
The Group's contributions under these plans amounted to $6,408 thousand (2019: §$5,780 thousand) during the year.

Defined benefit plans

The Group operates defined benefit plans in various countries, the main locations being Germany, the Netherlands and Switzerland.
Approximately 61% of the total net defined benefit liability accrued to date relates to the defined benefit plans in Germany, which for
the most part are pension plans that provide benefits to members in the form of a guaranteed level of pension payable for life.

The majority of benefit payments are from funded arrangements; however, there are also a number of unfunded plans where the
Group meets the benefit payments as they come due. Plan assets held in funded arrangements are governed by local regulations and
practices in each country and are generally held at third-party insurers. The movement in the defined benefit obligation and fair value
of plan assets over the prior and current years is as follows:

Present value of

defined benefit  Fair value of plan Net balance sheet
obligation assets position
31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2020
$000 $000 $000
Amounts recognised at 31 March 2019 (53,025) 34,775 {18,250}
Amounts classified as held for sale at 31 March 2019 (217} - {217}
Amounts recognised at 1 April 2019 (53,242} 34,775 {18,467)
IAS 19 Cost
Current service cost {1,360} - (1,360)
Past service cost — curtailments 14 - 14
Cost of termination benefits (32} - (32)
Interast {expense)/income (804} 486 {318)
Benefit Expense recognised in Income Statement (2,182) 486 {1,696}
Actuarial (Josses)/gains/
Return an plan assets, excluding interest expense - 2,821 2,821
Loss from change in demographic assumptions 387 - 387
Gain from change in financial assumptions (4,129} - (4,129)
Gain from actuarial experience 635 - 635
Actuarial {losses)/gains recognised in consolidated
statement of other comprehensive income (3.107) 2,821 {286)
Cash flow
Employer contributions - 1,497 1,497
Employee contributions (66} 66 -
Benefits paid directly by the Company 287 (287) -
Benefits paid from plan assets 1,037 {1,037) -
Net cash in flow 1,258 239 1,497
Other
Exchange differences 765 (462) 303
Total other 765 (462) 303
Amounts recognised at 31 March 2020 (56,508) 37,859 {18,649)

SINIWILVLS T¥IONVNIA I



SENIWILVLS TVIINVYNIL I

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

contrued,

Present value of
defined benefit

Fair value of plan

Net balance sheet

obligation assets position
31 March 2019 31 March 2019 31 March 2019
$000 $000 $000
Amounts recognised at 1 April 2018 (53,679) 33,855 {19,824)
Amounts reclassified as held for sale at 31 March 2018 {228) - {228)
Amounts recognised at 1 April 2018 unadjusted (53,907 33,855 {20,052)
IAS 19 Cost
Current service cost (1,359) - {1,359)
Past service cost — curtailments 194 - 194
Interest {expense)/income {1,009) 618 {391)
Benefit Expense recognised in Income Statement (2,174) 618 {1,556)
Actuarial gains/{losses)
Return on plan assets, excluding interest expense - 2,572 2,572
Lass from change in demographic assumptions {310) - (310)
Gain from change in financial assumptions (3,456) - {3.456)
Gain from actuarial experience 1,303 - 1,303
Actuarial (losses)/gains recognised in consolidated
statement of other comprehensive income (2.463) 2,572 109
Cash flow
Employer contributions - 1,431 1,431
Employee contributions (&4 84 -
Benefits paid directly by the Company 187 (187} -
Benefits paid from plan assets 683 (683) -
Net cash {out flow)/in flow 786 645 1,431
Other
Exchange differences 4,516 {2,915 1,601
Total other 4,516 {2.915) 1,601
Amounts recognised at 31 March 2019 unadjusted {53,242} 34,775 (18,467)
Amount reclassified as held for sale at 31 March 2019 217 - 217
Amounts recognised at 31 March 2019 {53,025} 34,775 (18,250)

Details of the plans for both the balance sheet and the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31 March

2020 and 31 March 2019 are shawn below:

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

$000 $000
Present value of defined benefit obligation ({56,508} (53,025)
of which: amounts owing to active members (35,497} (33,795)
of which: amounts owing to not active members {8.949} (10,456)
of which: amounts owing to pensioners {12,062} (8.774)
Fair value of plan assets 17,859 34,775
Net defined benefit liability (18,649} (18,250)
Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation 18 Years 18 Years
Disaggregation of fair value plan assets by class are shown below:
Quoted Other Total
31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2020
Plan Assets $000 $000 $000
Cash, Fixed Income, Equities - - -
Other - 37.859 37,859
Total - 37,859 37,859
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The principal assumption used at the year-end was the discount rate. The weighted-average discount rate used at 31 March 2020
was 1.1% (2019: 1.5%).

Other significant assumptions include the rate of future salary increases and the rate of future pension increases. The weighted-average
salary increase assumption at the year-end was 2.0% (2019: 2.1%). The weighted-average future pension increase assumption was
1.7% (2019 1.7%).

Mortality assumptions are based on the |atest available standard mortality tables for the individual countries concerned. For example,
in Germany, the life expectancy for a male aged 65 at the balance sheet date is 20.22 years, while the life expectancy at age 65 for a
male aged 40 at the balance sheet date is 22.33 years.

The expense recognized in income for the year was $1,696 thousand relating primarily to current service costs of $1,360 thousand,
with the remainder relating to interest expense of $318 thousand, the cost of termination benefits $32 thousand and curtailment gains
of $14 thousand resulting from company-led restructuring.

The net defined benefit lfability increased by $182 thousand (2019; decrease of $1,574 thousand after adjustments for balances held
far sale), due to liahility losses from reduced discount rates in the most significant countries and net experience losses, offset by

increased asset values and favourable exchange rate movements.

The Group expects to make a contribution of $1,554 thousand (2019: $1,561 thousand) to the defined benefit plans, including benefit
payments to participants in unfunded plans, during the next financial year.

The fair value of plan assets includes no amounts relating to any of the Group’s own financial instruments or any of the property
occupied by or other assets used by the Group.

Through its defined benefit plans, the Group is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detafled below.

Change in bond yields: A decrease in corporate bond yields will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offset by an
increase in the value of the plan’'s insurance holdings.

Life expectancy: Some of the plans obligations are to provide benefits for the life of the member, so increases in life expectancy will
result in an increase in the plans liability.

Salary increases: Some of the plans benefit cbligations related to active members are linked to their safaries. Higher salary increases
will therefore tend to lead to higher plan liabilities.

Investment risk is managed through the use of third-party insurance contracts as funding vehicles.

Sensitivity analysis

The calculation of the defined henefit obligation is sensitive to the assumptions set out above. The following table shows the sensitivity
of the defined benefit cbligation to changes in each significant assumption:

increase/{decrease) in defined benefit obligation ($000)

Discount rate — Increase by 100 basis points (8.264)

Rate of salary increase - Increase by 100 basis points 3,014

Rate of pensian increase — Increase by 100 basis paints 7,861
Funding

Contributions to the defined benefit plans are generally made in accordance with the relevant insurance tariffs and are intended to
meet or exceed minimum funding requirements based on local statutory and contractual requirements and associated taxation rules.
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Note 22: Provisions

Asset Retirement

Warranties Restructuring Obligations Other Total

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Balance at 1 Aprit 2018 1,575 3,733 4012 7,899 17,219
Provisions made during the year 2,602 1,996 381 1,775 6,844
Provisions used during the year (4053) (3,051} {(266) (400) {4,122)
Pravisions reversed during the year (2,420} {1,274) - - {3.694)
Effect of movement in foreign exchange (132) (275) {195) (18) (620
Balance at 31 March 2019 1.310 1,129 3,932 9,256 15627
Non-current - - 3,932 - 3,932
Current 1,310 1,129 - 9,256 11,695
Total provisions at 31 March 2019 1,310 1,129 3,932 9,256 15627
Balance at 1 Aprif 2019 1,310 1,129 3,932 9,256 15627
Provisions made during the year 1,823 1,073 1,076 2,975 6,947
Provisions used during the year (1,950) 1,660) (8) - (3.618)
Pravisions reversed during the year - (280} {781) - (1,061)
Effect of movement in foreign exchange {120) @n (63) (8) {212}
Balance at 31 March 2020 1,063 241 4,156 12,223 17,683
Non-current - - 3,906 27 3,933
Current 1,063 241 250 12,196 13,750
Total provisions at 31 March 2020 1,063 241 4,156 12,223 17.683

Warranties
The Group provides warranties in connection with equipment sold and generally these cover a period of up to one year.
Restructuring

Provisions for restructuring include severance costs and are expected to be utilised within a year. The provision is based on those
restructuring actions which have been approved and communicated as of 31 March 2020,

Asset Retirernent Obligations

Provisions for asset retirement obligations includes the cost of remediating asbestos contained in buildings the Group owns or leases
as right-of-use assets, as well as the cost of remaving and disposing of equipment loaned 1o custamers. Provisions for asbestos
remediation costs are estimates of future remediation costs based on current rates and assumed settlement dates which are not
known with certainty as of the balance sheet date. The provision for removing and dispasing of loaned equipment can be expected
to be utilised in three to five years.

Other

Other provisions include balances relating to US litigation actions brought by ITyX Solutions AG of $9,468 thousand (2019: $9,211
thousand) and Eastman Kodak Company of $2,686 thousand (2019: nil) respectively.

ITyX Solutions AG claim was fuliy provided for as at 31 March 2020 and includes interest of $238 thousand recognised in the year.
in order to secure the award pending the appeal, as required by Court rufes, 110% of the award plus interest ($10,732 thousand)
was paid by Kodak Alaris Inc. into a joint escrow account with ITyX Solutions AG. This balance is presented as other receivables on
the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020. Subsequently after the year end date, on 9 April 2020, Kodak Alaris Inc authorised the release
of $9,452 thousand as the appeal was denied and the case is now closed. The remainder in the escrow account was returned to
Kodak Alaris Inc.

The Eastman Kodak Company provision of $2,686 thousand (2019: nil) relates to alleged breach of contract for certain supply and
sarvice agreements (see nate 27 for further details). The provision has been settied after the reporting date.
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Note 23: Capital and reserves

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March

2020 2020 2019 2019

Share capital Number $000 Number $000

Issued for cash ordinary shares of $1.00 each 167,000 167,000 167,000 167,000
Capital

contribution  Translation Retained Total other

reserve reserve deficit equity

Other equity $000 $000 $000 $000

1 April 2018 573,348 (8,057) {575,059} (9,768)
Loss for the year - - {39,654} {39,654)
itemns that will not be recycled to profit or loss:

Re-measurements of defined benefit liability - - 109 109
Adoption of accounting standards - - (3,840) (3,840)
Deferred tax on other comprehensive loss for the year - - (19) (19)

items that are or may be recycled to profit or loss:
Foreign currency translation differences - foreign

operations, net - (3,964) - (3.964)
Change in fair value of assets classified as held for sale - 175 - 175
Total other equity as at 31 March 2019 573,348 {11.846) (618,463) (56,961)
1 April 2019 573,348 (11,846) (618,463) (56,961)
Loss for the year - - (90,770) (90,770)
{tems that will not be recycled to profit or loss:

Re-measurements of defined benefit liability - - (286) {286)
Deferred tax on other comprehensive loss for the year - - 285 285

ftems that are or may be recycled to profit or loss:

Foreign currency translation differences -

foreign operations. net - (3.334) - {3,334)
Total other equity as at 31 March 2020 573,348 {15,180) (709,234) {151,066)

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share
at meetings of the Company.

Translation reserve

The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations.

Dividends

No dividends were recognised during the year and no dividends were proposed by the directors after the balance sheet date (2019:
nil).
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Note 24: Financial Instruments

(a) Fair vailues of financial instruments

For financial instruments not held at fair value, the carrying value is deemed to be a reasonable approximation of fair value.

There are no significant derivative financial instruments at 31 March 2020 (2019: nil).

No financial instruments are carried at fair value under level 1 or level 3 of the hierarchy table.

Carrying Carrying
amount  Fair value amount  fair value
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2020 2019 2019
Level $000 $000 $000 $000

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cast

Tranche B CISX Listed Loan Notes Libor+7% Maturity 2028 2 124,227 124,227 113,260 113,260
Promissory Note 0% Maturity 2020 2 100 100 200 200
Assumed Loan Notes 2% Maturity 2023 2 2,013 2,013 2,516 2,516
Lease liabilities 1% - 29% Maturity 2020-2028 2 21,304 21,304 - -

(b} Credit risk

Financial risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss if a customer ar counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations
and arises principally from the Group's receivables from customers and investment cash held with financial institutions.

At the balance sheet date there were significant concentrations of credit risk exposure to retail customers in the Kodak Moments
business. This is driven by the seasonality of sales and the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic. Management are confident about the
recoverability of these batances with the majority of amounts outstanding at 31 March 2020 having been collected post year-end.

The Group has a credit policy in place and the expasure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Deposits are only made with
pre-approved counterparties. Credit evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit.

Exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date by class of financial instrument was as follows:

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

$000 $000
Cash and cash equivalents 69,387 100,346
Trade receivables 76,932 81,755
Other receivables 27,811 16,087

The concentration of credit risk for trade receivables at the balance sheet date by geographic region was as follows:

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

$000 $000

Us and Canada 26,231 26,445
Europe, Middle East and Africa 30,995 31,895
Asia Pacific 11,468 12,366
Latin America 8,238 11,049
76,932 81,755
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Impairment of financial assets
The Group has the following types of financial assets that are subject to the expected credit loss model:
= trade receivables for sales of products, equipment, software, services and integrated sclutions

While cash and cash equivalents are also subject to the impairment requirements of IFRS 9, the identified impairment loss was
immaterial.

Credit quality of financiol assets and impairment losses

The aging of trade receivables at the balance sheet date was:

Gross Impairment Gross Impairment

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March

2020 2020 2019 2019

$000 $000 $000 $000

Not past due 61,711 (491) 75,915 (29)
Past due 0-30 days 11,904 {70) 3,729 {28)
Past due 31-60 days 3,243 {128) 1,742 48)
Past due §1-90 days 609 (65) 502 {28)
Mare than 90 days 1,269 {1,050) 3,502 {3.502)
78.736 {1,804) 85,390 {3.635)

The historical expected loss rates are adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking information on factors affecting the ability of the
customers to settle the receivables. The Group has identified factors in the countries in which it sells its goods and services to be the
most relevant, and accordingly adjusts the histarical loss rates based on expected changes in these factors.

90 days

1-30days 31-60days 61-90 days or more

past due past due past due past due
Current date date date date Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

Year ended 31 March 2020

Expected credit loss rate {default rate) 0.80% 0.59% 3.95% 10.67% 82.74%
Carrying value of trade receivables 61,711 11,904 3,243 609 1,269 78,736
Expected credit loss (491) {70) {128) {65) {1,050} (1,804)
Net carrying value of trade receivables 61,220 11.834 3,115 544 219 76,932

The impairment provision for trade receivables as at 31 March 2020 recanciles to the opening provision as follows:

31 March 2020

$000
At 31 March 2019 (3.635)
Increase in provision recognised in profit or loss during the year (735)
Unused amount reversed 2,189
Effect of movements in foreign exchange 377
At 31 March 2020 (1,804)

The provision for trade receivables at 31 March 2020 includes $170 thousand resulting from a review by management of the impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic on the ability of customers to settle the outstanding balances.
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{c) Liquidity risk
Financiol risk management
tiquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.

The Group’s pelicy on funding is to ensure that it has access te liquidity and has appropriate funding structures in place so that there
is always sufficient long-term funding and short-term facilities in place to meet foreseeable peak borrowing requirements.

The Group's multicurrency Revolving Credit facility {the "facility”) with its principal lender, HSBC Bank, reduced ta $50 million on 30
june 2019 and was in place until June 2020, at which time it expired. The facility contained certain financial covenants and tests that
in an event of default would require a waiver from the principal lender. Throughout the reporting period, the Group has maintained
sufficient headroom against these financial covenants, which are closely monitored by management on a regular basis.

On 29 September 2020, the Group entered into a new three year lending facility with its shareholder KPP2. This makes available up to
450 million of borrowing capacity until September 2023. On signing the facility not all obligors were in place and as such, the initial
available facility is limited to $40 million however at the date of this report the facility remains undrawn. The new facility has covenants
in place similar to those contained in the previous HSBC facility. However, for the first 12 months of the facility, the EBITDA-based
covenants are waived.

As of 31 March 2020, the Group had drawn $nil (2019: $nil) against the facility. Interest is charged at a floating rate based on Euribor
or Libor depending upon the drawdown currency pius a variable margin. It should be noted that $1 million of the facility was utilised
by way of autstanding guarantees (2019: §2 million).

The Board believes the new facility provides sufficient liquidity to meet the requirements of the Group's subsidiaries.

Carrying Contractual 1 year 1to 2t 5 years
amount cash flows orless 2years 5Syears and over
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
31 March 2020
Tranche B Lean nates 124,227 252,423 - - - 252,423
Interest payable ({long-term} 903 903 - - - 203
Promissory Note - EPM 100 100 100 - - -
Assumed Loan notes 2,013 2,100 540 530 1,030 -
Trade payables 58,935 58,935 58,935 - - -
Lease liabilities 21,304 25,128 5.070 4,159 8,011 7,888
31 March 2019
Tranche B Loan notes 113,260 280,963 - - - 280,963
Interest payable {long-term} 945 945 - - - 945
Promissory Note - EPM 200 200 100 100 - -
Assumed Loan notes 2,516 2,650 550 540 1,560 -
Other borrowings 285 298 298 - - -
Trade payables 50,632 50,632 50,632 - - -

{d) Market risk
Financial risk management

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the
Group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

Foreign currency and interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which sales, purchases and
borrowings are denominated and the respective functional currencies of the Group. The functional currencies of the Group’s major
trading companies are USD, EUR and RMB. The currencies in which these transactions are primarily denominated are also USD, EUR
and RMB. On a net basis across all its trading currencies, the Group is typically long on EUR, CAD, AUD and JPY and short on USD.
The Group has in place a foreign exchange strategy and policy. The Group undertakes financial currency hedges on a limited basis and
did not undertake any new hedging programs during the year.
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Market risk - Foreign currency risk

The exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows based on the carrying amount for monetary financial instruments:

Sterling Euro Us Dollar RMB Other Total
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 t000

31 March 2020
Cash and cash equivalents 21,122 7,040 26,479 4,244 10,502 69,387
Trade receivables 2,014 23,903 34,270 3,304 13,441 76,932
Other receivables 22 421 26,331 31 726 27,811
Borrowings, including interest - - (127,243) - - (127,243)
Trade payables (1,128) (9,407) {19,429) {4,023) (24,948) (58,935)
Lease liabilities (906) {1,671) {16,273) (381) {2,073) (21,304)

31 March 2019
Cash and cash equivalents 28,890 7,123 45,190 6,434 12,709 100,346
Trade receivables 2,381 28,815 33,308 2411 14,840 81,755
Other receivables 5 1,048 14,137 381 516 16,087
Borrowings, including interest - - {116,921} - {285) (117,206)
Trade payables {1,337) {9,061) {29,500) {(4,071) (6,663) {50,632)

Sensitivity analysis:

A 10% percent strengthening of the following currencies against the US dollar at 31 March 2020 would have increased/ {decreased)
equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This calculation assumes that the change occurred at the balance sheet date
and had been applied to risk exposures existing at that date.

This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular ather exchange rates and interest rates, remain constant.

Equity Profit or loss Equity Profit or loss

at 12 Months to at 15 months to

31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2019

$000 $000 $000 $000

Euro - 2,029 - 2,793
Pound Sterling - 2.112 - 2,994

A 10% percent weakening of the above currencies against the US dollar at 31 March 2019 would have had the equal but opposite
effect on the above currencies to the amounts shown above, on the basis that al! other variables remain constant.

Market risk — Interest rate risk
Profile

At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the Group’s interest-bearing financial instruments was as follows:

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
$000 $000

Variable rate instruments
Financial liabilities — Tranche 8 CISX Listed Loan Notes 124,227 113,260

Sensitivity analysis

A change of 1% in interest rates at the balance sheet date would have increased/ (decreased) net assets and profit or loss by the
amounts shown below. This calculation assurmes that the change occurred at the balance sheet date and had been applied to risk
exposures existing at that date.

This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant and considers the effect of financial
instruments with variable interest rates, financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss or available far sale with fixed interest
rates and the fixed rate element of interest rate swaps.
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31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Profit or loss $000 $000
Increase {1,007) {1,083)
Decrease 1,007 1,083

{e) Capitai management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its solvency in order {0 provide optimal returns for its parent company,
and to maintain an efficient capital structure,
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In doing so, the Group's strategy is to retain appropriate levels of liquidity Headroom to ensure financial stability and flexibility. To
achieve this strategy and maintain this position, the Group ensures a combination of shart-term liquidity headroom with a long-term
debt maturity profile. As at the balance sheet date the Group's average debt maturity profile was 8.3 years (2019: 9.3 years).

In order to maintain or realign the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to the shareholder, return
capital to the shareholder, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Note 25: Leases

(i) Group as a lessee

The group leases various properties and vehicles. Property contract terms vary from 1 year to 10 years and vehicle contracts have a
typical duration of 3 to 4 years. Property lease tarms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a range of different terms and
conditions. Vehicle lease terms tend to be of a standard nature. The lease agreements do not impose any covenants, but leased assets
may not be used as security for borrowing purposes.

The group does not recagnise any of its property leases as being short-term but does for some of its vehicles. The group does not
recoqnise any af its leases as being of low value. The group does not have any variable lease payments that depend an sales.

Some property leases contain extension options. Qur best estimate of potential future lease payments not included in lease liabilities
is $22,000 thousand assuming all extension options will be exercised. However, given the current circumstances arising as a result of

the COVID-19 pandemic all property lease contracts will be under review.

Generally, the group will not consider options to extend any of its leases but will consider cptions to terminate early on a lease by
lease basis. There are no contracts with lessor only extension aptions.

(i) Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are presented as property, plant and equipment. Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets
recognised and the movements during the year.

Land & buildings Plant & equipment Total
$000 $000 $000
Balance at 1 April 2019 21,862 2,934 24,796
Depreciation charge for the year {5.370) (1,324) {6,694)
Additions 1,036 1,242 2,278
Impairment losses {7.462) - (7,462)
Effect of movement in foreign exchange {318) {61) {379)

Balance at 31 March 2020 9,748 2,791 12,539
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(iii) Lease liability

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities (included under interest-bearing loans and berrowings) and the movements

during the year.

Land & buildings Plant & equipment Total
$000 $000 5000
Balance at 1 April 2019 22,345 2,934 25,279
Additions 1,036 1.242 2,278
Accretion of interest 945 173 1,118
Payments {5,689) {1,429} (7,118)
Effect of movement in foreign exchange {190) (63) (253)
Balance at 31 March 2020 18,447 2,857 21,304
Current 3,515 1,337 4,902
Non-current 14,932 1,470 16,402
{iv) Amounts recognised in the income statement
Year ended 31 March 2020 $000
Leases under IFRS 16
Depreciation of right of use assets 6,694
Impairment of right of use assets 7.462
Interest on lease lizbilities 1,118
Expense relating to short term leases 2,127
Total 17,401
Year ended 31 March 2019 $000
Operating leases under 1AS 17 — lease expense 11,916

Note 26: Commitments

Material capital commitments for the Group at 31 March 2020 amounted to $2,000 thousand (2019: nil).

At 31 March 2020 the Group had nan-cancellable purchase commitments amounting to $28,000 thousand {2019: $40,000 thousand).

Off-balance sheet arrangements

In the year ended 31 March 2019, the Group was party to lease arrangements primarily associated with facilities that were not reflected
on the balance sheet, for which the future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases and associated
future minimurn sublease income were disclosed.

The Group adopted IFRS 16 ('Leases’) with effect from 1 April 2019. resuiting in right of use assets and corresponding liabilities being
recognised on the balance sheet from that date. The only lease arrangements that are not reflected on the balance sheet are those
which have a term of less than twelve months at inception or an initial capitalised value of less than $5 thousand.

Guarantees and indemnities

The Company has issued certain guarantees in respect of a number of third parties. The guarantees held on behalf of the Company
by HSBC totals $1,000 thousand (2019: $2,000 thousand).

The Company has issued certain guarantees in relation to its subsidiaries. In line with our policy no amount was considered probable
hence no contingent liabilities have been recorded.
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Note 27: Contingencies

The Company is the plaintiff in a German litigation action brought against ITyX Technology GmbH, [TyX Investment GmbH & Co. KG
and Suleyman Arayan. The matters at stake relate to Kodak Alaris Holdings Limited’s shares in ITyX Technology GmbH, the validity of
a call optien, the validity of a termination of an investment framework agreement, the withdrawal of the Company as a shareholder
from ITyX Technolocgy GmbH and compensation due to the Company arising from such withdrawal. In December 2019, the Company
received a preliminary Court ruling in its favour with the Court supporting the Company’s pasition and ordering the appointment of
an expert to value the Company's shares in ITyX Technology GmbH as the next stage. Once a valuation of the shares is agreed or
determined (expected around March 2021) it is likely the Court will order the transfer of those shares by the Company in return for
compensation eguivalent to the valuation.

The Company is the defendant in a German litigation action brought by ITyX Solutions AG. The matter is currently before the District
Court of Cologne. ITyX Solutions AG has claimed damages of approximately EUR 51,000 thousand plus $72,000 thousand and interest
thereon. The matters at stake relate to alleged immaral behaviour by Kodak Alaris Inc. orchestrated by the Company intended to cause
damage to ITyX Sclutions AG through the termination of certain commercial agreements. The Company is defending the claim. A
hearing is set for October 2020. Based on the advice of external counsel it is unlikely that the Company will incur any damages.

The Company is the defendant in a German litigation action brought by ITyX Technology GmbH. ITyX Technolagy GmbH is suing the
Company for damages of EUR 2,000 thousand plus interest thereon which ITyX Technology GmbH claims is due and payable pursuant
to an investment framewark agreement to which the Company is a party. At the Court hearing on 28 July 2020, the Court issued
default judgment in favour of the Company. ITyX Technology GmbH has indicated its plans to challenge the judgment and if so, the
Company will defend the claims. Based on the advice of external caunsel it is unlikely the Company will incur any significant damages.

As disclosed in the previous year, Kodak Alaris France SAS is the defendant in two French litigation actions brought by two ex-
employees following a restructuring. (n July 2019 the Court of Appeal issued its judgment in one of the claims and confirmed that the
termination of the ex-employee was justified. The second claim is due to be heard before the Administrative Court of Appeal of Paris
later in the financial year. Based on the advice of external counsel it is unfikely that Kodak Alaris France SAS will incur any significant
damages.
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Note 28: Related parties

The Group had related party transactions with its directors, various pension schermes and its ultimate parent. The disclosure of the
director's remuneration is reported in note 7 and transactions with the pension schemes are disclosed in note 21. The Group also has
minor equity accounted investments but there were no transactions recorded between the Group and these investees. None of the
directors or their immediate relatives own shares of the Company. All transactions have been conducted on an arms-length basis.

Amounts owed to

Interest expense related party
$000 $000
31 March 2020
Ultimate parent of the Group 10,926 125,130
Associates - -
10,926 125,130
31 March 2019
Ultimate parent of the Group 10,262 114,205
Associates - -
10,262 114,205

In addition to the transactions and balances shown in the above table, the Group has been charged $75 thousand (2019: $647
thousand) for professional services provided to the ultimate parent company by Ross Trustees Services Limited. Of the amount
charged, $62 thousand was outstanding at 31 March 2020 {2019: $31 thousand). During the year the Group has been charged $17
thousand (2019: $12 thousand) by QinetiQ PLC for flight costs.

All subsidiaries have adopted the same reporting date as the Company, with the exception of Kodak Alaris Imaging Equipment
{Shanghai) Co. Ltd, Kodak Alaris Management {Shanghai) Co. L1d., Kodak Alaris Services Mexico, S.A. De C.V. and Kodak Alaris Mexico
S.A. de C.V. which have remained on a 31 December year-end, in-line with local legislation.

There are no material non-controlling interests in any of the above investments as the Group helds 100% of all subsidiary entities

when stakes held by intermediate holding companies are considered.

Compensation of Key Management Personnel of the Group
Key management personnel include directors (executive and non-executive) and rmembers of the Kodak Alaris Executive Committee.

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000
Short term employee benefits 7.216 4,211
Post-employment benefits 139 108
Other long-term employment benefits 600 450

7,955 4,769
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The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Kodak Alaris Holdings Limited and the subsidiaries listed in

the following table:

Country of Class of
Name Registered office incorporation shares held
Directly held
Kedak Alaris SA1C. San Vladimira 3056 Piso 1 {1642), San Isidro, Buenos Aires Argentina Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Australia Pty. Limited PPNSW Services PTY Limited “Tower 2 Darling Park' Level 16 201 Australia Ordinary
Sussex Street Sydney NSw 2000
Kodak Alaris Belgium SA Avenue de Port 86c Bos 204 1000 Bruselles Belgium Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Manaus Industria e Av. Dos Oitis, No, 760, warehouses 1 and 2, Distrito Industrial, Brazl Ordinary
Comércio de Material Fatografico Manraus, Amazonas
Ltda.
Kadak Alaris Brazil Camércio de Rod. Presidente Dutra, S/N, KM 154,7, Suite 1, Ground floor, part D of Brazil Ordinary
Material Fotografico e Servicos Ltda. Buitding 6, lardim das Industrias - 12.240-420, Sao Jose dos Campos
Sdo Paulo
Kodak Alaris Operations Canada Inc. 160 Elgin Street. Suite 2600 Ottawa Ontario K1P 1C3 Canada Ordinary
Kodak Alaris France SAS 37-39 Avenue Ledru Rollin €5 11237 75012 Pans Cedex 12 France Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Germany GmbH Augsburger Strafle 712 70329 Stuttgart Germany Germany Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Hong Kong Limited Unit 2, 10/F, NEO, 123 Hoi Bun Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloan Hong Kong Ordinary
Kodak Alaris ind¥a Private Limitsd Unit-2, Office No. 272, Solitaire Corporate Park Guru Hargovindji Rd, india Ordinary
Andheri East, Mumbai 400093, Maharashtra
Kodak Alaris [taly S.R.L. Via Assunta 61CAP 20834 Nova Milanese {MB} ttaly Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Japan Kabushiki-Kaisha KDX Ochanomizu-Building, 2-9 Kanda Surugadai, Chioda-ku, Tokyo Japan Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Services Mexico, S.A. De Amado Nerva 2200, Torre BIO | Planta Baja, Ciudad del Sol, Zapopan, Mexico Ordinary
CV. Jalisco, 45050
Kodak Alaris Mexico 5.A. de CV Amada Nervo 2200, Torre BIO | Planta Baja , Ciudad del Sol, Zapopan, Mexica Ordinary
Jalisco, 45050
Kodak Alaris Netherlands B.V. Kastetijland 10, 3981A} Bunnik, Netherlands Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Singapore Pte. Ltd. 600 North Bridge Road, Parkview Square, #10-01, Singapore 188778 Singapore Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Spain, 5.L.U. Santiago de Compastela. 94, 28035 Madnd Spain Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Sweden AB? o/ TMF Sweden AB Sergels Torg 12 Stockhotm 111 57 Sweden Sweden Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Switzerland Sarl Rue du Grand-Pont 12. c/o Findea AG succursale de Lausanne 1003 Switzerland Ordinary
Lausanne
Kodak Alaris IPCo Switzerland Sarl® Route de Crassier 21, 1262 Eysins Switzerland Ordinary
Kodak Alaris Limited Hemel One Boundary Way, Hemel Hermpstead, Herts HP2 7Yu United Ordinary
Kingdom
Kodak Alaris Inc. 2711 Centrevilie Road, Swite 400 Wilmington Delaware 19808 United States Ordinary
Indirectly held
Kodak Alaris International Limited Neustiftgasse 5/1/9, 1070 Wien Austria Ordinary
Zweigniederlassung Osterreich
Kodak Alaris Imaging Equipment General Factory Budding, Floor 1 Bullding 6. No 1510 Chuanqiao China Ordinary
{Shanghai} Co. Ltd. Road Shanghai Jingrao Economic & Technological Development
Zone Shanghai 201206
Kodak Alaris Management {Shanghai)  Area A, Ist Floor Building 8 27 New Jingica Road. Jingiao Economic China Ordinary
Co Ltd and Technology Development Zone, Pudong New District Shanghat
Kodak Ataris Denmark Branch, Fillial ¢/o TMF DENMARK A/S Kabmagergade 60, 1. tv. 1150 Kebenhavn K Denmark Ordinary
af Kodak Alaris International Limited?
Kodak Alaris International Limitegd, ¢/0 TMF Finland Oy, Erottajankatu 9 8 3, 00130 Helsinki Finland Ordinary
Finnish Branch®
Kodak Afaris Limited lreland Branch 1 Floor, 10-11 Exchange Place, IFSC, Dublin 1 Ireland Ordinary
Kodak Alaris International Limiteg* Hemmel One Boundary Way. Hemel Hempstead. Heris, HPZ 7vU United Ordinary
Kingdom
Kodak Alaris Limited Dubai Branch Office 401, Al Barsha Business Pant Al Barsha 1. Dubar UAE Ordinary

There have been no changes in % ownership held in the year.

1 Kodak Alans Singapore Ple Lid has two representation offices - Kodak Alaris Singapore Pre Ltd Thaland Rep office and Kodak Alaris Singapare Ple Ltd Philippine Rep affice

2 The Group annaunced that #t has ceased 1ts Nordic operations at the end of March 2019

3 Liguidated on 11 June 2014

4 As permutted by s479A of the Compames Act 2006, the Group has taken the advantage of the audit exemplion in relation 1o the ndiidual accounts of these companies
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Note 29: Ultimate parent company

The Company is wholly and ultimately owned by KPP (no. 2) Trustees Limited (a company registered in England with registered number
8819827 in its capacity as trustee of the Kodak Pension Plan (no. 2) {"KPP2").

KPP2 has started moving into the Pension Protection Fund. The first stage of this process, the assessment periad, began on 25 March
2019. During this assessment period, the Pension Protection Fund wiil assess KPP2's funding level and this wark must be completed
befare KPP2 can transfer fully. At the end of the assessment period, currently understood to be in November 2020, KPP2's assets will
transfer to the Pension Protection Fund.

Note 30: Subsequent events

The rapidly evolving situation relating to the COVID-19 pandemic initially impacted the Alaris business operations following closure
of the factory in Shanghai, China and by mid-March 2020 had stalled the economy globally. As at the balance sheet date, a global
pandemic had been declared and social distancing had been imposed for the majority of the world. Given there were indicators of the
level of disruption chservable at the balance sheet date, these have been factored into the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2020, in particular assessing the impact of an additional COVID-19 trading downside in the impairment testing of
goodwill and intangible assets. Subsequent to the balance sheet date information has been received which provided more insight to
the impact of the COVID-19 situation as at 31 March 2020, which management consider to be an adjusting post balance sheet event.
This specifically resulted in additional inventory provisions of $440 thousand disclosed in note 16 and additional expected credit losses
of $170 thousand disclosed in nate 24.

As explained in note 22, in order to secure the award pending the appeal on the ITyX Solutions AG litigation claim, as required by
Court rules, 110% of the award pius interest ($10,132 thousand) was paid by Kodak Alaris Inc. into a joint escrow account with ITyX
Solutions AG during the year. After the balance sheet date, the appeal was denied and the case has now been closed. On 9 April 2020,
Kodak Alaris Inc autharised the release of $9,452 thousand to ITyX Solutions AG and the balance in the escrow account was returned
to Kodak Alaris Inc.

After the reporting date the Company setiled its dispute with Eastman Kodak Company following the latter's refusal to pay the
remaining $14,000 thousand of contingent purchase price adjustments. This settlement in the Group’s favour includes an offset of
$3,000 thausand for the late payment penalty charges and alsa resulted in the securing of an extension to film and specialty chemicals
supplies.

After the reporting date, the divestiture of Al Foundry was completed and a definitive agreement for the sale of PPDS was reached.

In September 2020 the Group successfully negotiated a three year funding arrangement with KPP2 and has access to $50 million of
committed funding until September 2023. The borrowing is limited based on a formula of available abligor collateral and on signing
the facility, not all obligors were in place and as such, the initial available facility is limited to $40 million.

Note 31: Accounting estimates and judgements

Preparing these financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expense. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Key
judgements and estimates include the following:

Non-recurring items (note 4}
The Group incurs costs and earns income that is non-recurring in nature or that, in the Directors’ judgement, need to be disclosed

separately by wvirtue of their size and incidence in order for users of the consolidated financial statements to obtain a proper
understanding of the financial information and the underlying performance of the business.
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impairment of Goodwill and cash-generating units (notes 12 ond 13)

Goodwill is not amartised but is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accurnulated impairment losses. Future
impairment review calculations require the use of estimates related to the profitability and cash-generating ability of the acquired
businesses, and the discount rate used in discounting these projected cash flows.

Due ta the retain and run strategy the directors have changed from a fair value less cost to sell approach to a value in use approach
for calculating the impairment of goadwill and cash-generating units at the reporting date. Value in use is calculated from cash flow
projections based on the Group’s five-year plan and management have exercised judgement in evaluating the impact of COVID-19 on
those calculations. Details of the key estimates and sensitivities are disclosed in note 13.

Armortisation and impoirment of intangibles {note 13)

The amortisation of intangible assets requires estimates to be made of their economic useful life to determine the appropriate rate of
amortisation, Future impairment analysis may lead to write-offs of the unamortised balances.

Capitalisation of development casts (note 13)

The Group undertakes development activities and capitalises certain expenditures as internally generated intangible assets when
certain criteria are met. Judgement is required to determine when accumulation of costs to be capitalised begins and ends as well as
determining the appropriate amortisation peried. In determining the amounts to be capitalised, management makes assumptions
regarding the expected future cash generation of the project, discount rates to be applied and the expected period of benefits. At 31
March 2020, the carrying amount of capitalised development costs was $17,350 thousand (2019: $16,882 thousand). If a product is
determined to become obsolete in a future period, the unamortised balance would need to be written off.

Taxes (note 15)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the lasses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the |evel of future taxabte profits, together with future tax planning strategies.
Further details on taxes are disclosed in note 15.

Contingent consideration (note 17)

Contingent consideration, resulting from business combinations, is valued at fair value at the acquisition date as part of the business
combination. When the contingent consideration meets the definition of a financial asset, it is subsequently remeasured to fair value
at each reporting date. The determination of the fair value is based on discounted cash flows. The key assumptions take into
consideration the probability of meeting each perfarmance target and the discount factor. The Group uses all available information,
including current and forecasted performance under earn-out arrangements to assess the required fair value. The contingent
consideration of $14,000 thousand (2019: $14,000 thousand) at the reporting date is classified as other receivables.

Defined benefit pension schemes (note 217)

Determining the vaiue of future defined benefit pensian obligations regquires the use of certain assumptions including inflation rates,
salary increases and mortality rates, among others. These assumptions are applied on the advice of an independent actuary.

Provisions (note 22)

The Group identified a number of ongoing contractual disputes. Management has estimated the value of any future economic outflows
associated with these contracts including, where relevant, assessment based of external legal and expert advice and prior experience
of such claims. If management had concluded differently regarding the estimated value of any future economic outflows assaciated
with these contracts the provision and income statement expense recorded wauld increase/decrease respectively.

Lease terms (note 25)

The Group has applied judgement to determine the lease term for those lease contracts that include a renewal or break option. The
assessment of whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise a renewal option or not to exercise a break option significantly
impacts the value of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised on the balance sheet.
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Company Balance Sheet
at 31 March 2020

31 March 2020
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31 March 2019

Note 4000 $000
Assets
Intangible assets 2 10,256 18,487
Trade and other receivables 3 - 102
Investments in subsidiaries and associates 4 64,378 188,068
Non-current assets 74,634 206,657
Tax receivable - 11,686
Trade and other receivables 3 256,799 194,366
Cash and cash equivalents 5 42,658 62,394
Current assets 299,457 268,446
Total assets 374,001 475,103
Liabilities
Other interest-bearing loans and barrowings 6 {125,130} (114,205)
Other payables 7 (75} -
Non-current liabilities {125,205) {114,205}
Other interest-bearing loans and borrowings 6 (138,103) {106,525)
Trade and other payables 7 {95,197} (93,996)
Current liabiities (233,300) (200,521)
Total liabilities {358,505} (314,726)
Net assets 15,586 160,377
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent
Share capital 8 167,000 167,000
Retained deficit 4 {724,762) (579,971)
Capital contribution reserve 8 573,348 573,348
Total surplus 15,586 160,377

The notes an pages 116 to 123 form part of these financial statements.

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 8 October 2020 and were signed on its behalf by:

Diane Gardner
Chief Financial Officer

Company registered number. 8550309
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Company Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 March 2020

Capital Total

contribution Share Retained parent

reserve Capital deficit equity

$000 $000 $000 $000

Balance at 1 April 2018 573,348 167,000 (583,116) 157,232

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year 8 - - 3,145 3,145

Total comprehensive income for the year - - 3,145 3,145

Balance at 31 March 2019 573,348 167,000 {579,971) 160,377

Balance at 1 April 2018 573.348 167,000 {579,971) 160,377
Total comprehensive expense for the year

Loss for the year - - (144,797) {144,791)

Total comprehensive expense for the year - - {144,791) {144,791)

Balance at 31 March 2020 573,348 167,000 {724,762) 15,586

The nates on pages 116 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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Company Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2020

Year ending
31 March 2020

T e A0Sl & ACEDLTES

Year ending
31 March 2019

Note $000 $000

Cash flows from operating activities
(Loss}/Profit for the year’ {144,791) 3,145

Adjustrnents for:

Amortisation and impairment charge 2 8,231 7.345
Expected credit losses on amounts due frem Group undertakings 9 640 -
Intercompany dividends (10,994) (18,096)
Investment impairment 4 123,690 -
Taxation {453) -
Intercompany management fees 1,445 1,391
Foreign exchange gain/{loss) 9,725 (1,822)
Royalties income {11,700} (11,210)
Finance Interest income {262) -
Net intercompany interest (7.333) {5.173)
Interest expense 11,844 11,222
{19,958) (13,198)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivahbles 3 354 {492)
increase in trade and other payables 7 874 1,348
increase in tax payable 229 -
Net cash used in operating activities {18.501) {12,342)

Cash flows from investing activities
Investment in subsidiaries - {230)
Interest received 245 -
Net cash from/{used in) investing activities 245 {230)

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of loan 6 - (2,570)
Increase in loans and advances to Group undertakings (28,030) (3,120)
Bank charges and interest paid (513) (588)
Increase in loans and advances from Group undertakings 6 28,422 47,757
Net cash (used in)/from financing activities {121) 41479
Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {18,311 28,907
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 62,394 34,553
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held {1,359) {1,0686)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5 42,658 62394

The nates on pages 116 to 123 form part of these financial statements.

1 Net cash used In operating actraties ncludes nen-recurring business prajects costs of $10,665 thousand
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Note 1: Accounting policies

The Company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), in-line
with the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the accounting policies included in Note 2 and accounting estimates and

judgements included in Note 31 of the consolidated financial, are also applicable to the Company financial statements.

Cn publishing the parent company financial statements here together with the Group financial statements, the Company is taking
advantage of the exemption in 5408 of the Companies Act 2006 not to present its individual income statement and related notes that

form a part of these approved financial statements.

Note 2: Intangible assets

Other Trademarks
Intangibles and Patents Total
$000 $000 $000
Cost
Balance at 1 April 2018 2,500 152,921 155421
Balance at 31 March 2019 2,500 152,921 155,421
Balance at 1 April 2019 2,500 152,921 155,421
Balance at 31 March 2020 2,500 152,921 155,421
Amortisation and impairment
Balance at 1 April 2018 (1,960) {127,629) {129,589)
Amortisation charge (500} {6,845) (7,345)
Balance at 31 March 2019 (2,460) (134,474) (136,934)
Balance at 1 April 2019 (2,460 (134,474) (136,934)
Amortisation charge 40 (4,382) (4,422)
Impairment charge (3.809) (3,809}
Balance at 31 March 2020 (2,500} (142,665) {145,165)
Net book value at 31 March 2019 40 18,447 18,487
Net book value at 31 March 2020 - 10,256 10,256

Based on the assessment technigues as described in Note 13 of the consolidated financial statements, the Company recorded $3,809

thousand of impairment charges on brand assets during the year (2019: $nil).

Note 3: Trade and other receivables

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

$000 $000
Other trade receivables 265 622
Prepayments 287 682
Amounts due from Group undertakings 256,247 193,164
Total trade and other receivables 256,799 194,468
Nen-current - 102
Current 256,799 194,366
Total trade and other receivables 256,799 194,468

There were na material amounts pledged as collateral for the year (2019: $nil).
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Note 4: Investments

1 April  Impairment 31 March 31 March
Country of Ownership 2019 charge 2020 20139
investments in subsidiaries Incorporation % 3000 $000 $000 $000
Directly held
Kadak Alaris S AELC Argentina 75% 5.752 {4.683) 1,069 5,752
Kodak Alaris Australia Pty. Limited Australia 100% 500 - 500 500
Kadak Alaris Belgiurm SA? Belgium 99% 224 - 224 224
Kadak Alaris Manaus Industria 8 Comércio de
Material Fotografico Ltda.? Brazil 99% 2,082 (1,001) 1,081 2,082
Kadak Alaris {Brazil) Comércio de Material
Fotograficoe Servigos Ltda.? Brazil 9%% 4,744 {2,000} 2,744 4744
Kodak Alaris Operations Canada Inc. Canada 100% 1,043 - 1,043 1.043
Kodak Alaris France SAS France 100% 815 - 815 815
Kodak Alaris Germany GmbH Germany 100% 6,034 - 65,034 6,034
Kodak Alaris Hong Kong Ltd. Hong Kong 100% 2,600 - 2,600 2,600
Kodak Alaris India Private Limited’ India 99% 1,755 - 1,755 1,755
Kodak Alaris Iltaly S.R.L. Italy 100% 241 1 242 241
Kodak Alaris Japan Kabushiki-Kaisha lapan 100% - - - -
Kodak Alaris Services Mexico, S.A, De CV.? Mexico 99% 4 - 4 4
Kodak Alaris Mexico 5.A. de C.V.2 Mexico 99% 2,104 - 2,104 2,104
Kadak Alaris Singapore Pte. Ltd.? Singapore 100% 3,000 - 3,000 3.000
Kodak Alaris Spain, S1.U. Spain 100% 6 - 6 6
Kodak Alaris Sweden AB* Sweden 100% 7 62} - 7
Kadak Alaris IPCo Switzerand Sarl® Switzerland 100% - - - -
Kodak Alaris Switzerland Sarl Switzerland 100% 2,242 - 2,242 2,242
Kodak Alaris Limited United Kingdom 100% 18,069 - 18,069 18,069
Kodak Alaris Inc® United States 100% 136,331 (116,000) 20,331 136,331
Indirectly held
Kadak Alaris International Limited
Zweigniederlassung Osterreich Austria 100% - - - -
Kodak Alaris Imaging Equipment (Shanghai)
Co. Ltd. China 100% - - - -
Kodak Alaris Management {Shanghai) Co. Ltd China 100% - - - -
Kadak Alaris Denmark Branch, Fillial af Kodak
Alaris International Limited* Denmark 100% - - - -
Kadak Alaris International Limited, Finnish
Branch’ Finland 100% - - - -
Kadak Alaris Limited Ireland Branch Ireland 100% - - - -
Kodak Alaris International Limited United Kingdom 100% 515 - 515 515
Kodak Alaris Limited Dubai Branch UAE 100% - - - -
188,068 (123,690) 64.378 188,068

Investments are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Based on assessment techniques
consistent with those described in Note 13 of the consolidated financial statements, the Company recorded impairment charges

of $123,690 thousand in relation to investrments in subsidiaries during the year (2019: $nil).

The key assumptions used in estimating the recoverable amount were as follows:

+  Discount rates ranged between 11.8% - 13%

e  Terminal value growth rate of nil

- Corporate costs remain at FY20 actual rates

1 The Company holds 75% directly with the remarnder held by other subsidianes

2 The Catmpany holds 3% te $9.999% directly with the remaindar held by other subsidianes

3 Kodak Alans Singapore Ple. Ld, has two representation offices - Kodak Alaris Singapore Pre Ltd Thaland Rep. office and Kudak Alaris Singapore Pte Ltd Philippine Rep office

4 The Group announced thar it has ceased its Nordic operalions at the 2nd af March 2019 and investment has been imparred

5 Liguwdated an 17 June 201%

& A provisian of § 308,000 thousand was made against the Investment In Kodak Alaris Inc in March 2018
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Country of 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Investments in associates Incorporation Ownership % $000 $000
ITyX Technology GmbH' Germany 25.1% 17,860 17.860
17,860 17,860
Provision {17.860) {17,860)

There have been no changes in % ownership held in subsidiaries or associates in the year.

Note 5: Cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
$000 $000
Cash and cash equivalents per balance sheet 42,658 62,394

Cash and cash equivalents include $4,000 thousand (2019: $4,000 thousand) that are restricted as to withdrawal or use under the terms
of certain contractual agreements.

Note 6: Other interest-bearing loans and borrowings

This note provides information about the contractual terms of the Company’s interest-bearing loans and borrowings, which are
measured at amortised cost. For more information about the Company’s expasure to interest rate and foreign currency risk, see note
9.

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

$000 $000

Loan notes 124,227 113,260
Interest payable 903 945
Non-current liabilities 125,130 114,205
Loan from associate/subsidiaries 138,103 106,525
Qther Borrowings - -
Current liabilities 138,103 106,525

1 In 2015, we discontinued our relationship with MyX Technology GmisH, the saftware platfarm (or our Al Faundry busingss umit The discontinuation of the refationship 1s subject 1o legal proceedings The financial

wngact of the legal proceedings with yX was nat matenal 1o the 2019 finanoal performance of the Company and although the financal Impact gaing forward 15 unknown, it wail nal be matenal te the 2020 financial

performance of the Company
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Note 7: Trade and other payables

31 March 2020

31 March 2019

$000 $000
Trade payables 378 507
Amounts due to other Group undertakings 88,037 88,037
Non-trade payables and accrued expense 6,782 5452
Current 95,197 93,996
Qther payables 75 -
Non-current 75 -
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60 day terms (2019: 60 day terms).
Note 8: Capital and reserves
31 March 2020 31 March 31 March 2019 31 March 2019
Number 2020 Number $000
Share capital $000
Issued for cash ordinary shares of $1.00 each 167,000 167,000 167,000 167,000

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share

at meetings of the Company.

Dividends

No dividends were recognised during the year and no dividends were proposed by the directors after the balance sheet date.

Capital contribution reserve

On 7 April 2017 KPP2 released $575,347,642 of debt in cansideration for the issue of 100 additional $1 ordinary shares with a share
premium of $575,347,542. In addition, the Company reduced its share capital by extinguishing its share premium account above to

create distributable reserves,

Capital Total other

contribution  Translation Retained comprehensive

reserve reserve deficit income

Other equity $000 $000 $000 $000
1 April 2018 573,348 - {583,116) (9,768)
Qther comprehensive profit - - 3,145 3,145
Total other equity at 31 March 2019 573,348 - {579,971) (6,623)
1 April 2019 573,348 - {579,971) (6,623)
Other comprehensive loss - - {144,791) (144,791)
Total other equity at 31 March 2020 573,348 - (724,762) {151,414)

SINIWILVLS TIVIDINVNIY I
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Note 9: Financial instruments

(a) Foir volues of financial instruments

For financial instruments not held at fair value, the carrying value is deemed to be a reasonable approximation of fair value.
There are no significant derivative financial instruments at 31 March 2020 (2019: nil).

No financial instruments are carried at fair value under level 1 or level 3 of the hierarchy table.

Carrying Carrying
Level amount  Fair value amount  Fair value
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2020 2020 2019 2019
$000 $000 $000 $000

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Tranche B CISX Listed Loan Notes Libor+7% Maturity 2028 2 124,227 124,227 113,260 113,260
Loans due to Group undertakings 2 138,103 138,103 106,525 106,525

(b) Credit risk
Financial risk management

Credit risk is the nisk of financial loss if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations
and arises principally from the Group’s receivables from customers and investment cash held with financial institutions.

The Company has no receivables due from an external third party and hence has no external credit risk as at the reporting date.
The Company has the following types of financial assets that are subject to the expected credit loss model:

Credit quality of amount due from Group undertakings and impairment losses

Gross  Impairment Gross Impairment

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March

2020 2020 2019 2019

$000 $000 $000 $000

Amount due from Group undertakings 256,887 (640) 193,164 -

The impairment provision for amount due from Group undertaking as at 31 March 2020 reconciles to the opening provision as
follows:

31 March
2020
$000
At 31 March 2019 )
Increase in pravision recognised in profit
or loss dyring the year (640}

At 31 March 2020 (640)
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{c) Liquidity risk
Financigi risk management
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.

The Company's liquidity requirements are supported by both the Group’'s three year funding arrangement with its shareholder KPP2
which was successfully negotiated after the balance sheet date and the funding structures previously in place.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments and excluding the effect of
netting agreements:

Carrying Contractual 1 year 1t0 2to 5 years
amount cash flows or less 2 years 5 years and over
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
31 March 2020
Tranche B Loan notes 124,227 252,423 - - - 252,423
Loans due to Group undertakings 138,103 138,103 138,103 - - -
Interest payable {long-term) 903 903 - - - 903
31 March 2019
Tranche B Loan notes 113,260 280,963 - - - 280,963
Loans due to Group undertakings 106,525 106,525 106,525 - - -
Interest payable (long-term)} 945 945 - - - 945

(d) Market risk
Financial risk management

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the
Group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

Foreign currency and interest rate risk

During the previous financial year, the Board approved a foreign exchange strategy and policy, which allows for a structured
pregramme of selling long currencies to support the short USD position.

Morket risk - Foreign currency risk

The expaosure to foreign currency risk is as follows based on the carrying amount for monetary financial instruments:

Sterling Euro US Dollar  Swiss Franc Other Total
$000 5000 $000 so00 $000 $000

31 March 2020
Cash and cash equivalents 20,186 2,959 19,200 - 313 42,658
Investments in Group undertakings 13,890 5771 41,504 2,002 1.21 64,378
Loans due to Group undertakings (156,638) 274,997 12,647 - 7,097 138,103
Borrowings, including interest - - (125,130) - - (125,130}
Amounts due from Group undertakings 65,332 3,487 167,936 - 19,492 256,247
Trade payables {275) {15) {88) - - {378)
Amaounts due to Group undertakings - - {38.037) - - (88,037)

31 March 2019
Cash and cash equivalents 27,265 1,146 31,016 - 2,967 62,394
Investments in Group undertakings 13,890 5,772 165,187 2,002 1,217 188,068
Loans due to Group undertakings {151,312) 234,248 17,457 - 6,132 106,525
Borrowings, including interest - - {114,205} - - (114,205)
Amounts due from Group undertakings 68,679 4,628 105,969 - 13,888 193,164
Trade payabies (494} {4) 9) - - {507)

Amounts due to Group undertakings - - (88,037} - - (88,037

SINIWILVLS IVIINVYNIL '
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Sensitivity analysis:

A 10% percent strengthening of the following currencies against the USD at 31 March 2020 would have increased/(decreased} equity
and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This calculation assumes that the change occurred at the balance sheet date and had
been applied to risk exposures existing at that date. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular other exchange rates
and interest rates, remain constant;

Equity Profit or loss Equity Profit or loss

at 12 months to at 15 months

31 March 2020 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2019

$000 $000 $000 $000

Euro - 28,143 - 24,117
Pound Sterling - {7.,140) - (11,016)

A 10% percent weakening of the above currencies against the US dollar at 31 March 2020 would have had the equal but opposite
effect on the above currencies to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

Market risk - Interest rate risk

See Note 24 of consolidated financial statements.

fe) Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its solvency in order to provide optimal returns for the Company, and
to maintain an efficient capital structure.

In doing so, the Group's strategy is to retain appropriate levels of fiquidity headreom to ensure financial stability and flexibility. To
achieve this strategy and maintain this position, the Group ensures a combination of short-term liquidity headroom with a long-term
debt maturity profile. As at the balance sheet date the Group’s average debt maturity profile was 8.3 years (2019: 9.3 years).

in order to maintain or realign the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholder, return capital
to shareholder, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Note 10: Commitments
Capital commitments

There are no material capital commitments for the Campany at 31 March 2020 (2019: nil).

Guarantees ond indemnities

The Company has issued certain guarantees in respect of a number of third parties. The guarantees held on behalf of the Company
by HSBC totals $1,000 thousand (2019: $2,000 thousand).

The Company has issued certain guarantees in relation to its subsidiaries. In line with our policy no amount was considered probable
hence no contingent liabilities have been recorded.

Note 11: Contingencies

See note 27 of the consolidated financial statements (2019 nil).



A oo WAL
Notes to the Company Financial Statements
‘continued;
Note 12: Related parties
The Company had related party transactions with its directors, subsidiaries and ultimate parent. The disclosure of the directors’
remuneration is reported under Note 7 of the consalidated financial statements — Directors’ Remuneration. Details on the sharehalding
in the subsidiary companies is detailed in Note 4.
Interest and Interest and Amounts owed by Amounts owed to
royalty income royalty expense related party related party
$000 $000 $000 $000
12 months to 31 March 2020
Ultimate parent of the Group - 10,926 - 125,130
Subsidiaries 19,717 684 256,247 226,140
Associates - - - -
19,717 11.610 256,247 351,270
12 months to 31 March 2019
Ultimate parent of the Group - 10,262 - 114,205
Subsidiaries 17,128 745 193,764 194,562
Associates - - - -
17,128 11,007 193,164 308,767

In addition to the transactions and balances shown in the above table, the Company has been charged $75 thousand (2019: $647
thousand} for professional services provided to the ultimate parent company by Ross Trustees Services Limited. Of the amount
charged, $62 thousand was outstanding at 31 March 2020 (2019: $31 thousand). During the year the Group has been charged $17
thousand (2019: $12 thousand) by QinetiQ PLC for flight costs.

Note 13: Ultimate parent company

The Company is wholly and ultimately cwned by KPP (no. 2) Trustees Limited {a company registered in England with registered
number 8819827) in its capacity as trustee of the Kodak Pension Plan {no. 2) ("KPP2").

KPP2 has started moving into the Pension Protection Fund. The first stage of this process, the assessment period, began on 25 March
2019. During this assessment periad, the Pension Protectian Fund will assess KPP2's funding level and this work must be completed
before KPP2 can transfer fully. At the end of the assessment period, currently understood to be in November 2020, KPP2's assets will
transfer to the Pension Protection Fund.

Note 14: Subsequent events

See Note 30 of the consolidated financial statemenis.

Note 15: Accounting estimates and judgements

In addition to the accounting estimates and judgements included in Note 31 of the Group financial statements, which are also
applicable to the Company financial statements, the following applies:

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Impairment of Investments

Investments are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Future impairment review calculations require the use of estimates
related to the profitability and cash-generating ability of the subsidiary, the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes and the
discount rate used in discounting these projected cash flows. Management have also exercised judgement in evaluating the impact of
COVID-19 on those calculations and details of the key estimates are disclosed in note 4.

SINIWILVIS TYIDNVYNIA l
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Five Year Financial Summary

Five Year fFinancial Summary (unaudited)

12 months to 12monthstc 3 months to 12 months to 15 months to 12 months to 12 months to

31 December 31 December 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March

2015 2016 2047 2018 2018 2019 2020

$000 $000 $£000 $000 $0c0 $000 $000

Revenue 931,182 812,912 138,608 697.116 835,724 656,089 628,147
Gross Profit 236,117 242137 34,078 200,361 234,439 202,085 186,152
Gross Profit % 25.4% 29.8% 24.6%" 28.7% 28.1% 30.8% 29.6%
Operating Loss (15,168) {119,552) {38,658) (¥19.871) (158.529) {9,454} {62,231)
Loss after tax (83.499) (183,981) {54.500) (137,401) (191,901 (39.654) (90,770}
Adjusted EBITDA? 61,732 61,263 {21,864} 39,804 17,940 47,743 42,423
Working Capital® 114,930 112,886 95,049 80,435 80,435 86,824 79,494
Net Equity/(debt) * (40.578) (236,214) (287.027) 157,232 157,232 110,039 15,934

I Reduced trading period

2 Adjusted eamings befare interest, tax, depreciation, amartisation and non-recurmng items.

3 Represents closing balances at pencd end
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